Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting

January 17, 2019
Open Session 4:00 p.m.

Teleconference locations:

Cutten Resource Center Classroom
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA

Yreka Learning Center
505 S. Broadway, Yreka, CA

Any writings distributed either as part of the Board packet, or within 72 hours of a meeting, can be
viewed at the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a) Northern United Charter Schools will, on
request, make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in
an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

A digital copy of our board packet is available at www.nucharters.org.
If you are interested in a hard copy of the packet, please contact Lacy Conti (707) 445-2660 ext. 112.
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are proud to be
Equal Opportunity Employers.



OPEN MEETING: 4:00 PM, CALL TO ORDER

1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. Action

2. BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 Financial Report Information
2.2 Consideration of Approval of IRS Standard Mileage Rate Action

2.3 Consideration of Approval of Phone, Internet and Electric Reimbursement to Lisa West for

Happy Camp Location for Utility Costs from Siskiyou Telephone and Pacific Power beginning

August 27, 2018 through January 31, 2019 Action

3. CONSENT AGENDA Action
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes
December 7, 2018 and December 20, 2019
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires and Leaves

4, PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA Information

4.1 Comments by the Public
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the
agenda. Should comments from the public pertain to a charge or complaint against an employee of Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, the Board encourages the speaker to utilize the
district’s written complaint procedures to pursue the matter. The public will have an opportunity to comment on all
agenda items as those items are heard this evening.

5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

5.1 Times Standard Super Student - Callie Christante Information
5.2 Letter from CDE Regarding the Public Charter School Grant Program Information
6. RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS Information

6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director - LCAP and WASC review included

7. ADMINISTRATION

7.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report Information
7.2 Consideration for Approval of Condom Availability Policy Action
7.3 Consideration for Approval of Fort Ross Field Trip Action
7.4 Consideration for Approval of College Tour Field Trip Action

7.5 Consideration for Approval of Missed Assignment Policy Action



8. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

9. FACILITIES

10. FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

11. FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1 Future Board meetings

12. ADJOURNMENT

No items

No items

Information

Information



Agenda Item 1,
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance
1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes fo the agenda wilt be made at this time.

Action Reguesfed:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added io the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is

neaded.

Fiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.1 Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Stafi/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the Schools’ fiscal condition.

Fiscal Implications:
As reported.

Contact Personfs: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



WY £1:6 ‘6T0T ‘6 NY[ ‘dEM

T

Ireq

umoyus

pepnToul

ATup paaoxddy

ATuo paaczddy = v

paasozddy

PE30TITZEIEUN PUR PeloTI3Issy
Pa3dTIISSUN DUE pPaloTilssy IO uoTiexedss oN
JENosTd 7o

ANNg

HONYA I8
pa3os1ss ssbuex praTd

pazedsad jzodsy

JRWIOS JUTT TIL3I=aq
JIOE TIE3aQ
woradiIseag Junosay
S2oUEIGQUM Y -21g
SUOTIIEIURLL O
sxozsuwal 33bpng
1sbpng Burjaels
8dA] uvoTr3nRIAINT
uctidp uorieaedsg
12Ty Pa1aTIISY
ue dnilod / 1I0s

THOCT HOS ONO4 TIV¥0D LOEC A DS5HY ad
P93108[eS SUOTIRDIITSSRID IUNOIDY

6T WYEX TYDSIJ NI SNIVWIN % 9°'6%
qOYS 6T/60/T0 #T 00°H  OTTIEYA L0710

0

8T0Z/TE/CT O 8T0T/T0/21
L¥04dFY ALTALLOY TYIONYNIS

AJTATIOV TERIDURUTI NOATHSTS
NOATHSIS JALINA NYIHINON £F



S9'98T v48 oo Q

0e-0 0070
00°0
000
Z28'9%2 1%
[4: M ¥4 A1
00°0 00°0
000 000
00°0 0070
00°%98°91 00°0
00" %9891 000
-“6E BOF'T 00 ¢
-6Z°80% T 000
76 ES6LE nota
000
¥6°£56°LE
00" TS 'E0% 00" ¢
00 E0E‘% 00°0
00°0
00 E£0E°%
00°859°Le 0070
00°%55°8T 0C'0
000
00°%5S°81
00°958 61 00°0
00°0Z6°L8L 00°0
00" ¢
00°0Z5°LEL
00080908 000
HONYTYE AHEIGWAONT
6T ¥WAA T¥OSIA NI SNIVWHY %

T

qOWd 6T/60/T0 ¥#1°00'H

GT ELT0LE

00" 0

00°6L6°6

00°6L6°6

Q0°0

00" Q

6T 80% "1
6Z°80%'T
000
0070

oo'Q

0000E’'L
00°0

00" Q0E’L
00 S68%°T
G0 0

00" SB% T

AIANII KT

SAEATEDHY

9°6%
0TIV

(44

Z%

ts

€5

BLOTD

TETRSEYES T

ooto
0070
-8 9%E 1Y
“00 LLT ¥
28 LIV 'S
00" 0

00 6LE'6CF

00°6L6°62F

0099891

00°%98°ST

0070

Q0°0

b6 ESELE
-S0"LED"SLE
-90°L6% 5L
00°15%'€0%

00 gog’e

-00°SSE‘ET
00 SSE'ELT
00°859°LZ

00°%58°'s¢
-00-zotE'T
-00"20E’T

00°9ST°LE

00°S0%'6TE'T
-00°09T’BT
-go-09T’8T
00"S9S LEE'T

LIDANY a3v¢

FSTYLOL 0008«sax

8T0E/TE/2T HONVIVE ONIANT . L EES
ALIATIOV TV¥IOL

WTIa3ul I8ATA §1/90/2T1 LOC0ET-14 C0000-000-0000-T005-0869-0-0059-25
WII=qUl 38274 81/90/2T $00061-19 000600-000-0000-0000-0868-0-T000-29
WTABIUI ISITA BI/90/ZT ¥0006T-1H 00000-000-0000-0000-0868-0~0000-29

BTOZ/I0/2TT QUYMMOS HONYTYH
AT JLSEENN ¥4 SNOILNGTYINOD 0868

8T0Z/TE/ZT HONVTYE ONIONE Q0 mrex
*x OOI¥Ad STHL ALIAILIDY ON ++

8T02/T0/2T Q¥¥MIOd FONTIVH
SYET D¥CEIY/CQISAVI 20 ad ¥4 AL 5968

8TOE/TE/ZT EONVIVE ONIGNY 50°00T#exs
*% JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIATIOV ON xx
8T0Z/T0/2T aUyM¥Cd FONYIVE
202 WOZd I¥0ddY 0 41 [4-TA}

BTOZ/T1E/ZT FONVIVE ONIQONE NMYAAIIAO w2 x
#*¥ TOI¥HEd STHL ALIAIIOY ON s+
8T0Z/10/2T TIYMu0d FONYIVE

LSTYAINI 0598
BTOZ/TE/CT FONVTYd ONIONZ £0°00Tenrn
ALIAILDY TYIOL
WIIslul 3I8ATL §T/90/2T S0006T-IE 00000-000-0000-0000-0659-0-05694-29
8T0Z/T0/2T QUMD HONVIVE
SENNBASY HIVLS ¥IHIO TTY cese
BTOZ/TE/ZT HONVIVE ONIANT 20°00Tsmax
ALIAILDY TYLIOL
WwtI9alul IS8ITd §T/90/TT H00061-IH 00000-0C0-000D0-000C-9608-0-0000-29
BIOEZ/TO/ZT QUYMIOd HONYTYES
XL NEIT NI “I¥VHD Ol SHTASNVAL 9608
8T0EZ/TC/2T ZDONTIVE OHNIANT £8°TL wxwn
ALIAILDVY TYICL
WTIDJUI ISITA 8T/9C/CT 90006T-1d 00000-000-0000-0C00-ZT08-0-00%T~29
8T0Z/T0/ZT O¥¥MNCd HONYIVE
HONIAZE ¥dE zTo08
ST0EZ/TE/ET FONYIVE ONIANE $L°65 wwax
ALIAILDY TYIOL
WPISIUL 38ITd §T/90/ZT PO00GT-I&  0CG00-000-0000-0000-TT08-0-0000-29
8I0Z/T0/2T QUYMNOd IADNYIVE
WYHA INEMNND - IV FLYLS TI08
osEa ALYQ EONT¥EAEN  I¥O0T HOS DNN4 TTYOD I0F0 A OS3Y a4
aNAd HSTYWEING "HIS WAINYVHD 29+ anNng

8T0Z/TE/2T OL 8T102/T0/2T
IH904T ALTAILOV "TYIDNYNII

A3taTiov TeTouRuTA NOATHSTS
(OAINSIS QHELINO N¥IHINON €7



00°p00’8 00°0 00°000°2
00°0 0¢ 000°T
00° 000’8 00°00%
00°005°8g 007006
0000076
00°0L9°99 00°0 00°000°T
£2°5%6'%C2 oo 0 LL 6LEEST
[+[vas} 9T °S¥E 'SP
£2°5%6 72T 00°505°T
£2°05%'92E 00-095°s
£Z 0T0‘2EE 0S°L%6'T
EL7LSE EET 08" LET°2
£2 S50 °9¢ET SL-EE8
867820 LEE SZTT9TE’T
£2°9%€'8L2 00'QeL’'e
X ATA R 44 06°0ST'€E
£2°5L2'v¥E oDsET’2
€2-00% ‘972 00°050°2
£2°05%°8%2 05 LET’Z
€4°LBS08E -00°'08L'2
EL LOB LPT -00°GL8°T
€L EETSFC L87GSET
09°885"L¥E ECFIN'T
66205 "6%Z 00°505°T
66 LOT ISE 00-0BL T
66°L88°'€52 0S'LF6°'T
6%°SEB'SSE 05 LET 2
66 ZLE'LST SLUEEE
L 906 ‘857 SE-STIE’T
66°zge’'09C 00°08L°2
66°200'E9T 80°5L5°T
66°LLS'%9T 00212
66°Z20t'992 000502
66°2Z5L'89E 08 LET'2
69 068°0L2
8% 6T9°ELE
6% 666 'S6T
6% 6EL 1EE
6% GEL"EZIE
6% 6ES'FOF
6% SLE'E0E 00°0 1S FEV 90T
FONYIVE QEEIEWNAINT qAINIEXE
PLekcFiNecices

61 ¥YIX TYISIJ NI SNIVMEY % 9769
[4 Io¥d 6T/60/10 ¥T°00°H

0TTYEYS

§L010

00°000 0T
-00°0L9°LS

-00°0LY LS
00 0L9'LY

00°SZE'LLE
~00°58% ¢

-00°6EL’E

-00°0LE 22
-00°0%L 52
-00°000'T%
-00°00B'T¥

00" %9T 10T
00°'0T8'60%

SE4L +
130ang d44v

vavg
Yavd

0Z/T1-Xd
LO/TT-XG

WEXSIUI I8ITH

LSEM
JFWEN
HOEYKW
DEITI
ITHED
TTHID
ITRYE
HAQQD
Ry ]
NATTY
¥XITY

0z/21-id
0e/eT-Ad4
0Z/21-7d
0Z/2T-X&
0Z/21-Ad
0Z/21-Ad
0Z/21-Ad
02/21-ad
02/Z1-Xd
0Z/2T-Aid
CE/ZT-Ad

AZSANIT DIWIN
€ INYL HIACOD

auen

' IT3A00D)

AFSANIT ‘DHWIAN

LISHEM
JHEHNEN
HOTYI
Da1WA
ITIED
ITyaEn
ITAYS
qA00D
HIEYD
NATTY
WHITY

wIIajuL
wriasjul
wyzajul
WrIaguy
wTIBIUT
WTISIUT

LO/ET-Rd
LO/ZT-Ad
LO/ZT-Rd
LO/2T~X&
L0/2T-Xd
Lo/21-14
L0/ZT-Ad
LO/ET-Ad
4L0/€1-Ad
LO/ZT-Xd
LO/21-id
38ITA
181td
18213
I8ITI
38ITE
A8ITA

aNfld ISTHIEILNT ‘HOS WALIVHD

8T/08/2T
§1/L0/27
8T/90/C1T

8T/0g/21
81/0Z/2T
8T/0z/2T
81/0z/21
BT/08/2T
BT/0E/2T
et/oz/2T
BT/0Z/2T
g1/0z/21
§1/0g/2T
8T/02/2T

8L1/8T/2ZT<ZB06LZ-Ra>
BT/BT/ET<ZLOGLE-AT>

BI/ET/ZT
BT/ET/TT
81/L0/2T
8T/40/2¢
8T/L0/21
8T/L0/21
8t/Lo0/zt
BT/L0/2T
8T/L0/Z1
8T/L0/TT
8L/L0/TT
8T/L0/2T
81/40/21
81/90/2t
8T/90/2T
81/90/21
81/90/%2T
8T/90/21
8T/30/2T

8T0E/TE/ET OL BT0E/10/ET
L¥0dAY RLIAILOW TYIDNYNIA

BT0Z/TE/2T HNWIWd DNIANI

BIQEECT-Xd
8TLOTT-X&
LO006T-18

%0708 xxxs
ALIAILDY TYLOL

00000-000~0€TT-0LLE-F0TT~0~00G59-29
0000C-000-08TT-0LL5-F0TT-0~00%9-29
0000C-000-0ZTT-0LL5-%0TT-0-0059-29

8T0Z/T0/2T (QUYMEOd ADNYIVH

BT0E/T1E/2T SONVIVE DNIGNE

8T0Z2T-Ad
810221-Xd
BI0ZZT-Ad
8TQZZT-Rd
8TOECT-Ad
8T0eZT-Ad
BTQZCT-Ad
810ZEZT-Ad
8T0ZZT-Rd
8T0ZZT-Ad
BTOZZT-Ad

B9TO6T-Ad
LYTOET-AE
8TILOZT-Ad
8TL0ZT-Rd
BILOZT-Ad
8TLOZT-Ad
BTLOTT-Ad
BTLOZT-Rd
BILQTT-Ad
8TL0ZT-Ad
8TL0ZT-Ad
91L02T-Ad
8TL02T~-Ad
20006T-19
S000&T-19
F000&T-18
P0006T-18
FOCO6T-LE
¥00061-149

LSITYIDEAS NOILYONQE SONN

POTT

3965 wwxx
ALIAIIDY TYILOL
00000-000-000T~0TTT-00TT-0-0000~Z9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-25
00000-000-000T~0TTT-00TT~0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0OTTL-0-00%T-29
00C00-000-0CQT-0TTTI-00TT-0-0000-29
000C00-000-000T-0TIT-00TIT-0-0000-29
0000G-C00-000T-0TTL-00TT~-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-005T-00TT-G-T000-29
00000-000~000T-0TTI-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00LT-0-0000-29
00000-000~C0OT-0TTIT-0CQTT-0-0000-29
00000=000-000T-CTIT-00TL-0-0000-29
00CC0C-000-000T-0TTT-00TIT~0~0000-29
00000-000-000T~-0TTT-00TT-0-5000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-E9
00000-000-000T-0TLT-00TT-0-000DD-E9
00000-000-C0CT-0TIT-00TIT-0-000C-29
00000-000-0CCT-00ST-00TT-0-1000-29
000C00-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00%T-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT~00TL-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TIT-0-0000-Z9
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00TT-0-0000-C9
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-00CT-QTTI-00TTI-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
0000Q0-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-00%T-29
00000-000-000T-005T-00TT-0-T000D-29
£0000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
Z0000-000-000T-0TTI-00TT-0-0000-29
TO000-000-G00T-CTTT-00TT-C-0000-E9
00000-000-000T-0TTL-00TT-0-0000-29

8T0Z/T0/2T QUYMNCd FONYIVE

SIIVVIVS SYIHOVIL dIILVOILILNID

JONHEHAIFYE

TY20T HOS ONME TWOoD 1090 K DOS=EH ad

(4] aQMna

AJTATIOY TRTOUBUTS NOATYSTS
AOAINASIS CEIINA NIIHINCN €%



000
00 Q
08'$59°s
gerootT’'s
00°00T°S
00°S5¢E°S

SLUELY'S
SLTPIT’S

£Z°955°8¢E2

00°0

0070
00°0%3°18

0070

00°0
00" 0Q0% ‘B

000

00°0
00°08B5°SE

00°609°S

00'609°S
00°€LB’S
00°500°9
00 LET’'Y
00" EOZ’S
00" 8%0’S

6T H¥YEX TYDSIA NI SNIVWIEA %
£ g0dd 8T/60/T0 ¥T°00°H

00°0 00°0
000 00°0
00°0 00°C
D0°0 00" %¥Z’e
000 SLTELS
00°S5¢
SL§1E
0070 52704971
efeame LLTSERSST
0o'e 000
co'e 000
00 ¢ 000
co-e 000
00°0 co0"0
00°0 0070
00°0 ce'o
[ R] o0
([ elas] ce'o
00" 0 00°9%0°2
000 00" %65
[{[:a8 114
00" ZET
00" ZET
00°99
00°0 00°25%'T
ATYTTANDNA QIANIIXE
/OIATEDEA
9°6%
0TTdYd  BLOTIL

oo Q0

-08°¥59°S
-08'¥59°S
08 %¥59°S

00" ¥%E "L
00659

00°659
00°S8BL'9

00°086'¥6€

00°0

-00°0%9°1IS
-00°0¥9°15
007 0%9'TS

0070

-00°00% 22
-00 00722
Q0 00%’2e

00°¢Q

-00'086°S5¢€
-00086°5¢
Q0 0BE’SE

£0'g89°L

00°SST'T

00°55T°T

00°005°9

Sd4L +
LIbang 4dv

WwrIsjul 18Itg

YNYAY 0Z/2T-Ad
YNWIY L0/ZT1-Ad
WIIIIUI IBATI

WIIIUT ISATS

Wrrequy 35113

wTIsjul I8ITJ

LITOW 0Z/21-Xd
NIMO3 0Z/2T-Ad
LITOW L0/2T-Ad
NI¥Od LO/eT-Rd
WIISIUI IASIATI

aNNg ZHSTYJIILNE "HOS JALIVHO

gt/90/zt

BT/ 0C/TT
8T/L0/2T
8T/90/21

gt/90/21

BT/90/2T

BT/90/CT

8t/02/2T
8T/0g/et
BT/LO/ET
8T/L0/2T
81/90/21

BI0Z/TE/ET OL BIOZ/I0/CT
LECAEY ALIAILOV TYIDNUNIL

STOZ/TE/ET SONYIvE ONIONE
ALIAILOY TYIOL

LY

S0006T-18  0Q000C-000-0TTIE-00ST-STZZ-0-T0006-29
8T0Z/10/2T MIYMOI FONTTVE
HOHIL ¥OTIDNOOD SDAN 8TZZ
8T0Z/TE/ZT IONYIVE ONIANZ 4769 wxxs
ALIAILOY TYIOL
BTOCZI-Ad 00000-0060-00TB-€6TT-¥122-0-0000-29
STLOEZT-Ad  Q0Q000-000-0CT8-€E6TT-FTZZ-0-0000-2€9
PO006T-IH  QO0CO-000-00TB-€6TT-$1ZZ2-0-000G-29
§T0Z/T0/2T QEUM¥CA TONYIYE
NYIJOLSND SONN PIZE
SSTYVIOL O000Txxxx
8T02/1TE/2T HEONVIVE ONIONI T
ALIAIIOY TYIOL
Y0006T-1€  00000-000-00LZ-26TT-0061T-0-0000-29
8T0Z/T0/2T QUYMYOL ZONWIVE
SHINVIVS UELVOIAILNAD HEELO 0061
BIDZ/TE/2T ZONWIVH ONIANI P
ALIALLIDY “TYLOL
FO006T-18  0Q000-000-00ZL-0000-00€T-0-0000-29
BIOZ/TO/ET CuYMI0d TONWIVE
TYS WAY¥ 3 A¥EANSG JIIYOIZILEED 00ET
8TO0Z/TE/2T EONTIVE ONIANH rxxx
ALIATIOY T¥LOL
S0006T-L€  (00000-000-0TTE-00ST-COET-0-T00C-29
8T0Z/TC/ET QUYMIDI TONWIVE
AUYTIVS T¥04dNS TIdnd IuMED 0021
8T0Z/TE/2T ZONVIVE ONIANA $CEL vxxx
ALTALLOY "T¥IOL
BLOZET-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0GTT-0-0000-£9
8TOZEZT-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0STI-0-0000-29
BILOET-Ad  (QQ000-000-000T-OTTT-0STIT-0-0000-29
BILOET-Ad  (00000-000-000T-0TIT-0STT-0-0000-29
¥0006T-IH  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0STI-0-0000-29
8T0Z/T0/2T QUYMNOS FONYIVE
JOLAL SONN 0STT
HONFEEJEE  TYD0T HOS ONAd TYOD LOE0 A OSHEY a4

€3+ aNng

AJTATIOY TETOURUTS NOATHSTS
NOAIASIS QHLINA MATHIHON €%



TLTO0BT 6L

09 678 1S

08'6%8'14
09°Z%¥5°€s
09-908’zs
S8°5LE’€ES
S8°50L€ES
S8 LEBES
S8 TOT %S
So-L9z’es

0070

c0'0
8% esv e

ZL EFG'O

EL'EBG'O
ET-091¢
2STLLL’e

0% g89’ST

0% 889°ST
TSTERE’ST
09°L90°LT
ZLgTL LT
F0EEQ’SBT
0% 129°9%

[

000
00°5985'0¢%

6T WYEX T¥ISId NI SNIYAIY %
k4 E5W¥d 6T/60/T0 PT°00°H

0 ¢

TTEITANNONT

25°025°1E

0Z°8%L's
Sg'Z5e'E
00" £63
007 %92
$Z°69%
00 CEE
00" EZET
00-%5¢

CE'S6F L

8T 508°'S
0B ¥EE'T
0 LIS
0% LIS
8% 0LS'F

FOETL'ET

F9FFE'E
21°'559
80" %ZL
2717559
ZE0TE

0% "BLE'T

QIAANIIXI
/AN THDFL

T

$ZT TOL'OTT

08 L6S TS
08 FEB’T

08°%E8°T
00-£9L°6s

000

-8y gsvee
-B¥EZSP'TZ
g¥ zsv’‘ee

00°8%€'21
00°0

00°B¥E’ZT

¥ ITP 62

-9€£ 885’82

-9£'885°82

08°666°LS

a0 0

-00°595°0€
-00°595'0E
00" 595°08

LIADANE 44v

FETYLOL 000Zxxxs

8T0Z/TE/2T EINVIVE ONIANT 2T FE wwww

ALIALLOY TYLOL

HIYEO 02/Z1-Ad BT/0Z/2T 8T0ZZI-Ad  (0000-000-000T-0TIT-0062-0-0000-29
USWIL 0Z/2T-Ad BT/0Z/ET BIOZZYL-Ad  00000-000-000t-0TIT-006Z-0-0000-25
YEANY 0Z/T-Ad 81/0Z/ZT 8T0ZEZI-Ad  00000-000-C00T-OTTT-008Z-0-0000-29
II¥EO L0/TT-Ad BT/LO/ET BTLOZT-AE  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-C06Z-0-0000-29
usnTL LO/ZT-Ad 8T1/L0/2T STLOEI-Ad  QO00GO0-000-000T-OTIT-006Z-0-0000-29
VHANY LO/ZT-Ad 8T/L0/ZY 8TLOZT-Ad  000CGC-000-000T-0TTI-0062-0-0000-29
WTISIUI 3ISITI 8T/90/2ZT POOOET-IE  00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
8T0Z/10/2T qUYMYOI ZONYIYE
SHINVIVS OIT4ISSYID ¥IHIO 0062
8910Z/1t/2T HONVIVE ONIONZ PP
ALTAILOV TWLIOL
WTISAUI ASITI 8T/90/ET $O008T-IE  00000-000-00LE-ZEIT-SOF2-0-0000-29
8T0E/T0/2T QUYMNO HONYIVE
HOEI EONVANILIY TILINN HINON S0%Z
8TCZ/TE/2T HONYIVE ONIANT $0°ES xxxx
ALIAIIOVY TYIOL
HLSYH 0CZ/TT-Ad 8T/0Z/TT 8T0ZTI-Ad  (0000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-€0%Z-0-0000-29
BISVH LC/ZT-Ad ¥1/L0/ZT 8TLOZI-A4  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-£0¥Z-0-0000-29
9T0Z/T0/2T VMO TONY'TYS
ANIANS ELIS/NUTTO TILINN HIYON EGEET
BT0Z/TE/ZT HDONVIVE DNIONI FEES xxxx
AIIAIIOV TYIOL
JLSYH 0Z/2T-Ad 8T/0Z/ET BI0ZZT-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0PZ-0-0000-29
FTIIA QZ/CT-Ad ST/0Z/CT BTOZTT-Ad  00000-000-00LE-ZSTT-Z0¥C-0-0000-29
GISVH LO/ZT-Ad BT/L0/ZT 8TLOZI-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-ZETI-ZGFE-0-000G-T2
ITIIA LO/ZL-Xd 8T/L0/ZT 8ILOZI-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0%EZ-0-0000-29
WTISIUI ISIT 81/90/¢T POO06T-IE  00000-000-004Z-ZETT-Z0FE-C-0000-29
8T02/10/2T QUYMNCA FONWIVE
NYIDINHDEL JILINI HINON ZOPE
8T02/T€/2T TONVIVH ONIANZ rrux
ALIAIIOY TYIOL
WTISIUI I8XTI 8T/9C/2L P0006T-LE  00000-000-0CLEZ-ZETT-LOEZ-0-0000-2%
87T0Z/10/2T QUUYM¥Od IDNYIVE
HOIYNIQEOOD JELINA HIHON L0€E
os=Ea HI¥G JONFYHSHd  TYOCT HIS ONAd TYOD I0G0 X OSEY ad
QNI ISTEGYSING “HOS HIIMVHD z9: QN

9769
0T TV

BLOTD

8TI0Z/TE/2T OL 8TOT/TO/ET
LACdEY ALIAILOY TYWIONYNIA

AJTATIOV TBTOURUT] NOATHSTS
NOAIMSIS QAIINA NNIHINON £%



LY T6RLET
LT LBL'ZE
£6°LTIO'ST
£B°ZEL BT
TT ¥E6°2T
ST ETE’S

TZ°2LE"LT

12°2LE LT
S07ZN9 LT
68 TER LT
O£ €58°BT
€8°925 LT
£9°8LL’ 0T
S8°889°1¢

-¥Z°19¢

-%Z 19
-£6°0LT
-29° 08T
BET0SE’'8B

08 26L"69

08 26L'69
T8 ¥96°69
SL°BE£9°0L
LS %SHEL
66 T00'EL
00 %ST EL
Y6 LB EL
81° 112’9
$2°BOL'TISE
67956257
€8 T0% €57
LE"08E 65T
12 206 297
0Z'60%'TLE
96 TEE"ELY
86°896'sLY

6T WUYHA TYOSIA NI SMIYWHA %
1 go9d 6T/60/10 ¥L 0O0°H

000

000

TIAENNINT

627611

£9°7T9'E
89 6SH
$B 6LT
¥B 6EZ

S6°291'¢

PZ TSE
297 08T
T1E°06
TE 06

29°081

88-L9v'ZT

BEBTF D
T0°ZST
PEE69
ZE S8’
-BS'Z5%
10° 25T
¥6 €69
PE EQE'R

05°'S%¥0°'9

T

0E° Z%E

-9L°0€2°Z
05-58z's
-89°108'¢
96 0E9°LT
PP ZET'S

V8 V66 6T
-96 958 "ET

-IP T20°T
LB 9EE’T
-08°152’'¢
-EZ° 01601
08 I58°€E

V]
-00°TIE0 6

-0D°"TE0'4
00 TEOQ’E

89-952°28
~08 LGL'66E

-90 LB¥ 'SLE
-89°8%2°1
-T6'5%%
-¥5°.58'S
-¥8 T¥9 '€
-66°90%’'8
-BL ETO’T
00 LF9E
BY %10 Z6%

WrTISqUI 3ISITS
WIISIUI ISITL
WTISIUI I8ITS
WIIS3UI I6ITJ
WTAIIUI 3ISITH

Z2/ZT $ZEPIA-NG
0/2T PZERIA-NE
WTISIUL ISITI
WTISJUT 3$ATA
WTIPJUT ISATI
wrralul IsItg

/2T %ZEPIA-NA
D/21 ¥ZE€PIA-NE
wrIsjul 3ISITd

Z/2T PEECHIQ-Ng
T/TT TZERIU-NE
Z/TT PEZEVIO-NH
AESANIT DEWIN
0/21 PZEPIA-NA
0/2T $ZERIQ-NE
0/2T PELPIC-NE

utalaiiiclop ¢c|
Flsicithscielat’s

S°6%
0TTEWA

84070

130andg ady

WTIdUI 3817
WIIDIUI I181TH
wTIsqUl I$ITA
WIZIJUT ASITI
WTIaUI I8ITI
WTISIUI J8XTJ
WTISAUL IBATI
WIIIJUI IBITI

osada

INOd FSINAHAINT "HDS HIIWVHOD

8T/S0/21 90006T1-18 00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOEE-0-00%T-29
8T/90/ZT S0006T~I8  00000-000-0TTE-00ST-TOEE-0-1000-29
8T/90/ZT SOQ06T-EE  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOEE-0-T000-Z9
BT/90/ET 7O006T-IE  00DO0-000-00LE-ZETT-TOEE-0-0000-29
81/90/2T ¥OC06T-L8  ©0000-000-000T-0TTI-T0EE-0-0000-29
ST0Z/10/2T TUEMIOI HONYIVE
QILVOIAIINAD ALINOADEAS TYIDOS To€g
8T0Z/TE/2T ADNYIVE DNIANE $6°98 wxwx
ALIAILOY TYIOL
BT/0Z/ET BTOZEZT-Ad  00000-000-00LZ Z8TT-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
8T/LO/TT 8TLOZT-Ad  COGCO-000-00LZ-TETT-2Z0ZE-0-0000-29
8T/90/CT S0006T-Ld  00000-000-0TTE-GOST-Z0ZE-0-T00C-29
81/90/2T $00061-I1€  00000-000~00T8-€6TT-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
8T/90/ZT %0006T-IE  0OO00-000-00LZ-B6TT-202E-0-0000-29
81/90/2T $0006T-Z4  00000-000-000T-0TTT-202ZE-0-0000-29
BIOZ/TO/ET Qu¥M¥Od HONYIvYE
QIIJISSYID S¥dEd zoee
810Z/TE/ET IDNVIVE ONIANT MMYEQHETAC * v+
AIIAIIDY 'TYIOL
8T/02/ZT 8T0Z21-Ad  00000-000-02TI-0LLG-TOZE-0-0055-29
8T/LO/ZT 8TLOZTI-Ad  00000-000-02TL-0LL5-T0ZE-0-0059-29
8T/90/2T LO006T-IE  000D0-000-0ZTT-0LL5-TOZE-0-0059-29
BT0Z/T0/2T CQuYMdNCd HONYTIvE
QILYOIATILAD SHAI T02E
8T0Z/TE/ET EDNYIVE ONIANA FLSL wwwx
ALIAIIOV TYIOL
8T/0Z/ZT BTOZTT-Ad  00000-060-000T-0TIT-TOTE-0-00%T-29
8T/0Z/ZT 8TI0ZZI-Ad  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOTE-0-T000-29
BT/0Z/2T BTOZZT-Ad  C00CO-000-000T-OTTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
BT/BI/ZI<TY06LZ-NE> 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-CG-0000-2S
BT/LO/ET 8TLOZT-Ad  00000-000-000T-0LTT-TOTE-0-00%T-29
BT/LC/ET 8TLOZT-Ad  00000-0CO0-CO0T-00ST-TOTE-0-T000-29
8T/L0/2T BTLOZT-Ad  00000-000-CCOT-O0TIT-TCIE-0-0000-25
8T/90/2T 80006T-I8  00000-000-000T-0STI-T0TE-0-069L-29
8T/90/2T LOOOGT-IE  00000-000-0ZTT-0L45-TOTE-C-0059-29
81/90/ZT 90006T-I8 0C000-000-000T-0TTIT-TOTE-0-00FT-29
8T/90/2T S000&T-19 00000-000-0TTE-00ST-TOTE-0-TO00-29
8T/90/CT SOGGET-I8  00000-000-000T-00%T-TOTE-0-T000-29
8T/30/ZT ¥00061-I8  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-TOTE-0-0000-29
8T/90/2T $0006T-I8  (0000-00G-000T-OTTT-T0TE-0-00Q0-29
§1/30/2T %0008T-IH  00000-000-00ZL-0000-T0TE-0-0000-28
8T02/T0/2T COEYMNOS HINVIVE
QILYDIAIIEED SULS to1g
ALY EONE¥ZATY  T¥00T HOS DM 'IVOD LOE0 A JSEY 44

8T0Z/TE/ET OL BTI0Z/T0/2T

LHOIEY ALIAILOY T¥IDNYNIA

zas qna

A3TATA0Y TRTOURUTI NOATYSTS
NOXINSIS TILINA NUFHIECOM €%



T6 ' 6BS €

T6'685°¢
9T L6S'E
0L°019'¢
L8°999'¢
T9°295°¢
¥BEE6°E
00°T06'¢
SZ2°806°€
BL TZ6 F
S6°LLE E
88°L0Z %
0T %%0°S
€8 €B0’S
£5°509°S
68°6Z6°¢S
68 LLS'S
60°89L°8

607 £60"L 00°0

TZ 6067

T2 °606°%
T0"526 %
18°8%0°‘S
PFOERPT’S
0Z E9T’S
PETIE’S
Sg 90t’s
SE‘S0F’B
96°95L°8
£3°10E°8
LE LIP 6

T6 29T ET 00°0

26 EZBE'PE

28 EZBZ %L
ZETETE BT
BETQEE HE
6T 19t %E
LY 698 PT

6T WVHA TYISII NI SNIVWIY %
9 39¥d 6T/60/T0 $T 00°H

TE"LET'Z ZTTLEL'S
L& LTS -TZ-"G88°'Z
SZ-L
PSUET
LT 95
6562
-L6°8¢
-¥8° 22
SZ°L
PSOET
L1795
26622
-22°9¢8
-ZL 6%
~ILT1ES
-9t FZE
-00"8¥%4
-0Z°06
-00°62¢
FETETS T £ 219’8
LT ¥56°T 87 £98°9
PT LEE -95°958 L
I8°8T
6L°€2T
£9° %6
9L 6T
¥T° 86
10° 6%
-00°00T°€E
-1%°0S€
£€°55%
-FETOTT'T
-¥5 FELE
ET°458°T Y0 0ZL FI
¥8°50€ SL B8P '¥T
55°98 ZE"950°6T
00- g
Lg°9T
00°1¢
818
go-0ee
JIANZAXE S¥AL +
JAAATEDEY LIDING &d¥
S 6%
0TT¥WI  BLOIC

/21 v2E%IA-NdA
/2T PREVPIC-NG
Z/2T vZTPIA-NL
Z/21 PEELVIA-Ng

RISANIT DAWEN
g ANYL 4IA00D
0/21 $EZEFIA-NA
0/2T P2EPIC-NE
0/2T ¥ZEPIC-NH
0/ZT ¥ZEVPIA-NS

WTISJUT
WwTIs3ur
WIzajur
Wy Iajul
WTISFUT
WTISIUT
wIIajul

z/2T
z/eT
z/e1
0/ET
o/et
o/eT
WwTISqUI
WTIIIUT
UTIDJUT
WTI3IT
WTIPJUT

Z/eT
z/et
G/zT
0/21

wyIaIuI

18174
18314
38114
38114
18113
38374
38774

PELPIA-NE
PEEPIQ-NE
PZEFIA-NA
PZEFIC-NE
PZERICO-NY
PZETIA-NE

38174
-CES
j8Td
EEES |
18T

FPEEFIO-NG
vZEPIA-NG
YZEFIA-NE
PEEPIA-NE

381Td

NN ISTHANEINA "H2S FILIVHD

8T/0Z/2T
8T/0e/zt
BL/02/21
8T/0Z/21

BT/8T/€T<Z806LE-Ng>
§T/8T/21<CL06LE-NE>

8T/L0/7T
8T/L0/2T
BT/LO/ET
BT/LO/2T
81/90/21
B8T/s0/2T
81/90/21
8T/90/2T
8T/%0/2T
8T/90/21
B1/90/e1

8T/02/2T
8t/oz/zt
8T/0Z/¢T
81/L0/2T
8T/LD/ET
BT/LO/ET
BI/90/ET
81/90/21
81/90/2t
aT/90/2T
9t/90/21

8L/02/21
8T/0E/ZT
8T/L0/ET
8T/L0/2T
81/90/21

8T0Z/TE/ZT O 8T0Z/T0/ZT
TA0ETE ALIATIOV TIYIONYNIS

BTOZ/1E/TT HONYIVH ONIANT

8102Z1-xd
BT0ZZT-Xd
BTO0ZZI-Ad
BT0ZTT-Ad

BTL0ZT-Ad
BTILOEZT-Rd
BTLOEZT-Xd
8TLOZT-Xd
L0006T-19
90006T -1
S0006T-18
§0006T-14
F00061T-1€
P0C06T-12
P00Q6T-19

¥LTEZ9 xxwx
ALIATIOV TWIOL
00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-29
00000-000-000T-QTTL-TTIEE-0-00%T~29
00000-000-000T-00ST~TIEE-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-1TEE-0-0000-25
00000-G00-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
00000-000-00CT-0TTT-TIEL-0-0000-29
0000C-000-02TT-0LLG-TTEE-0-0059-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-TIEE-0-00FT~LS
00000-0GC-000T-00ST-TTEE-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
0000C-000-0ETT-0LL5-TTEE-0-0059-29
000C0-000-000T-0TTT-TIEE-0-00%T~-29
00000-000-0TTE-Q0ST-TIEE-0-1000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-TTEE-0-T000-29
00000-C00-00LZ-26TT-TIEE-0-0000-29
0C000-000-000T-QITT-TIEE-0-0000-29
00C0Q0-000-00ZL-0000-TIEE-0-00Q0-29

8T0Z/TO/2T QUYMNOd HEONYTIYE

8TOZ/IL/2T HONVIVE DNIAONZ

STO0ZZT-Xd
8T0ZZT-Xd
BTOZZT-Xd4
BILOEZT-Ad
BTLOZT-Ad
8TLO0ZT-Ad4
L0006T-1g
S00067-19
»0006T-19
FOO006T 19
FO006T-19

QEIYDIAIINAD - HIvIIAIW TTEE
ESTTL wxax
ALIATLOY TYIOL
00000-000-00T18-£6TL-20CE-0-0000-25
00000-000-00L8-26TT-20EE-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
00000-00C-00TB-€6TT-20EE-0-0000-29
C¢Q000-000-00LZ-26TT-Z05E-0-0000-29
00000-C000-000T-0TTT-20EF-0-0000-2%
00000-000-0Z1T-0LL5-20EE-0-0059-29
00000-00C-0TTE-Q0ST-Z0EE-0-T000-29
00000-000-00T8-E6TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0Q000-000-00L2-2Z61LT-20EE-0-0000-29
0Q000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29

§T0Z/TO/2T QUYMNOS FONYTYH

8T0Z/TE/2T EONWTVE ONIANT

8TQZZT-A4
8T0ZZT-Ad
8TLOET-Xd
8TL0ET-Ad
L0006T-1d

qILVDOIJILEAS KIINND2FS TYIDOS

HONTHIITE

QITAISSYID ALIMADES TYIDCS

(Ao )

$Z2°66 waxx
ALIATIIDY THIOL
00CG00-G00-0ETT-0LLE-TOEE-0-0059-29
00000-000-000T-OTTT-TOEE-0-0000-C9
00000-000-08TT-0LLG-TOEE-0-005%-29
00000-000-000T-0TLL-TOEE-0-0000-€%
00000-000-02TT-0LLS-TOEE-0-0059-29

TY2O0T HOS DNOJ TYOD ILEC X DSIY ad

€9+ aNNE

A1TATi0¥ TRTOUBUTH nokTyETS
[OXKTASIS QALINA NEFHIAON €%



&
L

FBCP9E 00°0 9T 0%5'¢ 00" 98T'9
00°0 08°06¢ 0% OLT AT

FETEFS'E 0% gS6T

PE EER’E 0% "S6T

¥O FEQF “09°CLF"Z

2 805’9 -08°969'9T

F0°S0Z7€ER 00°0 SE°8%T'2 0% ¥SE°ST

LY LSBTV 000 9E°LTT BT €8 %86 65
060 SST6LE"F LS EYT 'S

Ly LS8 TR L1291

¥9°610°ZF% 65°0TS

EE 0ESZ% TO €IT’C

PEETS ¥ -6T° 265

ST TS0 %% LT 28T

ZEETZ'%% §9°015

TO'B2ZL %% TCETT 2

TO-LEB 9% -0%"BLO’ST

ZF ST6°2Z9 -6 69L

£€°589'¢€9 0B 0Z% L

£T°90T 1L -08°'585°s

€L°TLY 9L -0Z TET'TT

£6°20B°L8 99T E0L’T

65780568 -00°BLF'T

65708616 000 T LPT LT 0% 8ZT 50T

ZT8%T'T 00°0 90° L5 8T°509°T
000 ge-ze ~0% 2TIT'T

ZT 8FT‘T 0L €

Z8°1S8T't 56'8¢

LLTGBT'T £T° 2

0677021 29" %

Z5°L0Z'1 S6°2E

L¥0€2°T €5°0T

00 THE ‘T ~66°18

66°2Z¢’'T 6% 90T

0S5 9TZ’'T -L0°18¢

LS LLYP'T -£B'SLB

[ AR AT 00°0 81 #9¢ 8S'LIL T

HONTIVE CIIFGWOONT ATANTARH SYIL +

/AEAIIDTL 1Ebang ddy
T WV¥ER TYDSIA NI SNIVHAN § S 6%

qO¥4 6T/60/10 ¥T°00°H

GTTEYS 8L0TL

Z/2T $EZEFIQ-NHE
0/TT PEZEPIA-NE

WEISjuI
WrI9julI

/2T »TERIQ-NA
Z/21 %eevIa-Ng
T/TT ¥ZEPIQ-NGE
AISANIT OIWAN

BTO0Z/TE/2T EDONYIVE DNIQNT

%56°89 xwerx
ALTAILIDVY TYILOL

81/0Z/ZT 8T02ZT-Ad  00000-000-0022-26TI-Z0FE-0-0000-29
BL/L0/2T BTLOZI-Ad  000CG-000-00LZ-26TT-20%E-0-0000-29
ISITL BT/80/2T SO00SI-IE  00000-000-0TTE-0OST-20VE-C-T000- 20
IBITL BT/90/ZT ¥CO06T-I8  0GO000-000-00LZ-ZETL-ZOPE-0-0000-28

B8T0Z/TO/ET QUUMIO4 HONYTIYE

AIIJISSYID FEYATIM ¥ HITYIH ZOFE
8TI0Z/TE/2T FONVIVE ONIANT 3B769 xxxx
ALIATIOVY TVIOL

§T/0T/TT 81022ZI-Xd 0G000-000-000T-0TIT-T0FE-0-00FT-20
8T/02/2T 9T0ZZTI~Aid 6000C-000-0G00T-005T-TOFE-0-TO00-29
8T/02/ZT BI0ZZT-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TORE-0-0000-29

81/8T/2T<2806LZ-NE>

00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO%E-0-0000-2¢

0/ZT $ZEFIA-NE BT/LO/2T BTLOZI-Ad 00000-0CC-000T-0TTIT-TOFE-0-00%T-29
0/2T PTEPIA-NE 8T/LO/ZT 8T1LOZI-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-TGFE-0-T000-29
0/2T $ZEPIA-NE 8T/L0/2T S1L0Z1-Ad ¢0CCC-000-000T-0TTT-TOFE-0-0000-29
WTZSJUT 3ISATI 8T/90/ZT LO006T-1E 00000-000-02TT-0LL5-TOPE-0-0055-29
WrIajul 182T2 §1/90/2T 9S0006T-18 00000-000-000T-01TT-TOPE-0-00%T-29
WTISJUT ISXTL BT/90/2T S0006T1-Ig 00000-000-CTTE-Q0ST-T0FE-0-T000-29
WTISUI ISATA 8T/90/ZT SC00ET-IE 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOPE-0-T000-€3
WTASIUT 38ITd 8T/90/2T ¥0006T-1d CC0GG-000-00LZ-Z6TT-TOFE-0-0000-29
WTIs3ul I8ITI 8T/90/2T $00061-18 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOPE-0-0000-29
WTISJUT I8ATE BT/90/2T $0006T-I9 00000-0CQ-00ZL-0000-TOPE-0-0000-29
8T0Z/T0/2T OUWMNOd HONVIVE
QALEDTAIIHED FIYATEM ¥ HITYEH TCHE
8T0Z/TE/27 FONVIVE ONIANZ 4S5 TL wxxx
ALIAILOY TYIOL
T/ETT PEEPIA-NE 8T/02/2T 8T0ZRI-Ad Q0000-000-00T8-€6TT-CTEE~0-0000-29
T/TT v2EFIA-NE BT/0Z/ZT 810ZZT-Ad 00000-000-004E-Z6TT-2ZTEC-0-0000-25
Z/ZT ¥TEPIA-NG 81/02/ZT 8102Z1-id 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
0/2T PEZEPIQ-NE 8T/L0/ZT 9TL0ZT-Ad 00000-000-0CTB-€6TTL-ZTEC-0-0000-29
0/2T %ZC¢HI1A-N& 8T/L0/2T BTILOZI-Ad 00000~000-00LZ-26TT~-2TEE-0-0000-29
0/2T $ZEPIA-NE 8T/L0/2ZT BTLOZT-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-ETEE-0-0000-28
WTIBAUT I8ITI BT/90/ET S0006T-I  QCGC0-000-0TTE-00ST-ZTEE-0-TO00-29
WYIsaur 3I6ITd 8T/90/2T $0006T-1E 00000-000-00TB~E6TT-2T€£-0-0000-29
WTIa3ul 3ISITI 8T1,/90/2T $0006T-IE 00000-000-00LE-C6TT-Z2TEE-0-0000-29
WTIIIUI 3I8ITJ 8T/90/ZT $0006T-Id 00000-000-000T-0TTT-€TEC-0-0000-29
8T0Z/T0/2T QuUUYM¥Cd FINYIVE
QAIJISSYIO - FUYDIQEW ETEE
osaa 2I¥0 HONFUIATE  IVDOT HOS ONAJ IVOD I0E0 A DSIY df

N0 ASTUGHEELNE “HOS EHINYHO

810Z/T¢/2T OL 8T0Z/10/2T
IHOdId ALTAIIOY TYIONYNIL

g9+ aNna

A3tarioy TeTOURUTA NOATHSTS
NOATASIS AILINMO NUEHIHON £F



L576¢E

LS 6E
0L 6€
0L 0%
LS4
[ 2 4
[AA
6L CF
(A=) 4
S6°T¥
96°0%
9T°18

78 6E1

P8 6ET
G0T0ET
9SS 0ET
€S°TIET
S8°1%1
TIS°0%T
L BET
LG BET
FPT0PT
TS T%T
7 67T
BT BLT
SSUELT
$8TLET
€8°'80¢
79 %EC
SLTLET
SLTBFZ

00°0

00°0

0070

ole gy

060

0070

0070

ATAFFWOONE

2/2T FPEERIQ-NA
/21 ¥TEvIQ-Ng
/2T $ZEFIA-NE
0/€T PTEPIQ-NG
0/2T ¥ZEFIA-NH
0/2ZT PEEPIC-NA
WIXDJuUI 35ITJ
WIIsJUI ISITE
WTISJUI I8ITS
WTI23UT J53ITS

Z/81 PEEVIA-NA
Z/2T PELPIC-NG
Z/ZT ¥ECEPIQ-NE
Z/EZT PTEPIQ-NE
AESANIT JIWAR
g ANYL ¥IA00D
0/21 PZEVIQ-NE
0/2T PEEPIG-Ng
/2T PELPIA-NI
0/2T $ZE¥IO-NE
WELIAZUT 38ITA
WIIsIUI 3ISITI
WTIajul 4sITtg
WTI3IUT 3I8aTA
WTIDIUI IEITI
WTXSIUT I8XTI
WTXSIUI I6XTA

gT/oe/et
eT/0z/2t
BT/0E/CT
8L/L0/2T
8T/L0/ZT
8T/L0/et
81/90/21
81/90/21
8t/90/21
BT/s0/et

81/02/21
BT/0E/ET
BT/0Z/ECT
BI/OZ/EY

8T1/8T/ZT<Z806LC-Ng>
8T/8T/CT<EL06LZ-NE>

8T/L0/2T
BT/L0/ET
BT/LO/ET
BT/LO/ET
8T/90/21
81/90/2T
8T/90/2T
8T/90/2T
8T/90/2T
8T/90/2T
BT/90/2T

8TOZ/TE/2T FONYTYE ONIINZ

8T0Z2T-Ad
8TQZZT-Rd
BTOEZZT-Ad
BTLOCTL-Ad
8TLOZTI-Ad
8TL0Z1-R4
S0006T-1H
P0006T-28
P0006T-18
POQOET-I9

£STL xxwx
ALIATILDY TYLIOL
00000-000-00T8-€6TT-205€E-0-0000-29
00000-000-0042-86TT-205€-0-0000-29
00000~000-000T-0TTT-208E-0-D000-29
C0000-000-C0TB-E6TT-C0SE-0-0000-29
00C00-000-00£LZ-26TT-20SE-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-C-0000-29
00000-000-0TTE-00ST-E08€-0-T000-Z9
00000-000-00T18-€6TT-205E-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LZ-26TT-€05E-0-0000-28
Q0000-000-000T-0TTIT-ECSE-0-000D-29

8T0Z/TD/ET CE¥MECd HDNYVIVE

8702/1€/2T IONVIWA ONIQNT

BTOEZEZT-Ad
BTOZZT-Xd
8T0ZZT-Ad
8T10EZZI-Ad

AITAISSYID - INIWAOTAWIN

20s€

FLS9 xxxx
ALIAILDY TYIOL

00000-000-0CTT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-29
¢0000-000-00CT-0TTT-T0SE-0-00FT-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-TQSE-0-T000-29
0e0CC-000-000T-GTTI-T0SE-G-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTTI-TOSE-0-0000-25

BTL0ZT-Ad  00000-000-0ZTIT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-29
BTLOZI-Ad  Q0000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-00%T-29
BTLOZT-Xd  (Q000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T000-29
8TL0ET-Ad  (0OQ0-000-000%-OTIT~T0SE-0-0000-29
LOOQST-LE  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-25
90006T-1E  0QQ000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00%T-29
S0006T-IE  Q0000-000-0TTE-00ST-TOSE-0-T000-29
S0006T-18  00D00-000-0C0T-00ST-T0SE-0-T000-29
F0006T-I9  000Q0-000-00LE-Z6TIL-TOSE-G~-0000-29
FCO0ST-19  QCQC0-000-000T-0TTL-TO0SE-0-0000-29
POC0ET-I8  00000-000-00ZL-0000-TOSE-0-0000-29
8T0Z/10/2T QUYME0d HONVTYY
QALYOTAIINTD - INIWAOTIWINA T08¢E
8T02/1% /2T FONYIVd OMIANT EET TS
=+ JOINES SIHLI ALIAIIDV ON x«
BTOZ/T0/21T TAYMNOI HONVTIVE
MH QATJIISSYID QILINA HINON TIPE
8T0Z/TE/ET FONWIVE DNIANE rrwx
% QOI¥NEA SIHI ALIAILDY ON xx
8102/70/2T QEYMN0S HONVIVE
M/H UFIVOTAITEED QIELINA HIYON Ti%E

LL'ST PL° 585

(433 -LEBE

£€1°0

00°1

2L°0

ST°0

a8°0

Le"0
~E87Z
L2 E
-~T0°6
-0Z 0%

S5 2T TL E6

89°L9 057461

09°51 -TE"66

S¢°0

L¥°0

Lo-T

€z 0T

“hPECT

~6L70

S€°0

L¥"0

L0°T

£6° L
~¥8°82
LETT
-66°LT
-8T° 11
-~Z8°52
-IT €
~00°1T

S0 8% 18 962

00" 0 00°0

000 go-o

el ngly] 000

00°0 000

JIANIIXT SYAL +

JOEATEDET LIDANT &d%

6T ¥WVHA TYDSIJ NI SNIVWIY % 9°6%

8 Fovd 61/60/1T0 FT°00°H

OTTEYS LOTL

aNOg ESTEJUEING “HOS JYELUTHD (4]

8T0Z/1E/2T OI BI0Z/T0/ZT

LAOIFE ALIAILDY TYIONYNIL

Jaivigky

A3TATIDY TeETOURULZ NQATHSTS
NOXRINSIS QELINN NYZHIMON €%



6% 665°ZLT coQ

TF 56971

EF"GS69°T
9€°T0L'T
88 LPLT
PEUEBL'T
S BEL’T
TL %08°T
S6°608°T
78 PI8’T
LT Z28°T
ST°658°T
L0°9L8°T
$9°L66°T
£5°928°T
PPUBET'E

9z °9zE ‘€ Q00

EP 66T T

(A T304
LOTIS %
EB°ZES'¥
0T-£29°%
99°860°S
ET°91T'S
EO"6LT'S
ST 2¥2's
LT BIG'S
¥8°ISL S
PLGTILS
6L-98L’S
SS°BBL’S
Z8°8EB’S
0E°80Z°'9
TZ CER L
9T T9% ‘L
EL°PET’'®
£2-295’8
6Y ZL9°6
L9 %6Z°6
L9 9LL 6

QTEIENNONT

6T ¥YEA TY¥OSIA NI SNIVKIN %
6 Fowd GT/60/T0 ¥T°00°H

ZLT0PE'8S TZ°0%F1'62¢&

Z6°£88 PET6LE'E

59° 08T 6T 05%‘T

P65

Z5° 9%

95°6E

T0°ST

9€°9

¥z S

68" ¥

€% L

88°9¢

26" 91
-85 T2T
ZT TLT
-16'T1E
29 LET’T

LZ E0L €5°6E0'F

Z9°E0L% ¥0°£0Z'6

88°80L'T -LE"B95°€E

55°1T

9L T2

LT 06

95 SLF

LY LT

68°239

T €8

TE€ 2LS

-€9°29

-0L°9¢

€9°11

gL 1g

LZ 06

8% 69¢
-16°TTT’T
-56°0€
~LSELL
-08°LEE
-92°0tT‘T
Z8TLLE
-00°29%

YL ¥66°T T#°TLL’ 2T

AIANISKI 5941 +

FLachNeceice:s LEBand 44y

9 6%

OTTYYd  BLOTLC

Z/2T HZERIA-NE
2/TT PEZEVIU-NE
/21 PTERIG-Ng

wopur or1andoy
wepur ST Tmdey
wspul 21 Tanday
wapur srTaqndsy

0/21 FZEFPIA-NA
0/21 v2E€PIQ-NA
0/21 vZEFIQ-NA
WIIDIUI 3I$ITd
WIISJUI 3I8ITI
WTISJUI ISITH
WTIIZUT J$ITS

Z/2T BEZEVIC-NE
Z/TT PETEVIC-NG
/2T ¥ZEHPIA-NG
Z/2T vEERIQ-Ng

wespur stTqndey
wspur o1Tqday
wspul OTTanday
wspur orrandsy
RASAONIT OFEWAN
g IANYL ¥3A000
0/2T PELEPIC-NE
0/21 PZEPICQ-NE
0/2T PZEPIC-NE
0/21 $EERIA-Nd

WIis3uIl I8IT4
WEIDIUT 35274
WTIH3IUL IBATI
WTISIUT JSAT
WTISIUT ISATA
WTIFIUT ISATL
WrIsjul 3IS5IT4

pelsicial

@Ng HSTAIEIINT "HOS ¥HIYVHD

sT/0e/eT
gt/oe/eT
8T/02/21
891/8T/21
BT/BT/TT
81/81/21
BI/BT/2L
gT/L0/21
8T/L0/2T
8T/L0/CT
8T/90/2T
81/90/21
8T/90/21T
8T/90/2T

8T/0E8/2T
BT/0Z/ZT
BI/0E/2T
BI/0E/21
8T/BT/2T
8T/BT/CT
81/BT/ZT
ST/8T/2T

8T/8T/ET<ZR06LZ-NT>
8T/8T/2T<ZL06LEZ-NT>

BT/L0/2T
8T/LO/ZT
BT/LO/TT
8T/L0/TT
8T/90/2t
g1/9c/2t
8T/%0/21
8T/56/2T
9T/90/21
8T/90/2T
BT/90/2T

8T0Z/TE/ZT OL 8T0Z/TO0/ET

LUOAEY ALIAILDY TWIDNWYMIL

BTOZ/TE/ZT BONVIVE ONIANZ

B1CZZTI-Ad
8T0ZET-Ad
810Z2T~-Ad4
SOTO06T~Ad
S9T06T-Ad
S9TOE6T-Ad
S9T06T-Ad
8TLOCT-Ad
8TLOTT-Ad
8TLOZT-AL
S0006T-18
$0006T-19
$0006T-18
70006T-1I€

FETYLOL 000C+xxx

24759 xwaw
ALIAIIDY TYICL
000CC-000-00TR-E6TT-C09E~0-0000-29
00000-000~00LZ-C6TT-Z09E-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0%9€-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-209€E-0-TQ00-29
00000-000~-00TB-E6TT-E09€-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LE-26TT-209E-0-0000-29
C0000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0000~29
000CC-000-0Q0T8-€6TTI-209E-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LZ-26TT-208E-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TITT-E08E-C-0000-£9
00000-000-0TTE-00ST-E09€-0-1000~29
00000-000-00T8-€6TT-209£-0-0000-2¢2
00000-000-00LE-EETT-Z09E-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-C09E~0-0000-29

810Z/10/2T CHYMYOd FONVIVE

8T0Z/TE/TT HONVUIYE ONIANIT

8T0ZET-Ad
8T0ZZT-Ad
BIDEZZT-Rd
BTQCZT-Xd
SOTOET-Ad
S9TQ6T-Ad
So9T06T-Ad
S9T06T-Ad

QEIAISEYIO

= dWCD SHEMEQOM Z209¢
56 8% xaxxax
ALIAILSY TVIOL
00000-000-0ZTI1-0LLS-TO9E-0-00%9-29
00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOSE-0-00PT-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-T09€-0-TOOD-C9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO2E-0-0000-29
00C00-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-00FT-29
00C00-000-0TTLE-00ST-T09E-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-005T-T09E-0-T000-25%
00000-000-000T-0TTT-T09E-0-000D~29
00000-0G0-000T-0TTIT-T109€-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTE-T09E~0~0000-29

BILOZT-Rd  Q0DD0-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0055-29
BILOZT-Ad  Q0Q00-000-000T-OTTT-T09€-C-00PT-29
BILOZTI-Ad  00000-000-000T-00ST~-T09E-0-T000-£8
BTL0ZT-Rd  000G0-G00-000T-QTIT-TO9E-0~0000-29
L0006T-I9d  00000-000-Q2TT~0LLE-T09¢-0-0059-29
S0006T-1E  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-T09E-0-00%T~€9
S0006T-1E  00000-000-0TTE-00ST-T09E-0-1000-29
S0006T-I8  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-~T006-29
v0006T~18  0Q000-000-00L2-Z6TT-T09€-0-0000-2%
¥0006T-I€  Q0000-000-000T-0TLL-T0O9E-0-0000-29
FO000&6T-18  00000-000-00Z£-0000-T09€-0-0000-29
BTOZ/TO/ZT CHYMYDd HONYIYE
QIIVDTIIIUED -~ AWOD SEINUOM T09%
HONZHAITE  IY¥O0T HOS DNAE TYOD I0E0 X D89¥ Q3

Z29: annd

AITATIOY TRTOURUII TNOATYEIS
ACAINSIS QILINN NHIHIMON €%



L0°S9L’E

L0 S9L €

00-o0tT

00°00T

00° 052

cg-osZ

P2 veT %L

fdAR T8 F4
T I0Z2°'%E
LZ 00f‘vE
TT°90£’'%¢
0L LDE’BE
99°6ZE‘'%¢
0SS TEE’'®T
88°95€ %z
€6 1I9E ‘%2
€S Ith‘ve
£LUEER ‘BT
£8°€9% ‘¥z
¥S5°6%9°%e
TZ°006°%E
TZ " ST16° %

0070052

00'oos‘e

ZL 0ER’ET

ZT0EB"ZT

ATHIHNNSNT

6T ¥WYAK ‘IT¥DSIA NI
0T g0¥d 61/60/T0 $T1°00°H

000

00°Q

[elene]

Q00

000

000

SNIYVWEY %

£E6°¥ES

£6 " ¥EG

00°'g

e1ehu]

0070

0070

9L7GS0"F
LETQEL
LT L

98- 86
¥8°¢S
6571
9618
87T

8t 52
G0°5S
29769
81"z

0T 0%

T4 98T
L9°08E
Q0° ST

6L ¥EE'E

00" 0

00°0

AIANIIXT
JQEATEDTY

2°6%

0TTdYS BLOTL

0000t "%

00°00E°F

00°00T

0g-ootT

Q¢ gse

00°052

00-052’82
000

00°052°82

00°00S°€

00-00S5'2T

00 ZZT'&T

00°ZZT'ET

8T0Z/TE/2T IONVTIWE ONIONI $9°L8 xsxx
#x JOT¥ES STHI ALIAIIOY ON xx
§T0Z/TO/ZT QUYMIOd HONWIYY
SHITIANS HIIAI0 JALINN HINON TSED
8T0T/TE/ZT FONVIVE ONIQNA $0°00Txxexx
»x TOTHHd SIHL ALIAIIDVY ON xx»
BT0Z/T0/21 QEvmM¥Od FONYIVE
HHHLIO - dood PIED
9T0¢/1¢/2T FONWIWE DNIANI %000 Laxexy
«¢ QOI¥EJ STHL ALIATIOV ON x»
BT0Z/T0/2T QUYMIOI EDONYTYS
T3 §AITIANS ISAL QALINN HIHON ZTE®
8T0Z/TE/ZT FONYIVE ONIANI $9°G8 xxwx

ALIAILOY TYIOL

ATSANIT "JEWAN 8T/0Z/ZT BLTI0ET-Ad  D0000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEP-0-0000-29
AHSANIT ‘DEWEN BT/0Z/ZT SLIOGT-AL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-QTEF-0-0000-29
AZSANIT ‘DEWEN BT/02/ZT BLTO6T-Ad 000CC-000-000T-OTTT-0TEP-0-0000-29
AISANTT ‘OAWAN BT/0Z/TT 8LTCET-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-2%
ABSONIT ‘OEWEN 8T1/02/2ZT 89.106T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0ETT-0TEF-0-0000-25
¥ITH ‘ABTITW ST/02/ZT £LT06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
HITA 'ISTTITW B8T/0Z/ZT £LT061-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
HITH 'ISTTIW BT/0T/ET £LTO6T-Ad  0000C-000-000T-0TTTI-0TEF-0-0000-20
HITH ‘ASTTTIW BT/0E/ZT ELIVGT-Ad 0000G-000-000T-CTT{-0TEF-0-0000-29
AITY ISTITW BT/0E/ET £L1061-Ad  00000-000-000T~0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
HITY ‘ISTUTM 8T/0Z/2T €LT06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
AZTA CISTTITH 8T/0Z/ET £4T067-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEH-D-0000-29
NITA "ISTTTW 8T/0Z/ZT OLIOET-AE  LEZOBO-000-000T-0TTT-0TEG-0-0000-29
INAOD ODOAINSIS B1/8T/ET Z9TOST-Ad  0OCCC-000-000T-0TTI-0TEP-G-0000-29
BTOZ/TO/2T QUYMEOd FONYTYE
SEITAANS dALINN HINON otew
8T0Z/TE/2T BONWIVE ONIQNE £0°00Txxxs
*x QOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILIY ON =+
8T0Z/T0/2T QYMY0S TNV
SH00E TVIIDIC QILINA HIJON T%2%
BICZ/TE/ET FONYIVE ONIANE EBTLE xxxs
+% OOTYEd SIHL ALIAILOY ON #»
8T0Z/TO/ET GHYMIOS FONYTIYS
A¥EAY HES/VINDIWUND - TEIYMIJOS 01T%
08Ea HLY] ZONINZAE  TYDO0T HOS ONOd TYCD I0F0 A OSFY ad
aNNd FSTYIYEINT "HOS ¥HLEVED 29 annd

BI0Z/TE/ZT OL 8T102/10/2T
IB0dEY ALIALLDY TYIONYNIA

A3JTATIOV TRYDUBUTZ NOATHSTS
NCAI¥STS QALINA NUEHINON €%



00°008 00" ¢
00008 000
-S£°%8E 00°0
000
-S£° 8L
-06° % 00°0
00°08 0C 0
00°0s 00°0
00-00eg 00°0
Q0 00T 00°0
00°002 0o°g
00° 002 00°0
00'000 ¢ 000
00°0
00-000°€E
00" 0s 000
co-o00¢g 000
00°00¢% 000
00°00% 000
00°00S 000
0070001 0070
00°000°T 000
IONTTYE AIATENNINT
6T WYAX TYOSI4 NI SNIVWHEH §

It

IO¥d 61/60/T0 #T°00°R

00°0

a0 0

St ¥BE
SPT6LE
S¥'6LE
06° %01

Q0°0

0c*Q

000

00°¢

00" 0

00" 0

20°0

007009
00°00%
0G0 001
00°0Q

007001

00- 08

0008

00°¢0T

00002

00-00¢
00°002
00°000°€E
00°0596°¢Z
00°056°Z
000§
00°00¢

Qe 00¢g

00°00%

0070085

00°000°T

00°Q00°T

8T0Z/TE/2T HINYIVL DNIANT
% GOI¥Ad STHL ALIATIOV ON xx

BTOZ/T0/ET CUYMEC FDNYIVE
INAWGINOE d%D NON QIIINN HIHON

507 00Txxxns

Te%%

8T0Z/TE/ET HONYIVE ONIGONE NMYETHIAD s v +x

ALIALLDY TYIOL

Aury ‘moque) 8T/ET/ZT ZSTO6T-Ad 00000-000~-00LE-OTTTI-£6€%-0-0000-29

BT0Z/T0/TT U¥MIC IONYIVE
INNHSHEATT JOHSNM QAIINA HI¥ON

8TO0Z/TE/ZT HONYTVE ONIANE
x+ QOIWE SIHL ALIATIOV ON x«»
8T0Z/10/2T QUEMECE AONYTIVE
SEITAANS TVDOIMEWN JILINO HINON

BIOZ/TE/2T HONYIVE ONIONA
»# QOI¥Ed SIHL ALIATIIOV ON 2+
810Z/T0/ZT QUYMOd ADNYTIVE
SLdd HIV4day 4IN0d UHLINN HINON

8T0Z/TE/ZT HONYIVE ONIANT
xx (JOI¥HE STHL ALIAIIDY ON

8T0Z/T0/E1 QUUMICd ZONVIVY
L¥¥d ¥IVdEH Q1Ing dEIIND HINCN

BTOZ/TE/2T HONYIYE ONIANE
ALIAIISY TYIOL

WTISQUI I8ITA §T/90/2T ¥0006T1-1H 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-EQEF -

8T0Z/T0/2T QUUMYOd TONWIVE
SAEY % SMIOT QILINM HINON

BIOZ/TE/2ZT FONVIYE ONIGNT

»¥ JOI¥Id SIHL ALIATIOV ON x»
8T0Z/T0/2T QEYMu0d FONVIVE

A74dNS DNIQTING TILINA HINON

8T0E/TE/ET TINVIVE ONIANZ
+x JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILDY ON »=x
8TOZ/TO/2T QUUME0Od HDONYTYY
ATdS SANNOHED TILING HIYON

8T0Z/TE/CT AINWIVE ONIANT
*x JOTY¥Hd SIHL ALIAILDY ON sx

BT0Z/T0/2T Q¥¥MIOd HDINWIVL
ATdS TVICOLSND JHLINA HI¥ON

EGEF

50 00T xxx¥

ZEER

07 00Txwxx

68tY

F0°00Txnux

PEET

£0°00Twxxx

0-0000-29

E8ET

50°00Treswn

I8E¥

20 00Txrxx

LLET

5000 Txxxx

TIANIIEE
JAQIATEDEA

9'6%
01T¥Ed

aLQT

LIDANT 44¥

aQNNgd ESIYYTING "HIS HIILIUYHD . T9T AN

8T0Z/1E/2T OL 8T0Z/10/Z1
LYOdHEE ALIAILDY TYIDNYNIL

AJTATIOV TETICUBUTI MOATNETS
NOAIASIS JILINGO NJTHIMON £F



19°L58°'% 00°¢
0070

T9°LS8'%

L6°950°%

9T°09t°'%5

ST 0IT'% 00°0

0L GTS°T 000
00°¢

0L°$TS'T

0L ¥QT'T

-0E°862°C 00°0

L8°256'% 0070
00°0

L8°256'%

L6 EED’S

00 10T’S

09°g9€’s

82 0€%’S

LE"699°S

09°98L’s

BEI¥6'S

§5°820°'9

29 ETE’S

ZSUETS'T ([ R}

80°S06 ‘65 00°0

00°0s2 00°0

00052 0070

00°05¢L 000

00" 0SL 0070

00°008°6 00°0

00° 00876 00°0

HONYIVE AHYIGHONE

6T WYEX TYOSIA NI SNIVWIY %
zZT EOW4 61/60/1C ¥1°CO0°H

6L TOP T
€S 208
9E"66T
6T E0%

t8°BER

0E°TEs’s
o0 0

Q€°"TZS’'9

ET LEL‘E
SL°0%E°T
QT 18
£EQTL9
08" T9Z
89 LS
63°6EC
£€979TT
L7 76T
oz L8
%0582

BE-9EL'T

26°992°S

00°0

Q0-9Q

0070

0G0

000

00°0

AIANIIXT
SAEATIEDTE

S'6¥
0TTYVS

00°652°9
0070821
HOLIN ‘XDOT"
MITY ‘IBTTIW
00082 T WTXSIUT A8ITS
00°600°S
00°LE0°8
0p-zI8'€
00 TTH WTIDJUT 38ITH
00" TO0%‘E WIISIVI I$ITI
00 S2ZT’v
00°050°8
00°008 "%
HIAIA “IMBISYH
um®e ‘ButTAXA
HOLIW “¥o0Ig
MITE “ZDTTTH
AITH TISTTTH
THEAL "XOD
CE TR ]
umeq ‘Buttdzg
BITIC ‘HIIWS
00°008'% WTISIUL ISITA
00°052'€
00 ZLT S9
00°0%g
00082
00°05L
gorosL
00°0CB'E
00°008°s6
S¥aL + Jalic (g
LISANG 4%

aMNg ISTUdYIINT “HIS JEI9VHD

gT/0e/zT
81/0e/21
81/50/21

8T/%20/21
81/%0/2T

8T/02/21
8T/08/eT
81/02Z/C1T
8T/02/21
8t/oz/21
8T/ET/2T
BT/ET/ZT
8§T/ET/2T
8T/ET/21
8T/90/21

8T0Z/T€/2T HONYTIVE DONIANT

$9'LL xxxx
ALIAILDY TVIOL

TLIOET-Ad  00000-000-0&TT-0LLS5-5025-0-0059-29
TLTO6T-Ad  00Q00-000-C0ZL-0C00-6025-0-0000-29
PCOCET-LE  0GO00-000-00LE-OTTT-6025-0-0000-23

8T0Z/T0/2T TUYMNOE HDNVIVE

SNOIIWIOWOIOY JdLINA HIHON 602%

8T0Z/TE/ET HONYIVE SNIANT $67BT wass

ALIATIOV TYICL

POCOGT-IE  00000-000-00LT-Z6TT-4L0CS-0-0000~29

¥0006T-19  00000-000-000T-CTTT-L025-C-0000-29
ST0Z/10/2T QUYMIOS JONYIVE

34 NOIIVMISIOEYM QILINA HILION L0egs

BT0Z/TC/ET TONVIVE ONIANH 2S°TO wawnx

ALIAILDY 'TYIOL

LLTO6T-Ad  LZ080-000-00GT-0TTT-T0ZS-0-0000-29
SLTO6T-Ad  LZCBO-000-000T-CTTT-T0Z5-0-0000-28
PLTICET-Ad  00000-000-06TT-0LL5-T025-0-0059-29
CTLIOET-Ad  (0000-000-00EL~0000-T0E5-0-0000-29
TLTO6T-Ad  00000-C00-00EL-0000-T0ZS-0-0000-29
6STO6T-Ad  00000-000-00ZL-0000-T0E5-0-0000-29
65106T-Ad  00000-000-C0ZL-0000-T0Z5-0-000G~29
TSTO6T-Ad  LEZOBC-000-000T-0TTT-T0Z5-0-0000-29
8¥TO6T-Ad  000C0-000-00EL-G000-TOZS-C~0000-29
¥O0C0ET-Id  00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-T0ES-0-0000-29

8T0Z/T0/2T QUYMICd FDONYTIYE

TIATEL %-0 1025

FETYLOL 000¥%xx+x

8T0Z/TE/ET FONVIVE ONIANI %0 00T wans
#» TOI¥Ed SIHI AIIAIIOV ON =x
8%T0Z/10/2T QUWME0d TONYTYS
do0d gENYAMEd QELINA HINON 0ZL¥
BTOZ/TE/2T HONTTUd ONIANT 20 °00Texaxn
»x JOTYEd STIHI ALIATIOV ON #s
BTOZ/T0/2T QMYMEOd EDNVTIVE
qood AELINQ HLI¥EOM 0TLy
8T0Z/TE/CT BONYIVE ONIONE %0 00Txxsx
*x QOTWHd SIHL ALIAIIOV ON s«
8T0Z/T0/2T TYUMIOZ HINTIVE
NIWAINGHE ¥ALOAWOD TILINA HIMOM SHHH
TYDOT HOS ONI TY0D ILOEC A DSIM ad

JIVd EONIITSEA

BTOZ/TE/ZT OL 8T0Z/T0/ZT

BLOTL

IHOdHE ALIAILOY TVIDNYNIJ

29! aNna

AITATIOV TeTOURUTI NOATNSTS
NOAINSTIS CHLIND NNIHIYON €%



00°00%
000

00°00%
00°SEB'TT
000

00°S£8°T1T

00°STS’'Z
00182
00 00S8°T
00°¢

00°0058°T

£ 00000 %€

£ 007000 ‘%€
no-osL'e
00°08%°C
0008t
06°009
00°00€
00705t

0008k

00°005'2

00-00s°e

8T0Z/TE/2T FONVIVE ONIANI

ALIAIIOY TYIOL

UYIIK FJo A3TD BI/ET1/EZT 9ST06T-Ad 00000-000-00TB-E6TT-0€55-0-0000-29
8T0Z/T0/2T CHYMY¥Od HONYIVE

HOUMAS H0/FYII¥M

NMVATEIAC # #

0t£ss

8T0Z/TE/2T IDNVIVE DNIANT

ALTAILDY TRIOL

¥EMOd DIAID¥d 8T/ET/ZT 6PTO6T-AJ G0C00-000-00TB~E6TT-0E55-0-0000-29
BTOZ/T0/2T QUYMNO4 FONTIVE

T 9L wxxx

ALIDINIDETE 0ZSS
8TOZ/TE/TT EONVIVE ONIANT 30 00Twasrx
+» OOTHHd SIHL ALIAIIDY ON =+
BT0Z/T0/2T QUVMEO] HONYIVE
TI0 ‘ENYINE ONIIVIH [eh=1
8T02/1&/2T HONVIVE ONIANT %0725 wwxx

ALIALLOY TYLOL
NVWSOE [ ¥31Ad 8T/0Z/ZT €B8T06T-Ad  00000-000-06TB-C6TI-0055-0-0000-29
B8T0Z/T0/2T QU¥MI0d FINVTIYES

AYES ONIJITAESAOH ¥ NOIIWNIIC 0055
BT0Z/T1£/2T ZONWIVE ONIANT 320 wewer
*s CQOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILOV ON »x
8TOZ/T0/ZT (MUMNOS HONVTIYE
HONVMNSRI dEHLO 0875
8T0Z/1E/2T BONVIVE ONTUNZE SLTE  wxws

ALIATIOV TWIOL
WYIsjul ISITd BT/90/2T %0008T-I€ C0000-000-00LEZ-0TTT-00ES-0-0000-28
WTIs3ul ISITA BT/90/2T ¥0006T-19 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Q0€S-0-0000-29
S§T0Z/10/27 qU¥¥MdIod EONYTIYE

S4IBSE¥EGWAN 3 S2Na 00ES
8T0Z/TE/2T FONUIVE ONIANA %0 00Txxxx
*» JOTHEd SIHL ALIAIIOV ON ==
BIOZ/TO/2T QI¥MIOd ZFONWYIVE
TAAYEL GELINN HI¥ON z92%
8T0Z/TE/ET SONYTIYS ONIANZ %0 00Twxxs
»+« JOI¥Hd SIHL ALIAIIOY ON =x
8T0Z/T0/2T JUYMIOI ZONVTIVE
LIMDIL SN INIALS AILINO HIEON 1925

-LZ9TT 000 L2 81s
000 LG0T
~LZ 91T ¥L°S0T
-€5°01 000 £€5°0T¥
S§°800°'6 000 PT°928°C
000 0% 921
98-800°6 0%°92T
92 SET’E 00°0 PL 669
00815 000 00" ¢
00°515°'2 [eTe ] co0
81°082 00°0 28 6TL
000 00°2IT
817 08L 004211
87268 000 z8-L0S
00-zs 000 00°8%5°¢
00" zs 00°0 00" 8F6°€E
00°TLZ 00° ¢ 00 605°2
0070 00°9
00°1LE
-00°609°T
-00°602'e 00°0 00°805°2
a0 08t 00°0 00°0
00°0SE (e[ ] e o
00-00s5°e 0070 000
00 005'%g 000 00°0
HONYIVE ATITTALDING AIANIEXT
/OIATEDEA
6T ¥YIX TYVOSIZ NI SNIVWIY % 9'6%

ET FD¥E 61/60/10 #1°'00°H 0TTYWd

LIDANE 4%

gLo1e

LY] IONIHIITE TYOOT HOS ONOd 'TVOH L0EC X D§TM ad

NN BSIYSUTING 'HIS ATIEVHD z9: AN
8T0Z/TE/ET OL BTI0Z/T0/ET

IHOdIT ALIAILDVY "IYIONYNIL

AJTATIOW [RTOURUTH NoATySTS
NOXINSIS THIING NIIHIHON £F



8L %10 °08¢ ¥8-998'6% WTILAULI 3ISITd 8T/90/21 LOOOST-IE 00000-000-08TT-0LLS-008BS-0-0059-29

¥6"LPT0EE EETECE'09 WIA2JUT 38IT §T/90/2T SOOO6T-LE  QOCO0-000-0TLE-00ST-0085-0-T000-29
19" ¥6L°692 PR EEEFE WETESIUT IBATI T/S0/ZT SCO0ET-IE  000CO-000-000T-00ST-0085-0-TD00-29
LL 098 'PFE €% TLT ¥9T WExsqul I8ITI 8T/S0/ZT P0C0ET-IE  00000-000-00LZ-26T1-00BS-0-0000-29
¥E 6835708 00 E£F%Z WTASIUI ISITS 81/90/2T $0006T-I8  00000-000-0ZFZ-CITI-00BS-0-0000-29
PE 9% 08 Z018% ‘92 WTISJUL IBATI §T/90/ZT POOO6T-IH  00000-000-000T-GTITI-0085-0-0000-2%
ZE G596 €5 ¥E8LE 6T WEISUI ISITE 81/90/2T %0006T-LIE  00000-000-00ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-29
80 L85 %E 000 267919 €1 00 %0Z'8¢E 8T0E/T0/21 CHYMMOS EINVIVH
dXd d0/SIAS OITNSNCD/T.SZJ08d 0085
PL-EBE’S 000 9€°0T6'€E 00°DOE’E 8T0Z/TE/2T HONYIVE ONIANT $0°BS zwxx
00°0 86 €29 00°0 ALIAILDY TYIOL
PLTGBE’S 85 EfE Id ODYWd STIHM ST/ET/ZT BSTO6T-Ad 00000-000-00LE-O0TTT-LESS-0-0000-29
TETEL9’S 0%~ 06¢ Id 0DuvYd STI3M BT/ET/ZT 8ST06T-Ad 00000-0C0-C0LE-0TIT-LE95-0-0000-29
TLETO’'9 00°Q 82-98Z°¢ 00 Q0E’S BI0Z/T0/ET Q¥YMACI FONWTVL
FSYAT/INGY 4IndE NN LEDS
PPUELZOT 00°0 95-1¢¢ 00°S65'0T BT0Z/TE/TT FONVIVE ONIANH $0°L6 sxxn
xx QOT¥Ed SIHI ALIAILDY ON ##
PRPELEZIOT oo ¢ 95° 12§ 00°S65°0T 8T0Z/T0/¢T QUYME0A IADNYIVE
SINAWATIDY HONYNILNIVI NN £295
00° 0 00°0 000 000 8T0Z/TE/2T HONYIVEA ONIANT rrxx
00°0 00°0 -00° 5L ALTAILDY TYIOL
000 -00° 5L WTIBIUT ISITL BT/90/CT ¥C006T-18 00CC0-000-000T-0TTI-8195-0-0000-29
a0 SL 0oto 00°0Q 00°SL 8TCT/T0/2T QE¥MADA FDNWIVE
ISVAT TIIING HLMON 9198
0L 86E LY 000 Q€ 62T°LS 007825 %11 B8T0Z/TE/ET ZONVIVE ONIANT $F TF sxmn
000 00 ¥¥5°6 00z ALIAILDY TYLCL
0L 86E'LY 00 %671 NYWSOH [ YHEIEd 81/0EZ/EZT ZB8TOS6T-Ad  0QO0CG0-000-00L8-S6TT-2T95-0-0000-29
0L Z68'8% 00-00%’'eg SEWY[ AUNIM BT/0ZT/ZT TBTO6T-Ad  00000-000-00L8-S6TT-2T95-0-0000~29
0L°Z6E°1S 00°058°'¢ ENOLS €0€ 8T/0Z/ZT OBTIO6T-Ad PZ0B0O-000-0048-56TT-2T95-0-0000-29
0L°Z%T %S 00 008‘2 3 ITIIIHM AAOL 8T/0EZ/CT 6LT06T-Ad  00000-00CG-00LB-S6TT-ZT95-0-0000-29
0L°Z%6°95 00'8ZL %% WIASIUT IBITI 8T/56/2T ¥0006T-IE  LZ0S0-000-00LB-SETT-ZT95-0-0000-29
0L FTZ 0T 00°008°LS WwrIaany 38ITd §T/50/2T ¥0006T-Id  %Z0B0-000-COLB-S6TT-2195-0-0000-29
-0£"5BS LS -00°925 %I WIISIUL ISIATI BT/90/ZT P0006T-IE  Q0000-000-00L8-S6TT-ZT18S-0-0000-29
0L°0%6 95 0070 0€£°SBS5 LS 00°9¢5'%TT 8T0Z/10/27T QUYMI0d TONYTYE
2078 FSVAT/INTY (HLINA HISON 2195
05 ¥EL po-o 05-552 00°n00'tT BIQZ/TE/2T HONYIVE ONIONI &S CL wawn
000 1A% A 000 ALIAILDY TYIOL
05 %€L sz LE UHISNVUL YATUL 8T/E€T/TT €5T106T-Ad  00000-000-00T8-£61T-0555-0-0000-28
§L°T9L 00" Ssg HIISNYHL ¥IZ¥A 8T/ET/2T £ST06T-Ad  00000-000-00T8- €6TT-095S-0-0000-2G
SL°96L 000 S2'£0Z 00°006°T 8T0EZ/T0/CT QUYMIOT TONWIVE
DNINVETD A¥Q/Ax9aMny] 0955
HONYIYE ATYITHNONT QIANEIXE S¥aAL + olofcla BIVA FONZ¥EAEY  TYDOT HOS ONRA TYOoD IOE0 X DSEY a4
/OFATEDER IAHaNd dd¥
aNNd FSIHdYIING "HDS ¥ALAYHD z9: aNna
6T WYAX ‘I¥OSI NI SMIVWAY § 9°6% 8T0Z/TE/ZT OL 8T0Z/TO/2ZT AITATIOY TRIJURUTH NOATHSTS

FT HOWd 6T/60/TC¢ %T°00°H 0TTEYA 4010 IHO0ZTEY ALIAILDY ‘I¥VIDNYNIA NOAIASTS JEILIND NAIHINMON €%



00" €L ET (ool
000
00"ERL'ET
00 TTZ LT
00°89%° €T 00°0
00°1¢ 000
00°T€ 0070
0070 00°0
000
000
-c0° 05 000
00°005°T 0070
00°008°T cero
00°005°L 00°0
00°005°4 00°0
00 0%6 00" 0
00°056 00°0
00°005°T 00°0
00°005°1 000
DL TEE’'BLE 00°0
000
0L TEE BLE
€F 6ZR'BLE
E6 160 '6LE
€6 TET'6LE
EB 18T '6LE
£8°955 '6LE
£8° 996 ‘6LE
FONYTYE qTETEWOONE
6T WYHX TYOSIA NI SNIVWIY %

ST

H39¥d 61/60/T0 $1'00°H

00°5L2
0070

00 SLE

00 69L
00°69L
00°SLT
0070

00°SLT

00°C

00°0

000

co'o

0070

0070

00" 0

00- 0

00-0oE’S
BO'EB9'T
£L°LEY
08" Z5¢
00707
06°6%
00°sSLE
00°80%
SE 6%

AHANIAXE
/aaATEDEY

9°6¥%
0T THWS

T

8LOTD

00°810'%T
00-s5LZ
~00°89% €T
00 EPLET
00 €¥L"ET
00°008
007008
00 SLT
0 Qs
a0°'0s
00°SEZT
00°00S8°T

00°00S°T

00°00S°L

0D 0os L

00056

Q0°056

00°00S°T

0070051

0L TE9"ESE
0L LEP'SSE

S¥daL +
1adang ddav

WTIs3UI 3I8ITI 8T/90/2T ¥#0006T-IE
WTISIUY ISITI 8T/90/2T $0006T-IE

WrIajul 18ITd 8T/90/ZT ¥0006T-1€

LI FHENIYLINAGK 871/81/21
LI YFINIVINOON BT/8T/2T
XATIVA VYISYHS BI/8T/ZT
SUBONYENE NOIS BT/8T/ZT
AYMHIYS TOOHDS 8T/8L/ZT
AYMHIYd TOOHDS 8T/81/€¢T
umeq 'BUTTAIY gt/€1/2T

osEa ALY

93T106T-Ad
99T06T-Ad
FOTOET-AL
ESTOET-AD
09TO6T-AD
02TO6T-Ad
ISTO06T-Ad

§TCZ/TE/ET HONYIVE ONIANEZ
ALIAIIOV TYIOL

BI0Z/I0/ET CE¥MIOS ADNYIVE

S$334/SOHD ¥IHIO JALINA HIION

BIONZ/TE/TT EONWIVE DNIUNZ

+x UOTHEd SIHL ALIALLOY ON x»

8TOZ/T0/2T CIWMIOd ADNYTYL
DNIINISA¥EONIA QILINO

8T0Z/TE/2T EINVIVE ONIANI
ALIAIIOY TYLIOL

BI0Z/T0/2T QU¥MIO HONVIYE
INBWIS ILYEACY dILINN

BT0Z/TE/2T EONYIYE ONIONH
#» (OI¥Ed SIHI ALIAILDY
BTOZ/TO/CT QUYMHOA HONVIVE
A¥IS TUNOISSTIOUd ATLINA

§T0Z/TE/21T HONYIVE ONIANZ
sx UOIMAJ SIHL ALIAIIOV
8T02/TC/ET Qd¥vMA0d HONYTIVHE
AMES TYNOLSSEICHd TILINA

8T0Z/TE/ZT FONYIVE ONICNZ
xx QOI¥Ed SIHI ALIALLOY
B8T0Z/T0/ET CUYMNOI FONVIVE
IOVELNOD A¥VYEdIT JIIINO

8T0Z/TE/2T EONYIYH ONIONF
xx TOIYEd SIHL AIIAILOVY
8TC2/10/2T QUYMIOE FONWIVd
s34

8T0Z/TE/2T FONWIWYE ONIANF
ALTATIDOY TWIOL

HIICN

HIION

ON »x

HIYCN

OM x«

HIMON

ON x»

HIMON

ON x«

TYoaT

dXd d0/S2AS DITNSNGD /T, STI0HI

30°B6 xxxx

00000-000-0042-0TET-1885-0-0000~29
00000-0G00-0024-0000-T885-0-0000-29

188¢

6L EXEX

T9839

3070

FFEF

00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-TEBS-0-0000-22

TEBS

50 00Twxwx

£ZBS

S0 00Tx*xx

2288

%50 00Twnaxn

ETBS

%50°00Tx%xx

TO8S

FT°96 ssxx

¥Z0BO-000-000T-26TT-0085-0-0000-29
YZO0RG~000-000T-26TT-0085-C-0000-E€5
$E080-000-00T8-£6TT-0085-0-0000-29
LZCBO-000-00TB-C6TT-008S-0-0000-29
0000C-000-000T~0TITT-008S-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-E9
LEGB0-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29

IONIYTLHE TY201 HOS DNO4 TIYVQD LOEC A DSHY a4

@Ng ISTIUSING “HDS FELUYHD

8102/1E/21 OL BIOZ/T0/2T
LI0dTE ALTAILDY TYIDNVNIA

£9: aivisks

AJTATIOV TRTOURUTS NCATHSTS
[IQATIMSIS CIELING NEIHIMON £F



00°860°6 G090 000 00°860°6 F8THIOL 000Lxxxs

00°0 ce-o 000 00°0 8T0EZ/TE/2T FONWTIYE ONIANZ rrxs
00°¢ 00°0 go°0 ALIAIIDY TWIOL
00° ¢ -19°815°2 WTISJUI ISXTI BL/90/2T LOOOET-IH  00000-000-0TZL-TDDS-0TEL-0~-00S9-29
1978152 19°81s'¢ WTIBZUI I8ITd @T/S0/ET $000ET-IA  00000-000-0TZL-0000-DTIEL-C-0000-29
00°¢Q 0070 00°0 000 BT0Z/I0/CT QU¥MI0d EONYIVH
SIS0D IDAYIANI A0 SYAISNAL 0TEL
008606 00°0 000 00 860’6 8T0Z/TE/ET HONWIVE ONIANT 20°00Twxxs
## OOI¥Hd SIHI ALIAILIOY ON #s+
00°860'6 000 00° 0 00 BEC‘E 8TO0Z/TO/ZT QUYMHOS ADNYIVE
H00 0L IWd IS) 2XH'LIAL HID ZHIL
TL 0%9°LEY 0G0 65°06% " FF1 0L 0ET‘2%9 fSTYIOL 000G *x=x
00°0 00°0 0G0 00" 0 8T0Z/TE/ET EONWIVH ONIANHT P
00°0 e o -00°BL0E ALIAILOY TYIOL
00" 0 -00"BLD’E WTISIUT ASITI §1/50/ZT FO006T-IE  00000-000-00L2-0TTT-Z965-0-0000-29
po-3L0’g 00°0 00°0 00°%L0°E 8T0Z/T0/2T (MYMEOA AINYTYE
SNOIIUDIMOWWOD JALINA HI¥ON 7965
80 T0S 000 26786 00009 8T0Z/T¢/2T HONVIVE ONIANA $5TER xxxx
00°0 6L°GT 000 ALIAILDY TYIOL
80" 10§ 89°¢ umeq ‘BUTTAZS BT/02/ZT SLTOS6T-AE  LZ0BO-000-000T-0TIT-0565-0-0000-29
9L ®#0G I1°21 umeq ‘BUTTAIS BT/€T/ZT ISTOGT-Ad  LEZOBO-000-000T-0TTI-0SE65-0-0000-29
L8°9TS 000 ET"E8 00°008% 8T0Z/T0/2T CEEMECA HONYTIVE
FOVLSOd aIIINI HINON 0S6%
L% Z%8°'C [+ Rs] ES 207 ‘¢ D0°SHE’9 8T0Z/TE/ET HAONYIVE ONIGNI 257G xwex
co'c 6L €15 00°5%0°2 ALIAILDOY TYLOL
LY Z¥B’CT 89° %8 LSTIOMONS BT/8T/2T TYTOET-Ad  0DQO0-000-00LE-OTTIT-2265-0-0000-29
ST Lee’e 05" LLE NOWWOD 3¥O-TIVD BT/ET/ZT LSTO6T-Ad  00000-000-Q0LEZ-0LTI-ZZ65-0-0000-29
§9°¥0E’E 18° 1% dETEL NOATMSIS BT/ET/ET SSIOET-Ad  (0000-000-000T-005T-2265-0-T000-29
897" 95E’€ gstziL‘e WIXSIUT ISITI 81/90/ET $0006T-18  LZOBO-000-00LZ-0TTT-ZE65-0-0000-29
9.7 E£8% -00°008°T WTISJUI I6ITL BT/90/2ZL ¥0006T-1d  00000-000-00LZ-0TET-2265-0-0000-29
9L EBD‘2 0s-zLL’e WTIIJUT ISITA BLT/90/2T ¥0006T-1d  LZOS0-000-000T-OTTI-E265-0-0000-29
-%L BES -ee-go0‘e WTISIUT ISATA BI/9C/ZT P0006T-IE  00000-000-000T-0TTI-2265-0-0000-29
9z TIE’T 00°0 ¥L°BB8'T 00 00E P 8T0Z/T0/2T QUYME0d HONYTYS
S0AS ANOHAETAL ~ MOILYDINGWWCD ZZES
£5°L87 00°0 LB BOET 00°2958°1 8T0Z/T¢/2T EONVTIYE ONIANT $5°9T sxsxx
00'Q I8 0¥ Q0 2IT'T ALIATIDV TYIOL
£S°LGE 69°1T1E BOTUTMMMOD 3ATL BT/ET/ET %STO6T-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TIT-6065-0-0000-29
ZZ 69% 2T E6T BOTUNWMMOD AATL BT/ET/ZT $STO6T-Ad  0C0O0C-000-000T-0TTT-5065-0-0000-25
vE' 299 00729 wrrajuy 38ITd BT/90/2T #0006T-19  LZ0OB0-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29
¥E'009 00°080°1 WTXajuy 3ISITA BT/90/ZT $000ET-IF  00000-000-D0DT-OITTI-6065-0-0000-29
-99°6%% 000 95668 00°05% 8T0Z/10/ZT MYMEOI HDNVIVE
WHOD /EANOHITTHL CGIIING HIEON 6065
ADNYTVE ATAAFHNDINT QIANIIXI ogaa TIVQ FONIJYEITE  I¥D0T HOS ONOI TY0D L0E0 & D898 a2
JAAATADTY LI9anE 8%
aNNd FSINA¥IING "HOS ¥ILEYHD 29 aNns
6T ¥YAL TYDSI4 NI SNIVHWIE % 9 6% BIDE/TE/ET OL 8T02/T0/ET AITATIOY TRTOURPUTI NCATHSTS

ST 99¥4 6T/60/T0 #T°00°H OTTHYS gLOTO L¥ECIEY AZLIAILOVY TYIDNWNIZ NOXTHSIS TALINN NUIHIMON EF



S9°'98T'%58 00°0 6C TLL'0LE $6°B5£°%28'T (FWODNT) STYLCL z8 ¢ eivisXs

€97LLE'9SO'T 00’0 =Rt 4 T A T4 ST ZTZ'TS¥'T (TENLIANEAXE) STYIOL 79 ¢ annd
‘aoweres cmwamioNa  qaomaxs owsz + DSEC  GING SONEWEIEN | YOOl HOS SN TV LEEO & memn aa
/TIATIOEY 139and 4dv
aQNNA GSTYA¥EAINTG “HOE ¥ILIVYHD z9: annd
6T H¥VAA TYOSIS NI SNIVWIY % S'6% 8T0Z/TE/2T CL 8T0Z/T0/2T AITATIOV TETOURUTI NOATHSTS

LT IOVd 6T/60/10 BT 00'H OTTEYS 8LOTC LHOETA ALIALLOY TVIDNYNIA - NIOATIMSIS JEIINN NIFHIHON £F



‘Pansesay sYBrY |1V "AMoUINY SIaMOd IO WNIOSUOZ Jandwog) [euoleanpl eluioyed aY) 8661 ® UBUAdOD WV 9S:8 610g/6/L Uy

SME)S 19 = W14 suwnjo) Adsiq 0o(qQ '92inosey ‘puny

= dnoJH/MCS PISGUINJUT AL PRISqUINIUT‘papUSd = SMIEIS TO BPNIOU| 'SOA = JSPIO UWN|oD Jinejaq ‘seA = asuejeg Buuuny pasiasy = snje)g 18Bpng “Aewnung = adA] eusuD

Lg8Lo'YL 000 18'50/' 000 89°F8L°LL AIISSY1-ALIMND3S TVI00S AL
66915} 000 Bt LE 00°0 8v'86.") dALYOIdILHADALIMNDIS TWID0S LLEE
6.825'98 00°0 G0'/98'8 000 ¥9°G6E'GH g3141SSY10 - S¥3d zoze
96°022't 000 LS€0L 000 IV¥E8'y Q3Lv2I41143D - sH3Ad Lozg
9G'9ZZ'86 00°0 96°€v9'8lL 000 z52L8'911 d3LvDIdILyaD - SIS LOLE
090.9'65 000 09°661'21 000 02'048'9/ HVINDII-SAMVYIVS SSY 1D WIHLO 0062
0z 099'81 000 08'9£2'9 000 00°/68'22 NVIDINHOAL IONVANILLY Sove
66€£4'8E 000 29°860'C1L 000 192e8'L8 NVIQINHOAL T¥21H310 £0k2Z
ZL'90L'E8 00°0 ¥8'709'8 000 096°012'L6 NYIDINHOAL LNNODOY zore
00°680'8¢ 000 006.L'6 00°0 00°098'4¥ HOLYNIONO0D 2082
Z0°0s+'62 000 £€°'806'y 00°0 SE8SE'TE NYIDINHOAL 81 H3LNdWNOD 5592¢
09°26L'€ 000 2c916 000 86°ELL'Y NVIQOLSND viee
96'66Z'01 0070 R TA AN 000 0€'€LL'ET UYINDTY -AUVTVS 183D ¥IHLO 0061
20°009'€E 000 £C°EEED 00°0 GEEEB'TY TvS SNINAY B SHSAUCNS 183D 00¢1
00'28Z'61 0c'0 00°618°L 000 00°/60'1L2 AVd HAHLO - A4V TIVS ¥3HOVAL 051l
or'er 000 000 000 e SALNALILSENS - AMVYTIVS ¥3HOVAL oFlLi
20'V61'grS 000 2116106 000 0%'256'889 HYINDIY - STRIYIVS SHIHOYAL aoL L
‘ alnjipusdxg
BLEPY LBV L 00°0 00022 000 64€98'1L8Y L anusasy [BloL
(00v19'€02) 000 000 000 (00'¥19'202) a3 VID3dS < NOILNAIY LNOD 6868
(00'6£0'€99) 000 000 000 (00°6£0'£99) 449T<NOLLNAILNOD 868
64'028'02¢ 000 00°02¢ 000 64 0v0'Les SANNIATY VIO HIHLO TTv 6698
00'LED'OLF'L 000 000 000 00'1L€9'0LF'L XVL N3 NI SHILYYHO<SHIASNVHL 9608
00°G18'956 000 000 000 00°618'955 HA HHN2-AIY 1S LINN INNIATY 108
SNUIADY
QaLIMELSTUNN 0000 82nosay
aN4 3SdEZLINT ST00HIS HILUVYHD 29 pung
aduE|Eg Aoy papuad Aoy Aoy PIEAMIOS uondussaq 198lG0 P20

pajaquinoug/eld [enjoy 196png doueleg

(8102/1€/ZL (0L 81L0Z/1L/Z) ‘Wwoid) Atewwng - Joday ANANOY [e1oueUly
Ipjoquiny pajun WayuJopN - 6L
LJo | abed NOILYONAa3 40 221440 ALNNOD LAT0O9NNH



‘panissay sIyBryY |1V “ALOLINY S1amod JUIOl WINIOSUOS Jeindwo) [euoleonpg eluIopes oy 8661 @ WBUAdOD NV 958 6102/6/1 Uny

sNEIS 79 = M1 4 sulanjoy Aejdsiq osfgo’eanosay‘pund

= dnoJ5/HI0S ‘plagqUnouZeld pelequnoud‘pepusad = SMIEIS 19 Spnjou] 'S9A = J8pIQ UWn|o) Ineja( 'seA = aoueleg Buluuny ‘pasiaey = SIS 196png ‘Aewiwing = adA] eusiuD

00005} Q00 0000F 00'0 00°006'L AYS DNIdIIMIASNOH % SAILIILN 0085
00°Z2'L 000 00'0VZ'e 000 00°Z95'€ SdIHSHIFWIW B S3ANA 00€S
PL682°91 000 000 Q00 ¥1682'01 SNOILYQOWWOODY 6025
61024 000 000 000 6L0ZL'Y $334 NOILVYLSIDaY 1025
25 I6E'LE 000 L6'696') 000 £ 18€°62 FOVITIW FAA0TdNI LOZS
00008} 000 0070 000 007005} ADOTONHOAL ¥3HLO £GYY
9€'6/2'C 000 20'68 000 EF09E'E S1NIWHSTHATH dOHSHHOM £6EF
ISy 000 000 000 IS4 S3AA4NS WVIIAIN Z6ey
{z6'291) 000 000 000 (z6°£81) S1ddNS IONYNILNIVA ONIATING L8EY
00°00% ooo 000 000 00°008 S3AMddNS SANNOYD Lep
89'82¢'S 000 000 000 89°82¢°G §31NddNS WIQOLSND 794
ZG6YY'E 000 L5°S6. 000 £06HE'e $3NddNS 321440 LSEY
00058 000 000 00°0 00°05¢ s1s3l plLey
00°052 000 000 000 00°052 STWOIQOIHId/SNOILAIRIDSENS ZIEY
{(v6°181) 000 91'9¢/ 000 Zz'8rs $311ddNS B SIVIMILYIN OLEY
00°000'L 000 00'0 0070 00°000'} (S1X31 1LON) SY00Q aZ€3 LNdWOD (R4 2
58°0£9'8 000 000 000 S8 0E9'8 sMo0gLxXal oLy
¥a'LOE' Y 000 TSP L 000 BOLLLG AIIHISSY10-dN0D SHINIOM Z09e
ZLPPLL 00°0 98°%./9'2 000 B0BLE VL QALY LHIDdINOD SHIHHOM L09g
T AR 00°0 108 000 GO'ZYL 4ISSYT0-SNI INTWAOTdWENN LS Zoge
L6162 000 ov' 28 000 1£°6¥E AILHFD-SNI LNTWAOTANANN LS LogE
908" 1t 000 9. 08t'SL 000 0G'/82'1L9 §70-S143N3E IHVT13M 2 HLTYIH ZIve
poSLy6YL 00'0 06°959'61 00’0 Pr'Z20'691 L¥O-8143N3E IXVATIM ® HLTVYIH LIvE
7'812'E 000 £4°098 000 0Z'66L'y a314ISSY1D-THYDIaaIn zeee
06°LiV'8 00°0 62 ¥99'1, 0070 6L'9c1'01 QALY LEIO-TYYIIaAN (%%
ainppuadxy
QaLOMLSTUNDN 0000 924n059Y
QN4 ISTHdYALINT STOCHDS ¥ALHVYHD 29 Pungd
ERIVEET] KRSy Papuad sy RIARY piemioS uondussaq 1elgo 02[00
palaguwinoug/eld |enay 126png aouejeyg
(8102/L.E/Z1 0L 8L0Z/L/ZL ‘tioa4) Arewwng - poday A)ANOY [eloueuld
PIoqUInY pajiun wsYyMoN - gL
1 Jo ¢ sbed NOILY2NAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT08NNH



‘pansasay SUBIY Iy “AHOUINY SIOMOd JUICr WNROSUOD Jendwoy [euoneonps BIUIOHIED BY L 8661 @ WBUAdED Wy 958 8102/6/L Uy

snjelg 9 = M4 suwnjoy Aejds|q S9alqo eninosay pund

= dNOJDI0S ‘plagUINIUTS)d pPaiaquInoug ' pepusd = SNJEIS 19 spnpul S8 A = JOPIO Uwnjo) Ineje( 'Se A = souejeq Buiuny ‘pesiaay = snielg 1ebpng ‘Aewnung = adA| BusILD

(Lo'5L0'Zew) 000 (gt 72 '982) 000 (€009.'804) GILOMLSTHNN 0000 224N0SIY [BI0L
OF'BG9°S08"L 000 27 796'982 000 789'€29'061'2 aimypuadxy |elo)
00°221'0FE 000 000 000 00°221°0¥E JONYIVE ONNS ONIANT 1S3 6662
00619} 000 00815 000 00°ZE1'Z A9%180d 0565
99°510'8 000 09'S¥Y'L 000 9z’ Lor'e ADOTONHOAL - SANIT ANOHAITIL 2265
{62 60€'L) 000 66'9L8'C 000 ¥ 205'1 SNOILYDINNWWOD/ANCHI AL 6065
00°2£9 000 007006 000 00°ZELE SJ34/SADUYHI HIHLO 1885
00°G8¢ 000 Qoo 000 00'58¢ SNILNIHJHIONIS 1986
00°000'G1 000 000 000 00°000'S1 HLINOS AYIS MHOMLIN NLWHOINI S185
{16'9) 000 £eeh 000 ag'se INANISILYIAQY 1£85
poZze'se 000 000 000 00'22€'se S1OVHLINOD VAT-HILNI ¥3IHLO 6185
00°000'6 000 000 000 00°000'6 LOVHINOD AHVHEIT Z1L8s
{0g292) 000 06°292 000 000 HOANIA AISLNO-AHAS ONILNIKA 6086
G0050'E 000 00051 000 50°002' SA1ATAHNFAYEL INJANLS 1085
02 LSL'FE 000 8gler'e 00°0 80°68G'/€ S3ADIAYIS QILIVHLINOGD " 008S
19¥05'8 000 O #06'2 000 L0°60V'LL SINIWITIYDY FONYNILNIVIN 1695
2.€94'0 000 000 000 z.'£91'0 LNAWCINDI-SISV1 ANY STYLNTY €295
00008 000 000 00’0 00006 ST TDIHIA-SISYI T ONY STYINTH 819¢
00°'008° 101 000 00°'8¥9°02 000 00'8+5'2Z1 SONIQUNG-SISYIT ANV STVINTY z19s
ZZT Y95 000 #4801 000 9629 TYSOdSIA ALSYM 0959
0S°2€2 000 000 00°0 08282 ADIAHES HIIYM a3 T1LLOE LEGS
69°'FES 000 LO'LEL 00°0 02649 SIDIAYIAS HALYM 0ESS
§8'£/9'C 000 L8171 000 zz5L8'e SIDIANETS ALIOIHLOT T 0255
£6'08/ 00°0 000 000 £6'98. Tan4d ONILYIH 015
eanppuadxg
QILDIHLSRINN 0000 a24n0say
N4 ISH4¥AINT STOCHDS HALYVHD 29 pung
SoUE[Eq AIAROY pepud Aoy IO pIemIoS uondigsaq 102la0 8l0
palagunoug/ald |emoy 10bpng asuejeg
(810Z/1.£/2Z1 ‘0L 8102/1LiT) “woid) Arewwng - poday AANOY [eloueu]d
PIOqUINH pajiun WYUON - GL
210 ¢ efied NOLLY2ONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD LAT0dNNH



‘pansasey SIYBIY Iy “AMOUINY SI9MO4 JULOf WIHOSUOD Jajndwog [eucheanpd elwoyied 8yl 8661 ® uBuAdoD WY 958 6L0Z/6/L uny

SNIEIS 19 = M1 4 suwnjon Aejds)q 0slg0 'aounosay pung
= dNoJDI0S ‘PIagUINIUTSld PEIaqINIUT Papusd = SNIEIS 1S BPNOU| ISaA = JOPIO UWIN|oD YNeyaq ‘saA = eoueleg Buiuuny 'pasirey = sMIs 1e6png ‘Aewwng = adi] euaun

ZreLe'e 00’0 8518 000 00000 aood oLy
00000 000 000 000 00°000°€ SHALNAINOD Sk
96'GLE2'C oo S09L 00’0 Lo'zZez'e ANINOSYD YoEY
o0o'osg 000 000 00’0 000s¢ sis3l 14344
91'cL9'6L oo'o co'veEe 000 8L ir2'6L S3ddNS ® STVI-ALVIN oLer
00°'005'2e 000 o0 000 00°005°Z2 SMOOHELX3Ll OLly
6916 000 60922 000 66°2rL L GIIHISSYIOdNOD SHIHHOM c09g
$6'2e5’'e 00’0 20894 000 LO'L0E Y a3aLvOId1LHID-dINCD SHIAHOM 109t
SO've 000 184 00’0 68'8C GAISSYTO-SNI LNFNAOTHININN LS 20se
8128 000 8’9l 000 99°c0l AILEID-SNI LINFWAQTJINGNN LS LOSE
88'LLL'GL 000 £6¢lL 000 L 661 §70-S143N349 FHV4T13IM 8 HLTVSH ZLre
89°89.L'eY 00’0 £L519'G 00’0 Ly ¥8E' LS 18-S 143N39 TUVITIM B HLTVIH LL¥E
16289 000 99’0kl 000 L1'ee8 A3dISSYI0-I4VY2Ia3N CEEE
¥2'906°¢ 000 86'LLY 000 TL 186 g3aLvIIdILH3O-FHVOIIaan LEEE
£2'9L6°C 000 8’ L9 000 LLALEE Q3IHISSVIO-ALIMNITS TVID0S Zlee
06'59E°01L 000 ST'PT’L 000 SL¥L9LL aaldIssy1d - SH3d FARTAN
¥ #5182 000 09'99€'G 000 ¥0'125'eE Q3LVOIdILY3D - SHLS LoLE
21658 000 £1°879°2 000 LLoog'Ll NYIDINHOIL "433HVI/ONINESNNOD glee
#9678 00’0 29'250'2 000 90'61S 'S HYINDIH-TVS FAIV H1SNI SSYI1D 00le
TO9EL’ L) 000 €e6lY'6 00’0 GE'6SL LT 934 - WS 1d0ddNS TidNd 143D 8]07A1
00°002'851 Qoo 00'spS'ez 000 Q0'GrL'BLL HYTINOTY - SAYIYS SUIHOVAL 0oLl
ain)ipuadxy
00'6E0'ESO 000 00’0 00’0 00'6E0°€00 ANUIAIY |ejo)
00°6€£0°€99 00’0 000 000 00°6£0°€00 J3DT1<NOILNFIHINOD 7868
anuaAdy
NOILVHLNIONOIMVLNIWITddNS 1000 3dnosay
N4 3SIHdYILINT STO0HOS HALHVYHD €9 pund
ET T RIA0Y papusd RyiAnaY Aoy pleamio uogdiosad 12alqo REIGTS)
pajsquinaugeld |emay 1abpng aoueeq )

(8102/1€/2L 0L 8L0Z/1/2} ‘woud) Aewwng - Hoday A)IAlDY [elsueuld
IP|OqINg pajiun uisyHoN - 6L

Lo v ebed

NOILY2NA3a 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT10TNNH



‘peniesay SIUBIY [y “AHOUINY SIaMod JUIOf WNILOSUOYD Jajndwio] [euoReanpl ejuoyed oyl 8661 @ WBuAdoD v 958 6L0Z/6/4 Uy

sNelS 19 = H14 suwnjon Aejdsiq Soelgo sainosay ‘pundy
= dnNoIH/IDG ‘PIBqUINOUTS)d PaIaGUINOUT ‘Papuad = SMES D 8pNoU ‘SaA = JOPIQ UWN|oD Jneje( oA = eoueleq Buluuny ‘pesiasy = snies 1ebpng ‘Aswwing = sdf| jeue

{65'698'L1) 000 G¥'962'l 000 08'926'L INNODOY NOILOI1OHd NOILLYINAT 00¥[ 92IN0SaYy [EIOL

652806 000 G5 09E'9 00’0 ¥1 6¥P'GS aanypuadx3 [e1o)

00°5E8'S) 00'0 0070 000 00'5E8'G1 S3A1NddNs 2 SIVIMILVYIN oLEY

L9°CLY 00’0 6E°€0lL 000 20'9.% GILVOIILHID-dINOD SHTALOM 109¢

cZel 000 ec'e 000 FFSL A1HAD-SNI LINFWAOTAWANN LS LOSe

FXA T4 000 19°080°L 00’0 #6028'€ 1HO-S143N39 JHYAT1IM ? HLTVIH LLiE

69'69¢ 000 102" 000 £0veEr A3LYOIdI LE3D-IFHVIIddN LEEE

op'svl'y co0 (N HAAA 000 69'/98'Y Q3aLy2ldILd3D - SHLS LoLe

HTAVAS | =TA 000 08 L8V 000 8.'668'6¢ HY1N93IY - SAYIYS SHIHOVIL 0L}

: ainypuadxy

00'612'LE 000 00°4510¢ 000 00'94€'45 anuanay [ejo)

oo'glLe'le 000 0045102 000 00'9.£'25 Yd3-LINIT INNIATS clog

anuaAay

LNNODOV NOILOZLOMd NOILLYINAD 00%1 22.n0say

Z1'960'€92 00°0 (29'ee5'9s) 000 05°295'%02 NOLLYHLNIONOOINVLININITddNS 1000 S31N0S3Y [eloL

8R'Z¥6'66E 000 Z9ELS'aS 000 05°9.F'85Y ainyipuadx3 210

00'0S. 000 000 000 00°05L ADOTONHOIL - SINIT INOH4T1AL ¢Z6s

02'8/6'¢C 000 000 000 02'8/62 SADIAYIS AILOVHINOD 008%

00°000'¢ 000 00’0 000 00°000't SINIANLS HOd SL3IHMOIL snd 1925

00'00G°'¢ 000 000 00’0 00005'c SNOILYAOWWNOIIY 60cs

00°052°1 000 000 000 00°'05e2’L S334 NOLLYHLSIDaY L0025

18°669°E 000 s WANA 000 £V E60'Y JOVITIW ITAOTJNT LO2S

aimypuadx3g

NOILVHELINIINOD/VLININITddNS 1000 32In0SaYy

AN ISRIdYALNT STO0HIS U3 LHVYHD 29 pund

aouejeq AuAIDY popuad AYARDY AlAROY plemiog uonduosag 199lq0 18190
palagqunougfald |enoy 1e6png aouefeg

(8L0Z/1LE/ZL 0L 81L0Z/L/TL :wold) Arewwng - poday AHANOY [eloueul]

pjoquiny psyiun Ulaylon - G2

Lo g ebed NOILYINA3 40 331440 ALNNOD 1A109WNH



‘pentassy SIBIY v AOUINY SIOMOJ JUIO] WINILOSUOZ) Jeindioy [eucheanpd ejuiopeD 2yl 8661 ® BuAdoD Wy 95:8 6102/6/L uny

SNiEls 15 = 14 suwnjon Aejdsiq 3oslqQ‘aoinosay‘punsd

= dnoISUoS {plaquInalgald  paisquindus papusad = SMEIS 119 apnjoul S8 = JapiQ UWn|oD Jnejaq ‘s = aduejeq Buiuuny ‘pasiasy = smers 18bpng Aewwng = adAj (euepD

6¥°902') 000 05°20F'L 000 66'809°G1 a3 F03dS-ATdH vS IV H1SNI rAA YA
1£'G56'0LL 000 19'6Z8'€e 000 POGRLPEL HIHOVIL G WID3dS FOLL
ainypuadxgy
o0glseEe 000 000 00’0 00'€1G'9EE anuaAay [ejol
00 ¥19E0T 00’0 000 000 00'719'e02 3 VI23dS < NOLLNEIHLNOCD 6868
00'668°¢El 000 00’0 000 00'668°ZEL J0OD WOHA NOILHOddY 4O SNV L 26/8
anuaaay
NOILYINA3 TVIOAdS 0049 82Inosay
000 000 000 000 000 TLN3T INYD SVd v3AI-a3 dS 0L£E 82IN0SaY |elo]
00°99Z'68 000 000 00°0 0099269 ainjipuadx3 210
00°000°Q Q00 000 000 00°000°9 SNOLLYQOWWOIIV 60¢S
000009 000 000 o000 0070009 $334 NOILVHLSIO3Y 2025
00'000'9 oo o000 000 000009 AOVITIN 33A01aW3 1028
00°000'9 000 000 000 00'0009 SANddNS ® STVIHIALYIN oLey
00'vEL 000 000 000 0o'veEL ALVl LTI dNOD SHIHHOM LO9E
00'LL 000 000 000 00'LL JILHID-SNI LINFWAOCTJWANN LS LOSE
00'66C'Y 000 o0 000 00°66Z' 14D-S143NI8 JHVST13M 8 HLTVIH LLbE
00'G6% 000 000 o0 00's6¥ A3aLyoIdILd3D-avIIa3In Leee
00'195°G 000 000 000 00°195°s A3LVIIdILd30 - SHLS LoLE
00°09L'tE 000 000 000 00°09L'vE HIHOVIL Q3 TvID3AdS roll
ain)jpuadx3y
00'992'69 000 000 00’0 00'992'69 BNUSASY [EJOL
0099269 000 000 000 00'992'69 200N Y3d INFWITLIINI-A3 dS 1818
snusasy
TLN3 LNUD Svd vVIAI-G3 dS 0LEE 9dInosay
N4 3SIMdYUALING STO0HIS Y3 LHVYHD 29 pung
aouefeg RIANOY pepusd Ryagoy RiARoY PIEMICS uopdiissaq 10elq0 198l00
pasaquinouT2id |enjoy 1@bpng aaueeg

(81L02/1.£/Z1 "0L 8102/1L/Z ‘woud) Arewung - poday AiAoY [e1oueuly
ipjoquin pajiuf) WIBYLUOoN - G/

. 1o g abegq

NOILYONA3 40 J31440 ALNNOD LATOEWNH



-paniasay SIUBRY (I “AIHOLINY SISMO JUION LWUNILOSUOS JBINAWo) [BUlEonp3 eluopeD oYL 8661 @ BLAdOD NV 99°8 6102/6/1 (UNY

sne1s 9 = yli4 suunion Aeidsiq 103fg0 821nosey pun

= dNOJIHAIOS PIBINOUTAIH PAISqUINIUT ‘PapUad = SMIBIS 5 BpNIoU| iS3A = J19PJ0 UWN|O) YNEeSd 'Se A = adueleg Buluuny pasiAay = snielg 19bpng Alewwing = adA] ‘BUSID

(£9'256'01) 000 (20'291'99¢) o000 (0L ¥ 2LE) AaN4 SSIU4BILNTG STOCHDS HIALYVYH 29 puny (2101
GF'9E8'651 000 (8t°089'vE) 000 16°651'52L NOILYOINA TVIDAdS 0059 22In0s3y [ejo)
§5'9/9'0/1 000 81°089'FE 000 £0°4GE'LLE aanypuadxy |ejoL
00'05 000 000 000 0008 39v.1S0d 0565
00°00G°2 000 00°0 000 00'00S'E S1OVHINOD Y3143 LN 43H10 6185
00055 000 000 000 00065 S3ADIAEIS A3 LOVHINOD 0085
Z6'606 000 000 000 Z6'G06 SNOILYAQOWINODOY 60TS
AV iGL 000 00°'6E 000 17 T6L S334 NOILVHLSIDaY 2025
EL'EL9 000 58'868°L 000 8% 0ES'Z JOVINN FFAOTLING LOZS
007001 000 00'0 Q00 00001 STVOIA0IHIdISNOILdIFIOSans Zley
0000} 000 000 000 00001 S3ddNS ® STVIMILYI oLeb
G0'66C 000 8928 000 £L1EE QIHISSYI0-dWOD SUTHIOM Z09¢
950612 00°0 £T655 000 6.°6v1'2 QALY LHID-dNOD SHIHHOM L09E
oL 000 0470 00°0 0Ll Q4ISSY10-SNI INFWAOTdNENN LS Z0ge
LLYS 000 Z6' L 000 69'99 S1ILHAD-SNI LNIWAOTdNINN LS LOGE
6L08L'LL 000 . 885882 000 £10999'02 LHD-S143N3E I8Y4T3M 2 HLTvaH LLFE
61902 000 #£02 000 6'922 AIINSSY1D-THYDIAIN zese
¥1'600'L 000 Zo'she 000 99'56° L d3aLvoIdI1EID-IYYIIaaIN RIS
$9°088 000 09698 00’0 09196 a3aI5ISSY10-ALIMNOTS TWID0S ziee
£6'109'2 000 28662 000 GZ'G98'C a=a141SSVY1D - SY3d Zoze
Y2 '6¥2'02 00'0 L' 298's 00°0 SL'ZI9'eE A3LYIIHILHAD - SH1S L0LE
amnypuadxg
NOILYONA3 TvID3dS 0059 82In0say
QN4 ISIHdYILNG STOOHIS ¥3LYVHD 29 pung
S3UEBE] ALANDY papuad Aanoy Riagpay pIeMIOS uondudseq 198100 welao
pasequinougald [enoy 1e6png aoueleg
(8L0Z/1L€/2) 0L 8LOZ/1/Z) ‘woid) Arewwng - poday ANANOY |eloueuld
IPloquingy pajiun WIaYMON - 6L
410 1 abed NOILYONA3 40 331340 ALNNOD 1A109WNH



Agenda Item 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of Approval of IRS Standard Mileage Rate

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Effective January 1, 2019 the IRS standard mileage rate used for reimbursing employees for auto
expenses incurred for business purposes will be 58 cents per mile, which is an increase from the 2018 rate
of 54.5 cents per mile.

Fiscal Implications:
Atotal is unknown at this time, however it will be an additional 3.5 cents per reimbursed mile.

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Curis HARTLEY, Ep.D., Superintendent
ﬂ

901 Myrtle Avenue, Eureka, Califonia 85501-1294 Phone: 707/445-7000 FAX: 707/445-7143 www.hcoe.org

December 19, 2018

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Chris Hartley, Ed. D., Superintendent () —

SUBJECT: IRS STANDARD MILEAGE RATE

Effective January 1, 2019 the IRS standard mileage rate used for reimbursing employees
for auto expenses incurred for business purposes will be 58 cents per mile, which is an
increase from the 2018 rate of 54.5 cents per mile.

More information can be found at: https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/standard-mileage-
rates-for-2018-up-from-rates-for-2017. '

-If you have any questions regarding this rate change, please feel free to give Rachel
Damme a call at 445-7059. Thank you.

CH:sn

. ¢ Rachel Damme

NAOEFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT\ADMINISTRATIONShared Administration Data\For SueAne\FiscallIRSMileageRate 18
dist.doc :

“Committed to Excellence in Leadership and Service”




1/9/2019 ' Standard Mileage Rates for 2018 Up from Rates for 2017 | Internal Revenue Service

¥ IRS

Standard Mileage Rates for 2018 Up from Rates
for 2017

IR-2017-204, Dec. 14, 2017

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today issued the 2018 optional standard mileage rates used to
calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical or moving purposes.

Beginning on Jan. 1, 2018, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car (also vans, pickups or panel trucks) will
be:

o 54.5 cents for every mile of business travel driven, up 1 cent from the rate for 2017.
e 18 cents per mile driven for medical or moving purposes, up 1 cent from the rate for 2017. .
* 14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations.

The business mileage rate and the medical and moving expense rates each increased 1 cent per mile from the
rates for 2017. The charitable rate is set by statute and remains unchanged.

The standard mileage rate for business is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable costs of operating
an automobile. The rate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable costs.

Taxpayers always have the option of calculating the actual costs of using their vehicle rather than using the
standard mileage rates.

A taxpayer may not use the business standard mileage rate for a vehicle after using any depreciation method
under the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System (MACRS) or after claiming a Section 179 deduction for that
vehicle. In addition, the business standard mileage rate cannot be used for more than four vehicles used
simultaneously. These and other requirements are described in Rev. Proc. 2010-51.

Notice 2018-03, posted today on IRS.gov, contains the standard mileage rates, the amount a taxpayer must use
in calculating reductions to basis for depreciation taken under the business standard mileage rate, and the
maximum standard automobile cost that a taxpayer may use in computing the allowance under a fixed and
variable rate plan.

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 07-Nov-2018

https:/fwww.irs.govinewsroom/standard-mileage-rates-for-2018-up-from-rates-for-2017 ‘ 1M



Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Phone, Interet and Electric Reimbursement to Lisa West for

Happy Gamp Location for Utility Costs from Siskiyou Telephone and Pacific Power beginning
August 27, 2018 through January 31, 2019

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

From August 27th to January 31st, Lisa West has been using a personal facility in Happy Camp to meet
some of her students three days per week. She has been paying the utilities at the facility, though the sole
use has been by NU-SCS enrolled students. SCOE requests board approval to process a reimbursement
{0 a teacher for utilities.

Fiscal Implications:
Approximately $750

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Agenda ftem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Humboldt Charter School - $49,721.53
Payrall:
NU-Humboldt Charter Schoof - $96,798.61

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit, Tammy Picconi



APY500
APRIL A/P BATCH 0034
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

BATCH: 0034 APRIL A/P

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME

REG NC REF NO INV DATE

030080-01 CUDNEY, MARY

PV-19038% 12/13/18 OFFICE SUPPLIES 01

030048-01 DEPRRTMENT OF JUSTEICE

PV-190388 12/05/18 INV 345977 o1

030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

pPV-1$0387 12/15/18 ACCT 7076293634 01

030053-01 FUSUIKAN MARTIAL BRTS

PV-150390 11/01/18 INV 2014-4518 01
PV-1903%1 12/17/18 INV 2014-4559 01

030021-01 HUMBOLDT HOUSE CLEANING

PV-190383 12/27/18 INV 363458 ol

030083-0¢1 JOHNSTON, MIRANDA

PV-190381 12/18/18 DEC MILES/MAT&SU 01
PV-190381 12/18/18 DEC MILES/MAT&SU 01

030026-01 PG EKE

PV-190384 12/14/18 ACCT 56853370569 01
PV-190385 12/20/18 ACCT 23002688671 01

HUMBOLDT CCUNTY OFFICE OF BDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Rudit »»

#J1018 01/04/2019

PAGE 1

FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

TAX ID NO
INV DESC DTL¥# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

1099

AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE WUSE TAX AMT FLRAG

£2-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000
TQTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5861-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-2700-5922-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

201723912

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-C000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-8036
TCTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

561733519

§2-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000
TQTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0001-0-1500-3110-5201-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

37.95 N 0.00 N
37,95 ¥ 0.00 *
81.00 N 0.00 N
81.00 * 0.00 *
267.76 N 0.00 N
267.76 * 0.00 *
159.95 N 0.00
381.00 N 0.00 Y
740.95 * Q.00 *
630.00 N 0.00 Y
630.00 * 0.00 *
95.67 N 0.00 N
163.50 N 0.00 N
2569.17 * 0.00 *
685.60 N 0.00 N
160.75 N 0.C0 N

846,35 * 0.00 *



APYS500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J1018 01/04/2019

APRII. A/P BATCH 0024 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0034 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE VUSE TAX AMT FLRAG

030015-01 SUDDENLINK

pY-190386 01/01/19% ACCT 722635001 0l 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000-0000 1,135.93 N 0.00 N
TOTAY. PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,135.93 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 3,999.11 ** .00 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 3,999.11 *#%* 0.00 ***
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,999.11 *x*x* 0.00 *xx*



#7993 01/04/2019

APYS500 HUMEOLDT COQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
A/P TAMMY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0035 A/P TAMMY << Held for Audit >» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR HNO VENDOR REMIT NAME TaxX ID MO 1099
REQ} NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmi AMOUNT U©UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030042-01 WATERMAN, APRIL
PV-190382 01/04/19 MILEAGE REIM 01 62-0000=-0-1192-2700-5201-000=-0000 59.87 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 69.87 * G.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 69.87 ** 0.00 *=*
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 69.B7 **% 0.00 #%#*
69,87 Hukx 0.00 #%**

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



APY500 HUMEOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/21/2018
APRIL BATCH 0033 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0033 APRIL A/P 12/19 << Held for Audit >> 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NOQ VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN, Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBRJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030004-01 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 548779950
PV-190355 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000~0~1195-8700~5612-000-80G75 2,500.00 W 0.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,500.00 * 0.00 *
030091-01 ATET
PV-190375 11/26/18 ACCT 70726882085 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 382.08 N 0.00 N
PV-190376 11/2B/18 ACCT707268898253 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5209-000-0000 524.21 N 0.00 N
PV-190377 11/02/18 ACCT287287933630 01 62-0000~0~1110-~2700-~-5909=-000=-0000 56.64 N 0.00 N
PV-120378 12/21/18 70782256614080 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909=000=-0000 364.69 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,327.62 * Q.00 *
030093-01 BLOCK, MITCH
PY-190342 11/30/18 MILEAGE 01 62-6500-0-5770-1190-5201-000-0000 334.08 0.00 N
PV-190343 11/30/18 NOV MILEAGE o0l 62=6500-0=-5770-1190~5201-000-0000 428.91 N 0.00 N
' TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 762.99 * 0.00 *
030005-01 CAMPTON PLAZA
PV-190361 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700~5612-000-8075 4,838.,00 W 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,838.00 * 0.00 *
030052-01 CITY OF ARCATA
PV-190373 11/28/18 ACCT020753-000 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-8013 72.27 N 0.00 N
PV-190374 12/21/18 ACCT020753-001 01 62-04000-0-1193-8100-5530~-000-8013 68.74 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 141.01 * 0.00 #
030006-01 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH
PV-190360 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 3,960.00 n 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,960.00 * 0.00 +
030008-01 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 573920911
PV-190359 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-6-1195-8700-5612-000-8013 3,500.00 W 0.00 b4
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOQUNT 3,500.00 * 0.00 *



APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 439533 12/21/2018

APRIL BATCH 0033 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 MNORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCE: 0033 APRIL A/P 12/19 << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030007-01 HADLEY FAMILY TRUST 276259023

PV-190357 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700~5612-000=-0000 400.00 N 0.00 Y

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 400.00 * 0.00 *

030088-01 HAVENS, MARY

PV-190344 11/30/18 POSTAGE/PBISREWA 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5950=-000-0000 18.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190344 11/30/18 POSTAGE/PBISREWA 01 62-0001-0-1500-3700~4710-000-0000 63.65 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT B1.65 * 0.00 *

030075-01 - JIVE COMMURICATIONS

PV-~190379 10/01/18 INV IN2000138786 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 262.71 N 0.00 N
PV-190380 12/01/18 INV IN6000066704 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 261.10 N 0.00 N
TCOTAL: PAYMENT AMOUNT 523.8B1 # o.00 *
030002-~01 EATZ, DAVID 218569930
PV-190356 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8019 950.00 N a.o00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 950.00 * 0.00 =

030094-01 LINDLEY, TAMARA

PV-190363 11/15/18 MAT/SUP MILEAGE {1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 105.84 N 0.00 N
PV-190363 11/15/18 MAT/SUP MILEAGE @1 62-0000~0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 7i.80 N 0.00 i)
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 177.64 * 0.00 »

03008501 MCCOMAS, JOREY

PV-190346 12/14/18 OCT/NOV MILES 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 B57.83 W 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 857.83 * .00

030137-01 MCDERMIND, JESSICA

PV-190366 09/27/18 MATERIALS/SUPPLI 01 62-0001~0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 197.18 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PRYMENT AMOUNT 197.18 * 0.00 *



APY500
APRIL BATCH 0033

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

BATCH: 0033 APRIL &/P 12/19

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Audit >>

#79533

12/21/2018

PAGE

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR HO VENDOR REMIT NAME

TAX ID WO

1099

REQ NO REF HO INV DATE INV DESC DTL§# LN Fu:Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT QBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030041-01 NARKOA, MELISSA
PV-190367 12/13/18 MAT/SUP MILES 0l 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201~000-0000 154.78 N 0.00 N
PV-190367 12/13/18 MAT/SUP MILES 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-43%3-000-0000 B5.07 N 0.00 N
PY-190367 12/13/18 MAT/SUP MILES 03l 62-0001-0-1500-3700~-4710~-000-0000 17.93 N 0.00 N
PV-190367 12/13/18 MAT/SUP MILES 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 10.84 N 0.00 N
PV-190367 12/13/18 MAT/SUP MILES 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000-0000 8.99 Y 9560-00 B.500% 0.76 N
PV-190367 12/13/18 MAT/SUP MILES 01 62-0001-0-1500-1000-4310-000~-0000 14.98 Y 9560-00 8.500% 1.27 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 292.59 2.03
030087-01 SCHARLACK, HEATHER
PV-190364 12/01/18 NOV MILEAGE 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 123.72 N o0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 123.72 0.00
030139-01 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 223009648
PV-190372 09/05/18 INV B08789900 01 62-0000-0~1110-2420-5300-000-0000 2,150.00 W o.op0 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,150.00 0.00
030077-01 SILVERNALE, DANA
PV-190347 11/29/18 OCT MILEAGE 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 495.95 N 0.00 N
PV-190348 12/06/18 NOV MILEAGE 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 316.10 W .00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT BiZ2.05 0.00
p30024-01 SMITH, RYAN
PV-190345 11/30/18 NOV MILES 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 2B3.31 N o.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMQUNT 2B3.31 0.00
030011-01 STUDIO 299-CENTER FOR THE ARTS 364592646
PV-190358 12/20/1B JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-B075 1,000.00 W 0.00 b4
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,000.00 0.00
030138-01 TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE INC
PV-190368 12/21/18 CONTR41279622TRN 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5881-000-0000 250.00 W 0.00 N
PV-190365 12/21/18 CONTR41279622 01 62-0000-0-1192~-2700~5637-000-0000 1,078.06 N 0.00 N
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5881-004~0000 250.00 W 0.00 N

PV-190370 12/21/18 CNTR410B840TRANS 01



APY500 BUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #79533 12/21/2018

APRIL BATCH 0033 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 4
BATCH: 0033 APRIL A/P 12/19 << Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# N Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT OUT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030138-01 (CONTINUED)
PV-190371 12/21/18 CONTR41088400 01 62~0000-0-1192-2700-5637=-000~0000 1,B26.34 R 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,404.40 * 0.00 #
030042-01 WATERMAN, APRIL
PV-190350 12/06/18 NOV MILEAGE 0l 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000 85.02 W 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 85.02 * 0.00 #
030012~01 YUROK TRIBE
PV-190352 12/20/18 JAN 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1155-8700-5612-000-B039 3,500.00 W™ 0.00 N
PV-190353 12/20/18 JAN 2019 CaM 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5500-000-0000 a00.00 W 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,900.00 * 0.00 +
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 32,268.82 *+ 2.03 *x
TOTAL BATCE PAYMENT 32,268.82 #+#% 2,03 4+
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32,268.82 #%+* 2.03 &hed



APYS500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #8083 12/12/2018

APRIL BATCH 0032 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0032 APRIL A/P 12/12 << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NC INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

PV-190324 12/10/18 70782256614080 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5%09-000-0000 226.03 N 0.00
PV-190329 12/01/18 BANS61949337 o1 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5509-000-0000 11.31 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 237.34 * 0.00 *
030118-01 CDW GOVERNMENT
PV-190322 12/05/18 INV QGR3585 01 - &2-0000-0-1110-2420-4310-000-0000 271.10 N 0.00 N
PV-190321 12/06/18 INV QGS1422 01 52-0000-0-1110-2420-4310-000-0000 19.63 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 290.73 * 0.00 *
030136-01 CETFA
PV-190334 11/18/18 INV 300000141 01 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5300-000-0000 90.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 90.00 * 0.00 *
030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
PV-190327 12/01/18 7076293371100516 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000~0000 103.98 N 0.00 N
PV-190328 12/04/18 7079239532071103 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5909-000-8019 176.93 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 260,91 * ¢.00 *
$30135-01 KALLISH, DEBORAH 063405578
PV-190333 11/26/18 ENNIS CERAMICS 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-8036 480.00 N 0.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 480.00 * 0.00 *
030133-01 MULTICARE MAINTENANCE
PV-190330 10/25/18 INV 3775 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-00C-000C 125.00 N 0.00 M
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 325.00 * 0.00 *
030134-01 ONTIME TELECOM INC
PV-150332 12/06/18 INV 110391 o1 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000 1,478.88 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,478.88 * 0.00 ¥



APYS00 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #78083 12/12/2018

APRIL BATCH 0032 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PACE 2
BATCH: 0032 APRIL A/P 12/12 << Held for Audit »» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOQLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1083

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV BESC BTL# TN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAY AMT FLAG

030044-01 RECOLOGY HUMBCLDT COUNTY
PV-190326 11/01/18 ACCT 060777177 01 62-0000-0-1123-8100-5560-000-8039 108.74 N 0.00 N
TOTAIL PAYMENT AMOUNT 108.74 * 0.00 *
030117-01 RENMER PETROLEUM
PV-190325 1:/30/18 INV 693342 01 62-0001-0¢-1500-1000-4364-000-0000 76.05 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 76.05 * 0.00 *
030080-02 SLEEPER, JERRY
PV-190321 12/12/18 NOV CLEANING 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000 84.00 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT §4.00 * 0.00 *

030068-01 WDHTSD

PV-190331 12/01/18 CLASSES FOR DOWD 01 62-0000-0-111C-1000-5800-000-0000 150.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 150.90 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 3,601.65 w* 0.00 #¥
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 31,601.65 %%% 0.0Q *%*
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,601.65 **%« 0.00 #*kx



APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J8951 1z/05/2018

APRIL A/P BATCH 0031 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NCRTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0031 APRIL A/P BATCH 0031 << Held for Audit s= FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO _VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL#f LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030091-01 ATET

PV-190315 10/26/18 ACCT7072688982 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-530%-000-0000 376.06 N 0.06 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT ‘176,06 * 0.00 *

03¢033-01 BEARD, MATT

PV-190306 11/01/18 INV 001994 01 62-0000-0-1192-270§-5831-000-0000 42.33 N ) 0.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMO! 42.33 * 0.00 *
030120-01 COBRA&BUTTERFLY KARATE SCHOCL 557088354
PV-190314 11/26/18 BROADBENT 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-58602000-0000 110.00 N c.00 v~
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 110.00 * 0.00 *
030132-01 {OX, JERE
PV-19€316 10/18/18 BOARD MILEAGE 01 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5201-000-0000 154.78 N 0.00 N
PV-190317 08/21/18 AUG BOARD MILEAG 01 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5201-000-0000 116.63 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 271.41 * 0.00 *
030046-01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
PV-190311 10/25/18 ACCT70°76293371 01 - 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000-0000 226.02 N 0.00 N
PV-120312 10/29/18 ACCT7079239532 Dl . 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5905-000-8019 175.23 N 0.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 401.25 * 0.00 *
030021-01 HUMBOLDT HOUSE CLEANING
PV-190307 11/30/18 INV 077895 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000 810.00 N C.00 ¥ ¢
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 810.00 * 0.00 *
030083-01 JOHNSTON, MIRANDA
PV-190305 11/30/18 MILEAGE REIMBURS 01 62-0001-0-1500-3110-5201-000-0000 237.62 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 237.62 * 0.00 *



APYS00 HUMBOLET COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION #J6551 1z/05/2018

APRIL A/P BATCH 0031 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES . PAGE 2
BATCH: 0021 APRIL A/P BATCH 0031 << Held for Audit >»> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOQOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO ’ 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Cbj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030131-01 LOST COAST EDUCATIONAL FOUNDAT

PV-190308 11/29/18 INV 100 138 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-8039 144.10 Y 9560-00 8.500% 12.25 N
PV-190308 11/29/18 INV 100 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-8039 217.28 W 0.00 N
PV-190308 11/29/18 INV 100 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000 80.25 N 0.00 N
PV-190308 131/29/18 INV 100 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000 319.32 N 0.00 N
PV-190308 11/29/18 INV 100 ’ 01 62-0000-0-2110-1000-4351-000-0000 320.01 N 0.00 N
PV-190308 11/29/18 INV 100¢ ¢X0 62-0000-0-1110-1060-4351-000-0000 69.98 Y 9560-00 8.500% 5.85 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,15¢.94 * 18.20 *
£30027-01 MCCONNAUGHY, READA
PV-19031% 12,/03/18 SEPT MILEAGE ol 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 13.08 N 0.00 N
PV-190320 12/03/18 OCT AVID MILES 01 62-0000-0-1110-31000-5201-000-0000 87.01 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 110.09 * 0.00 *
030026-01 P G & E
PV-190309 11/26/18 ACCT2300268867-1 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000 141.37 K Q.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 141.37 * 0.00 *
030059-01 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER
PV-190304 12/05/18 ACCT 40333619 ol 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5950-000-0000 500.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMCUNT 500.00 * 0.00 *
030070-01 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY
PV-190313 11/21/18 ACCT523510335 01 62-0000-0-0000-0000-9540-000-0000 4,234.19 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,234.19 * 0.00 *
030066-01 SHERMER, CATHIE
PV-190318 11/16/18 OCT MILEAGE 0l 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 281.22 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 281.22 * 0.00 *
030015-01 SUDDENLINK
PV-190310 12/01/18 ACCT 722639001 01 62-0000-0-1292-2700-5922-000-0000 1,115.60 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,115.60 * Q.00 *



APYS00 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J5951 12/05/2018

APRIL A/P BATCH 0031 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 3
BATCH: 0031 APREIL A/P BATCH 0031 << Held for Audit »» FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NG REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT CGBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 9,782.08 ** 18.20 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 9,782.08 *¥x*% 18.20 ***

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE G,782.08 *xx% 18.20 **x%*



Production Run:

364

75 HNorthern United Humboldt

Payroll Totals - District 75

Total Employees Paid 72 First Time Paid Employees 0 STRS P/U 270 BIO 0.0 REG
NWP/U 90 B/O 0.0 REG
Receiving Warrants 26 DNP Payout only 0 PERS P/U 14.0 BIO 0.0 REG
NWP/U 9.0 B/O 0.0- REG
EFT Paymenis 46 EFT/Prencte Restriction 1 Non-Mem 12.0 ARS 0.0
EFT/Prencte (Receilving Warrant) 1
Salary Totals
Position Longevity Oth Base Tot Base Non-Base GROSS
199,665.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 199,665.16 48,189.21 247 854.37

Totals By Pty

P POSITION- MAGIC 199,665.16 PA POSITION ADJ 000 PD POSITION DOCK

PR POSITION- RETRO 000 PX GENERATED ADJ 000 PY GENERATED ADJ 2

PZ GENERATED ADJ 3 000 PT GENERATED ADJ 4 000 PU GENERATED ADJ 5

PV GENERATED ADJ 6 000 PK POSITION DOCK % 000 ¢ . OTHER BASE EARN

OA OTHER BASE ADJ 000 OD OTHER BASE DOCK 000 M MANUAL PAY LINE

MD MANUAL DOCK 000 R RATE PAY LINE 000 C CASH INLIEU

CA CASH INLIEU ADJ 0.00

Totals By Earn Type

ADD1  ADD EARN/PERS-STRS C 0.00 DNP DNP DO NQT 0.00 LONG LONGEVITY - PAID MON

MAST MASTER STIPEND 0.00 NML NORMAL PAY 246,94528 NML8  FULL TIME IN ANOTHER

NMLF  FURLOUGH DAYS DOCK 000 STP1  STIPEND/PERS & STRS 809.09 STP2  STIPEND/PERS & STRS

STP3  STIPEND/PERS-NO/STRS 000 SuUB SUBSTITUTE 000 VACP VACATION PAYOFF-LUMP

VACT  VACATION PAYOFF - TE 0.00 ’

Total Hours 1,696.4000 Total Days 1.0000

Employee Deductions
T403B 0.00 STRS GR 168,939.89 FICA GR 75,738.48 FIT 14,504.95 HW DED 19,373.76 SUBJ DNP
T457B 0.00 STRS 17,672.80 FICA 4,695.80 AFIT 775.00 VOL DED 0.00 DNP IN
S125 0.00 PERS GR 61,300.77 MEDIGR 247,854.37 SIT 5,243.72 INV DED 0.00 DNP OUT
NTX GR 0.00 PERS 4,291.09 MEDI 3,593.86 ASIT 650.00 R403B 0.00 DNP PROJ
NTX RET 21,953.89 ARS GR 0.00 s/B 0.00 EIC 0.00 SDIGR 0.00 DNP YTD
FITGR 225,890.48 SITGR 225.890.48 ARS 0.00 HSA 0.00 sDI 0.00 NET PAY
Employer Costs :
STRS 28,095.40 PERS 11,072.13 PERS B/O 0.00 ARS 0.00 FICA 4,695.80 MEDI 3,593.86 HSA
wC 5,775.02 8Ul 123.93 HW 43,442.47 SUIGR 247.854.37 WC GR 247,854 37 TOTAL

12/27/2018 3:14:39 PM

Pay Cycle:
Pay Cak:

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Employee Payroll Earnings Final

12

Cycle Type: R
CEMEND, CLMEND

W-Date:12/31/2018

Fiscal Year:

0.0 RET
00
0.0 RET
0.0

0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
48,189.21
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

- 58,155.39
9,692.58
0.00
38,074.23
38,074.23
167,360.81

0.00
96,798.61

2019

12/31/2018
121272018

Page 50



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administraior or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:

Warrants:
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $ 33,663.61
Payroii:

NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $24,731.53

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller




P2 ILYET £1°TZ8 T2 SviE 60" Q0" 00" 69°9%E £ 602
IIN aIa-T10A Rkcrty o1d 1as NHg-ANOS HUYOITIN Iasvo
00" 8%°8ZC 00°SZT SE"GLET 00" PE* 0962 6T S9LTE £5° TELFT
LISV 1IS LI9Y 113 s S50YS-XIN O -FIGIEYL SS09D
STYIOL NYMD 00
PE 9LF6T £1°TZ8 12°5%1¢ co" 00" 06" 69°9%¢ €% 602
IAN daa-T0A 1T o1d Ia NId-ANNS TATOTEAN IASYWOo
00" 8% 82Z 00°SET GE'6LET 00" FE 9962 61°99LTT €5 TELFT
iIsY IIS LIAY ITd YSL SS045-XIN - TAIHCL S30¥D
NOATYSTS (ALIND NIFAIMON €%
STHIOL IDTIISIA
8T0Z/TE/2T ONIANH JOI¥HA
6T02/60/T0 dIT¥d FIWA
_ STHIOL - WAISIOEE TIOUAYd YEEPIA I HWYNAYE
1 HIH 1/80/TC NOIIVoAdS 40 AT 7 AINNCD NOATISIS 607 0° SSZAYd



€0 T0 ON 0Z 0< ON

€0 10 ON 2z ec ON
g0 10 ON ZT (44 ON
Z0 10 ON 0T 0z ON
g0 TO ON 144 ¥ ON

£f

ON
ON

AINOTS
610Z/60/T0
NOILONandd

PZEPICA
6T

BTOZ/TE/2T :*EHIVA ONE 6T02/60/T10 “HIVAQ Xv¥d

0

HOVE 6T/80/T0 6%°00°H

QT SAVd oeerl

80 8T0Z/1¢/2T IVd o NS AdERIA
0T gLoez/Te/2t ivd o ¥s TTERIQ
0T 8T02/TE/2T Avd T WS dETE%d
80 8T0C/TE/2T A¥d o WS d01E%Q
T 8T0Z/1€/2T A¥d oFd Ws PEEVIA
#TIOUAYd  (NE gOI¥Hd HdAL SSYID FIDAD  HINGEHDS

FCEALOETES SHARL XVd
SAEIDATIS SIDINLISIA

FXUL WIDHAS HMONDI
G4V THONWD

*L¥0S HOHHD
*dIvd =EIvd
FHJAL NO¥

HWYN AYd
YVIA YINA TIOHAVE

PZEPIA * ENUNAYS

LT TG LIANY TIONAYd

LESITHAd ‘TIOYAVYd TYNIJ
0H 40 JHOIAH0 AINNOD NOAINSIS L¥






#LTL9G TITS S SENVIEEM 40 LMOOWY TYELOL 6 PSINTHYM 0 HEYWON TYLOL #xx STVLOL LOTULSIO =xx»

*00°959°68 SSINTRAYM 4O JINOOKWY TYLOL ¥ TSINVIHYM 0 dIGWAN TYIOL ¥»¥ SIYIOL EDIVHE r¥x
x007959'6% CSINTEIYM 0 INAOWY TWIOL i4 SINYHEYM 40 YHEHON TY¥IOL wxx STTYLOL IONT wwy
GO0 00%'ZS TEIOL INWIYM
G0 00%’C INAY 6T0T NYL 00000-000-00L8-S61T-2195-0~0000-29 TEI061-Ad
SHNVD ACNIM /E£00000 09THSS00
0o-poe’eEs TYLOL INYIEYM
60 008’2 LNEE 6T0Z NWD 00000~000~00L8~S6TT~2TS5~0-0000~29 6LT06T-Ad
HT44THM ADVIS ¥ HId4THM GGOL /BOO0D0  8STPES00
00909718 TELOL LAIEYs
00°TTT KYD 6107 NYP 00D00-000-00TR-€6ATT-0055-0-0000-29 £HTO6T-Ad
00" %671 INTY 6TOE NE[ 00000-060-0048-S6TT-2T95-0-0000-29 ZTOET-AL
NVHWSNH r ¥HI3d /TQ00H0 B8STIPSSO0
00°058°25 TYIOL IATeEdm
60 058°¢C INEY 6T0T NUD PZ0BO-000-D0LB-S6TT-CL95-0-0000-29 08T06T-Ad
aNCLS €0E /T00006G  LSTHSS00
INOOWT onHmHmummm TID0T mUm uzmr TYOD LOE0 A OSHY Q4 N1 SONEE"ATE #0533
KON INNOOOY WAN VI H4Al IISOdHT {IIWFN) HEWNYN  J009/J0NIA  LNEGIYM
aNne HSIFdYEING CHIS HIIIVHD 9 = aNna
d/¥ IT¥dY 0ZET ‘EDIVE
8T0Z/02/2T JAIVG SINYIIYM ¥04 OOATISTIS EIING NSFHLION ¥ fLOINISIa

EHISIODIY INNEYM TYIDEINARQD
£ EOVd BI/0E/ZE NOTINVONTHE 40 FDTH40 ALNOQD NOATISIS 60°T0 H 0SZAIY






95" 9ZI$
298786

7878
96°TC

$0°ZLT TS
8¢°SE

£9°69
0717 0¢
TL"9BT
B9 LS
6T E0¢
697682
£5705¢C

01°185%
0T 18

T4 GLS
B9 ¢

£EQ" L9

96°09%%
9£°66T

0371592

T HEOVYd

SHITIANS /STYTIHIVIN
SIIIAANS/STYIIEIVK
SHTTAANS /STYIHHLIYR

dAYD EAdVYH SETILANS/STEINALYN
SHYTIddnS / STYTHALIYN

diYD AdEVH STITSANS/STYTEIIVH
dW¥D XdAVH SETIIANS/STIINEIYN
HOTETIN

ONINIVEL +¥ d0£ SNOILLVWCGOHWODIW
DNINIVEL +¥ 404 dOVITINW
SHITddN8 OGNV STYISILVH

HOVHATIN

SIS0
TOVHETIN

SNOLIVAIOWOOOY
EDVHIIN

NCILETHDSHA
AN JLNGODOW

81/02/21

WON ¥EY

TELOL LNTEETM
00000-000-000T~0TTT-0EEHF~-0~0000~29

0Q000-0G0-C00T-CTTE-0TVEV-0-0000-28

381¥9500

5STHS500

¥STESSC0

ESTPS500

ZSTFGE00

00000~ 000~800T~0TTT-0TEF-0-00006-29 BLIOET-AZ
DHWHAN AZSANIT /60000
TYLOL INWIIYM
00C00-080~060T~0TTT-0TEF-0~0000~ED
00000-080-000T-0TTT-0TE%-0-0000-29
00000-000-040T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-E9
00600-080-000T-0TTIT-0TEF-0-0000~25 ELTOET-AL
00000-000-002£-0000-T0ZS-0-0000~E9 ZLTIOBT-Ad
00BO00-0060-002L-0000-60Z5~C~0000-E3
00000-000-002L~0000-TOZS-C-0000-E3 TLI06T-AZ
LTOBO-000-000T-0TTT-OTE€H-0-0000~29 DLI0ET-AL
ASTTTW ETH JELO000
TYLOL LNWEIYM
LZOBC~000~-000T~0TTE~T0ZS~0~0000-E2 LLTOBT-AL
IHEISYH NHIATA /050000
TYLOL LNEEEM
LZ0B0-000-000T-0YITT-0565-0-0000-29
LZ080-000-COOT-0TTT-T0ES-0~-0000-29 §LI06T-Ad
Burtdzd umeq /820000
TYLOL LNWINYM
0000C-000-06TT-0LLS-6025-0-0055-29
00800-000-06TI-0LL5-1085-0~005%~25 PLTO6T-Ad
o ‘ & HDOTE HOLI /870000
TEOOT HOS ONDd TeOS LCHO A OSEM 04 NI SONGMESE 40N
H3AL LISOJdET {(LIWEY) SWEN  90aY/200NIA
GNDE FSTETIEING “HDS YALMVHD z9

8T0Z/CZ/2T CHIVI SINTIEYM 04
- EHISTIONRE INTHEYM TV IDUSNACD
NOTILIYONGR A0 SDIA40 ALNACD ROAINSIS

gTZT Usieg TIIdY 4/¥ 8TZT
NOATESTIS (THLING NABHIMON ¢P

60°Z0°H

*HOIVEH
SLOIMISTT

0SZAIY



L7 TTE TS
L7 TT6°TE

Z q€9Yd

SSLNVAEYM JO FEHEHNN TYLOL +++ STYIOL HOLWH LS

TSINVEEVM 20 INQOWY "ITVIOL S
POINTRINVM 20 LNNOWY TYLOL S PEINVLEYY 40 HIHWON TYLIOCL wr¥ STELOL aNNE s
T moraresaa Te501 HDS SN TW0S 1edo X OSEE ar w, mowmwmamy | gomt
KON INOCDDYE WON ¥EY AdAL LISOGHAT {LIWEH) FWYN HOaV/I0ENEA LNVEIYM
] JASTYAIEING "HOS JHALITEHD €9 = aNOE

81CT Uddeg TTIdVY 4/¥ 8TZT *HOIVY
8T0Z/0Z/2T JEIVA SINGIIYM J04 NOATNMSTIS (HLIND NJIFHIFAON £€F *IDIRISTIA
AHILSIOTE INRREIEYM T IOUENNOD
60°20°H 06CRAY

gt/oz/eT NCOIIVDNOH 40 #DILA0 EINOOD Q0XINSIS






+2T°918'618% T SIADREM IO INOCWY TYLOL T FOLNEREYM 0 JEEEON TYIOL exx STVLIOL LOTELSIO #x+

»9T 0LE'ES SINVAYYM S0 INOCWY TYIOL z PELNEIAEM A0 YHAEWAN TEIOL «xy STYIOL HOLYE ¥ux
*»8Z0LEES SINVMEYM A0 LMOOWY TYIOL 4 !SINVHAVM 0 WIEWAN TYIOL vy STHIOL QO wwx
6 FI0°TS TYLOL LAVIIEM
G FI0’'T LITAWADVIAHE  LNWEIYM G00C0-000-000T-0TTI-00TT-0-0000~29 LITOST-Ad
‘ DEWAN ATSANIT /6E£0000 ¥$SHESSO0
L8888 TS TEIOL LAIIEM
LB GGE’T INAWADY IR TITEITM 00000-000-0G0T-0TIT-00TT-0-0000-29 89106T-AL
. . I3A00D JuEL /8E0000 mmwmnmoo
INOOWT _ . NOTLITHOSHA q¢uoq HOS Usz THOS L0E0 X DSEY g za FONFTETITT momm
WON LNO0ODY KON Yy FIAL LISOTIC {IEWEY) =WYN NOOV/J00NEA  INTESYM
QNG ASTYEIIIINA “HOS HILavHD z9 : g
BOIV¥E TYIDHIS 2121 :*EHOIVE
8T0T/ET/2T CILVYCE SINVINYM d04 AOATNSIS CILINN NYEHIMON £p IDINLISIO
AHAILSIOAN INVENYM "TVIDIIWNOD
€ govd  eT/ET/ZT NOTIVOAGH 0 EJTAACQ LINAOD DOATASIS 60°20°H  0GTAIY






00" 513
0" ST

06°6%%
06°6%

007 0%$
00" 0%

00 €88
00" SLE

00" 80%

TZ LyLS
LY LY

I0°%L
68723

€T 09LS
L L6Y

05-Z9¢

qYd

99e06T ANT

TPIT ANT

S-8T/E€T/TT ANT

L9BTS ANT
CZ6TS ANT

PLBESE XOITCd DM TRINIIATIEID
PLBZSY ADITIOA 3M QHIALSSYID
PLBTSZ ADITCE OM QEIVDIATINED
PL8E852 ADTICA JM dEIVDIATINED
PLBZST ADITNO4 OM QHIAISSYID
2LBEST ADITOL DM QHEIAISSVID
¥LB8EST ADITTOd DM CHIATISSYID
FLBTSE ROITT0d OM QHI¥DIJILYEHD

6L% ANT
Ted AT

NOILITH2SHA
HON LNOODDY

8T/8T/CT

WON WdY

TYIOL INERIVM

G0Q06-000-000T~-0YTT-0TEY-2-000D-E3

TYLOL LNYIHYM

LZ080-000-00T8-€61T-0085-0-0000-25

TELICL INTIEIM

#Z0B0O-000-00TB-E6TT-0085-0-0000-22

TELOL INTIEYM

J0000~-000-000T-0TTT~0085-0-0000~25

00000-000-000T~0TTT-G08BS-0-0000-23

TELOL THARVM

00000-GC0~0C0T-0TTIT-T05¢€-0-00%T €2

00000-0600-000T~00ST-Z05E~0-TOCC-E9

000CG0-000-0TTE-00ST-103€E-0~T000~29

Co000-000-000T-0089T-T09€-0-T000G-C3
¢000G-000~00I8~E6TTI-20N9E-0-0000-29

Q000G-000-0042-26TT-209€-0-0000-29

000G0~000-0G0T-CTTT~Z202¢€-0-0000-25

00000-000-000T~0TITI-TO2EC-0~0000-T3

TEIOL INWVIEYM

PZ0B0-00C-000T-€6TT~0085-0-0000-29

PZ080-000-000T~Z6TT-00BS-0-000G-22

ZIT0ET-Ad

a3 40 Z0T440 AINOOD A0AINSIS /L00000
€3T05T-AL

ONT SHEINYENE NOIS /970002
¥9T06T-Ad

TORINCD ISHJ AFTTIVA VISYHS /FT0C00
09T06T-Ad

SAYMHIYd "TOOHDS /500000
S9TO6T-AD

AaTmwepul otiqudexy /820000
99T06T-Ad

LI HAEENIVINNOR SL%0000

TYDOT HOS ONO4 TYOD ICE0 A DSEY 04 NI HINFYTITE #0uu

HAAL LISCdHAA

810Z/8T/7T QIIVO SINVHUUM T0S
HILSTDHYE INVIIEM TYIDEHWWOD

NOIIVONOE 40 FOIFA0 ALNNOD NOAIASIS

(LIMTE) FWYN Ba0Y/S00NEA

ANOd HSTAGUIING "HOS ¥AI¥YHD z3
d/¥ T1ady ot2y
fIOATHASIS dELIND NEJHIEON t©%

60°CC"H

S68ESSO0

£68€E5500

Z6BLSSC6

T68ESEQQN

GeBES500

LNVIEEWM
: AN{LT
FHOLVE
FLOTELSIC

0SZRAVY



»E0°08%" 2% TEINVEIUM 0 INOOWY THIOL L FOINVATEM A0 ¥¥EWON TYLIOL *¥¥ STIVIOL IDTHEISIA #x»

«Z0°0B% 2% PSINVHOYM A0 INNOWY "TYIOL L SINTYEEM J0 JHERON TYLOL ¥ry STYIOL HIIVHE xxx
«Z0 08¥% ¢S PSINVENYM 40 INQOWY TWIOL L SINVHEYM J0 S9SN TYLOL wxr STHIOL ONDE exwx
89" %85 TYIOL TIRIYM
89°%9 090000T ANT 000006-000-00LZ~0TTT-2E65-0-0000-29 T9T06T-Ad
LSHIDMONS /810000 96885500
INOOWY NOLLATHOSEG TYO0T HOS ozsm TY0D ILE0 X OSHN G4 N1 EONGYHELAN #0334
HON INAODOY WON VEY HAAL LISCIHA (LINGY) AWYN ¥OOV/H00NIA  LNVEIYM
aNRd FSTUTEALNT "HOS dEIIVED v CINE L
a/¥ Trxdy oﬂmﬁ THOIVG
8T0Z/8T/21 CHEIVO SINVINYM HOJ NOATASIS QELINN NUAHIEON £% IOIUISIA

HHLSIDHE LiIIuYM TILEHEWHGY
(4 EOWd BI/ST/ZY NOIIVOOOH 20 HOIHS0 ALNNOD NCATISIS 60°¢0°H 0GZAAY






%%&m-wmam
4 SZT

~TF 80G°€TS
EARMP I

8 70%3
9 1TZ

0T
A

T £6T

mn:wm-mwﬁm
T1°2T

S6°6F
Gz L8

¥L56TS
QN7¢b.moH

ST 6LES
Fs5- 61z

PR:s

BL ¥ST

T EDVd

TYLOL LANRMYM

dATd YISYHS IN N SD71ANES 00000-000-00T8-¢6TT-0255-0-0000~25 6¥TO6T AL
HIMOd DIAIDVS /EI0000
TEIOL INUHEYM
ONITITE NOISIA/TYINAI/OEK DH 00000-000-0000-0000-%T56-0-0000-29 0STO6T-AS
TDTITHT SO /0Z000D
TYIOL LNWRIYM
L98LBOTOLOENT 00005-000-000T-0TIT-4065-0-0000-29
P0L9S00009NT 0OG00-006~000T-0TTI-606%-0~0000-T9 PSTO6T-AS
SUOTIEITUNWIROD SATL /¥E00C0
TEIOL INTEAYM
HOVISOd LZOBG-000-000T-0TTI-0565-0-0080-29
ONTREOQD ADIAEHS gAM LTGB0-0C0-000T-0TET-0085-0-0000-28
AOTEIIN Od NOIINTAHAd IATIISOS LZNBO-00G~-000T-0TTT-TGES-0-0000-29 TSTC6T-Ad
BUTTATII umeq /8¢0000
TYIOL LNVHIYM
T00-E¥EZTI0 IO0W 00000-000-00T8~€6TT-0ESS~0-0000~29 9ST06T-AS
BRI 3O A31D /220000
TEIOL INVNETM
ad ¥cd dood C0Q00-000-00LE-0ITT-€6€F-0~-0000~-22 ZSTOST-Ad
nogwe) Auy /ZE0DOD
TYLOL LNYIITM
TOWHTIN ONTLFEW TU¥0d SY 02000-000~082L-0000-T0ZS-0-0000-29
LO00EV0E ¥0d SHTIIN AWHOYOY ADD 00000-000-00TL-0G000-T0T5-5-0000~29 BSTO6T-AD
X0 =HEHp /SP0000
TEIOL LNRITM
BLESOOVZE0 LODV GO00D-000-00LT-0TTIT-2265-0-0000-29 LSTO6T-Ad
monHmuHszzou TIO-TED /¥000060
ZOHamHMUmmn TYDOT HOS DNnA qﬁow Bbmo i DSEY GI N7 TONEIFITE #OHA
WO INOODDY WON ¥EY FIXL LI504Ea (LIREY) HWWN a0/ JI0qTIA
NN ASTEJIAING “HOS HAITFHD z39

8T/ET/2T

§/27 11T8dY d/¥ 90ZT
OOATESIS JEIINA NIFHLAON £F

60°Z0°H

BIOT/ET/ZT JIIVC SINVHHYN HOL
HALSIOET INYEMYM TYIOSIWHOD
NOTIIVOIAT 40 IADIALC ALNNOD NOAINSIS

Bt
A3 OnS 40 OIMDYY

BPP¥ESSOO

LPREGSGOO

9%%£49500

SPYEES00

FPFRESSOO

£PTESSOO

ZFFESS00

TPPESSDD

LNTTITM
‘ aNA
TEOLYE

TLOTYLSIC

0SCAdY



*38 SPE 9TS
=98 SFZ9TS

57°Z9%
ST LE

0075¢

ﬂmnmm.mwmm
B8GELE

0% 08€

Y0 5828

~FC 582

N =1
&ﬁ#m s

[4 ZOYd

x

*

25785500

TSPESS00
05%£5500

S#FLIS00

JTARIEWM

: o1 XS
HOXL

TSINVEIYM S0 INROWY TYIOL zT PSINVRIYM 20 EEEHAN TYI0L s¥x¥ SUVIQL HOIVE ™
SINTAIYM JO INOOWY TYIOL zZL TSINYEIYM JO SHENON TYIOL rex STEIOL aNOS =
TEIOL LNAODIYH
TFS0ET ANT 00000-000-00T8~€6TT-0955~0-0000~29
821527 ANT 00008-000-00T8-¢61T-0955-0-0000-29 £STORT-AZ
OTT ATASNTEL VIEMA /2T0000
THIOL LNYHEYM
ZROBESE00SANT 20000-000-30LZ~0TTI-LESS-3-0000-29
TS0BE5SQ0GANT 00000-GR0G-0CLZ-0TTT~-LESS-0-0000-29 8STO6T-Ad
ONISVHET TY¥IDNYNII OONYS STIEM JL4T0000
TYLOL LNVEEYM
FOVIIIN Gd AIFIVE TOOHDS C0000-000-002L-0000-T025-0-0000~29 85T061-AL
BELINS 4TI /p%0000
TYIOL INRRIYM
G00PIDOY S05Z-00T-666NITINT 90006-000-006T-60ST-2265-0-T00G-29 SST06T-Ad
ANYIWOD ENOHEZTEL A0AINSIS /500080
ZOHHMHMUWMG TROOT HOS UZD& YOO Hme A OSHYE 44 NI HONSWHE2SHEE Fizelce:y
HON INOQOOW HWON oy ddAL LISCIAA (LTWIE} IWYN  JSA0Y/J00NTA
NN FSTEANTLNG “HOS yILAVHD zZ5
/21 INEY d4/¥ 9027
8T0T/€T/2T IV SINTIYYM =04 DOATISTIS (ALINA NSZHISON €F

AHLSTOEY INTHEYM TV IOETHRNOD
BI/€T/2T NOTINOOGE J0 ADIJ440 AINAQD ACATIASIS S0 E0°H

SLOTELBIA
QSTARAY



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly

process for the Board. The minutes for the December 6th and December 20th, 2018 board meetings are
attached. See attached minutes.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Meeting

December 6, 2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Rosemary Kunkler, Jennifer Johnson, Bianca Garza and Briana Osterle

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Rebekah Davis, Kirk Miller and Julie Smith

Guests Present: Lisa Corr by phone

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 3:58pm.

1.1
1.2

Pledge of Allegiance:

Agenda: It was agreed to pause the meeting for a phone discussion with legal counsel
at 5:00pm and then continue the meeting after the call. A motion to approve the
agenda as posted with the changes was made by Jennifer Johnson and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-
Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

2.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1

2.2

23

Financial Report: Shari Lovett referred the board to the financial report in the board
packet.

Consideration of Approval of a Positive First Interim Budget for NU-Humboldt
Charter School: Tammy Picconi presented the first interim budget for NU-Humboldt
Charter School. She recommends a positive certification. A motion to approvea”
positive certification first interim budget was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Jennifer Johnson and. Vote Taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye,
Briana Osterle-Ayé, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion
carries unanimously.

Consideration of Approval of a positive First Interim Budget for NU-Siskiyon
Charter School: Tammy presented the first interim budget for approval for NU-
Siskiyou Charter School. She explained the need to include a budget transfer in the
motion. She recommends a positive certification. A motion to approve a positive
certification for first interim budget with a budget transfer resolution for NU-Siskivou
Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye
and Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4

Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School:
Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes for November 15, 2018:

Consideration of Resignations, Hires and Leaves: Peter Harrison was hired for the
Briceland Learning Center.



Motion to approve the consent agenda made by Jennifer Johnson and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye and Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

4.1

There were no comments.

50 COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

5.1

There was nothing to report.

6.0 RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

6.1
6.2

6.3

6.4

Board Reports: No reports.

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: Kirk Miller reported that NU-
Siskiyou was up to 145 students as of today. They have started the process of selection
of students to be highlighted in the Mt. Shasta Herald and the Siskiyou Daily News.
Mt. Shasta Learning Center will start contributing information to the weekly school
happenings section soon. He reported that they are experiencing success with the
missed assignment policy and procedure. Three students have gone through the/
process and all have caught up on their assignments. 4™-8" grade teachers are busy
preparing their students for the county wide spelling bee which is held on February 6™,
2019. NU-Siskiyou Charter School will have their competitions on January 16™ and
17", They will choose four students (two from South County and two from North
County) to participant at the county level. They have applied for the permit for new
school signs in Yreka.

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: Rebekah Davis reported that
Jorey McComas came and spoke to the Cutten Learning Center about History Day and
that a group of NU-Humboldt students will be participating this year. She reported that
all the students taking college courses from Eureka Learning Center passed with a B
or higher. The course offered was Digital Media Animation Principles. Miranda
Johnston facilitated a Humboldt State University admissions officer to come to the
Eureka Learning Center and spoke with students. Of the 5 students that met with the
officer, 4 gained immediate acceptance to HSU for the fall. Rebekah reported that all
of the TK-8" grade students from Cutten Learning Center participated in Hour of
Code this week. Teachers are finishing up with the STAR winter testing window and
that there will be a Cutten Learning Center fundraiser at the Humboldt Ice Rink on
December 177, The students will be running the ice rink. There is a Holiday Market
and Crafts Fair on December 18™. Students have an ad going on the radio that they
recorded to advertise this event. Coffee with Colleagues will be on December 21 and
the staff holiday party will follow with a potluck lunch and Bad Santa gift exchange.
We have met the required 75% of employees complete the ALICE online training.
Teacher Circle on Math is this Friday, the 7".

Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported that there is a Brown Act, Ethics and
Conflicts of interest workshop at HCOE on January 24, 2018 from 1 to 4. It is $60 per
person and presented by School and College Legal Services. Any board member
interested should notify Shari. Jennifer Fairbanks, the HCOE charter liaison, visited
the Eureka and Cutten facilities. She will visit other Humboldt facilities in the future.
Shari will give a presentation on Wednesday, December 12" to the HCOE board



regarding the status of NU-HCS. In Humboldt, five of the first missed assignment
letters have been sent and one of the second letters have been sent. In Siskiyou, three
of the first missed assignment letters were sent and no second letters were sent. She
distributed mileage reports for both schools from the beginning of the school year
through November. Shari showed the most recent Super Student article. She said that
a WASC report will be given in January. She commented on the status of LCAP. The
LCAP survey is on the website. Julic attended an LCAP writer’s workshop at HCOE.

7.0 ADMINISTRATION

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Student Enrollment and Attendance report: Shari Lovett referred the board to the
reports in their packets on enrollment and attendance. Currently enrollment for NU-
Humboldt is 424 students and NU-Siskiyou is at 142 students.

Review and Approval of the Board Terms of Office: The board members decided
on drawing straws to determine the staggered terms of office. Terms will be either two
years or three years with geographical locations being fairly represented in terms. In
Siskiyou: Briana Osterle drew the 3 year term and Bianca Garza drew the two year
term. In Humboldt: Jere Cox and Rosemary Kunkler drew three year terms and
Jennifer Johnson drew the two year term. Terms start on the second Friday of
December 2018 and will end the second Friday of December in 2020 for the two year
terms and the second Friday of December in 2021 for the three year terms. A motion
to approve the terms of office was made by Jennifer Johnson and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-
Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion carries unanimously,

Discussion and Approval of Board Calendar for 2019: A discussion was held on when
the board meetings should be held with consideration to the due dates for first interim,
second interim and budget adoption. The calendar will be set as the 3™ Thursday of each
month with the exception of the December, February and April meetings. These meetings
will be on the second Tuesday of the month and the June meeting time will be announced
when the budget is ready to be adopted. There will be no meeting in July. A motion to
approve the board calendar was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Jennifer
Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye and Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Discussion and Selection of Board Officers: A discussion on the board officers was had
and the board decided to leave the officers the same with Jere Cox as Chairman and
Bianca Garza as Vice-Chairman, Shari Lovett as President, Lynda Speck as Secretary and
Tammy Picconi as Treasurer. A motion to keep the officers the same was made by
Jennifer Johnson and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca
Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jennifer Johnson-Aye.
Motion carries unanimously.

Consideration of Process and Procedure of Hearing Prior to Student Removal:
Phone conference with legal counsel: Shari Lovett handed out a Q & A created by Lisa
Corr, legal counsel from Young, Minney and Corr. The Q & A answered questions that



were previously posed to legal counsel regarding the procedure and process for the
‘mvoluntary dismissal of a student through the Missed Assignment Policy. At Spm Shari
placed a call into Young, Minney and Corr. Lisa Corr, who was on speaker phone, was
asked whether or not an involuntary dismissal was considered an expulsion. Lisa
responded that it is not. A discussion took place regarding a process for re-enrolling a
student previously involuntarily dismissed. Shari will rewrite the Missed Assignment
Policy and the second letter to address re-enrolling and present them to the board at the
January meeting. No action taken.

7.6 Consideration of Availability of Condoms for Stadents if Requested: Shari Lovett
reporied that a survey regarding a Condom Availability Program was administered to
teachers in both schools. In NU-SCS, all respondents responded that they are in favor of
a CAP. In NU-HCS, the majority of respondents said they are in favor of a CAP. Shari
reported that in Siskiyou, Siskiyou Union High Schoel District has a CAP and the nurse
that oversees the program provided lots of information regarding their program. Tn
Humboldt, Northern Humboldt Union High School District has a CAP. Briana Osterle
provided data from a meta-analysis study conducted on CAPs. Shari will present a
Condom Availability Policy at the January board meeting,.

8.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items.
9.0 FACILITIES: There were no items.
10.0 FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING:
10.1  Future agenda items: Board retreat meeting to review agenda organization, bylaws and
procedures; Missed Assignment Policy; Condom Availability Policy
11,0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1  Future board meetings: Next meeting is on Januvary 17" at 4pm.
120  ADJOURNMENT
12.1  Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:51pm,

Authorized Board Signature: Date:




Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Meeting
Special Board Meeting

December 20, 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza and Rosemary Kunkler

MEMBERS ABSENT: Brianna Osterle

STAFF PRESENT: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Rebekah Davis, Valerie Walsh, Jorey McComas, and Lynda

Speck.

1.0

2.0

3.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 3:55pm.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, Bianca
Garza-Aye. Mation carries,

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

2.1 Public Comments: There were no public comments.

ADMINISTRATION:

3.1 Consideration of Acceptance of Board Member Resignation-Jennifer Johnson: Shari
Lovett informed the board that Jennifer resigned her positicn as a board member
effective ON 12/14/2018. A motion to accept the resignation of Jennifer Johnson was
made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye. Motion carries.

3.2 Consideration of Appointment of Board Member Nominating Committee: Shari Lovett
shared what the NUCS Bylaws say about the appointment of a board member. She
explained that the board needed to approve a nominating committee and how we
would get the vacancy known and the means that will be used to post the vacancy. Jere
Cox stated that he would like the new member seated at the board meeting in February.
Timeline was created to get all applications to Lacy Conti by February 4™ and that a
committee needs to be selected and approved today. Suggested members for the
committee are Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith, Mary Havens and Shari Lovett. A question
was asked about the physical location of new member. Should it be Humboldt because a
Humboldt member resigned or encompass Siskiyou as well? A discussion was held on
what the bylaws say and whether the bylaws should be changed to have assigned seats.
it was decided to expand the search for a board member to include Siskiyou. Additional
members for committee will be Kirk Miller and Amy Cambou. A motion to appoint Shari
Lovett, Kirk Miller, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis, Amy Cambou and Mary Havens to a



nominating committee for a new board member was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye,
Bianca Garza-Aye. Motion carries.
4,0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS:
Next meeting is on January 17“’, 2015 at 4pm.
5.0 ADJOURNMENT:
lere Cox adjourned the meeting at 4:23pm.

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck.

Official Board Signature: Date:




Agenda ltem 3.

CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the

- pleasure of the Board.

Subject: |
3.4 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

For the Month of;

. Decilan 18119

Resignations

Name Date Location Comments

Gretchen Gerlitz Jan 4, 2019 Yreka Center Took another Job
Hires

Name Date Location Comments

Jonathan Dove 01/07/2019 Mt. Shasta L.C. Was a Volunteer now a SGI
Leaves
Name Date Location Commenis
Katie Mann OBrien Janh 2019 Yreka Center Maternity Leave




Agenda ltem 4. _
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda item 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
5.1 Times Standard Super Student - Callie Christante

Action Requested:
None :

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The NU-HCS Times Standard Super Student was Callie Christante. See attachment.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



SAYUADAY, DECEUBER 29, 2015

s sravsocon | SENS@] 5

Blame

FROMFAGEL

"We will be forced to
close the Southern Border
entirely if the Chstruction-
15t Democrats do not give
us the money to finish the
‘Wall & also change the 1+
diculous immigration laws
that gur Countyy is saddled
with,* he wrote in one of &
sexies of twesls.

The president also sig-
naled he wes in no rush
ta seek a resolution, wel-
coming the fight as be
heads toward kis own bid
for re-election in 2020,
He tweeted Thursday eve-

ning that Pemncrats may
be abte to block him now,
“but we have the issue,
Border Securlty. 20201
The shutdown 1s forc-
ing buadreds of thou-
sands of federal workers
and contractors to stay
home or work without
pay, aod many are expe-
riencing moonting stress
from the impasse. It also
13 begloning to pinch cit-
izens who count on cer-
tain public services. Gates
arc closed at some na-
tlonol parks, the govern-
ment won't issue pew fed-
eral flood insurance poli-
cies and in New Yorlk, the
chief judge of Manhattan
federal courts suspeaded

work o civil cases Involy-
Ing U.S. gavernment law-
yers, including several
civil lawsuits in which
Trump himself is a defen-
dant.

‘With another long holi-
day weekend coming and
nearly all lawmakers away
from the Capltol thero is
little expectation of a
quick fix.

“We are far apart,”
White Houge press secre-
tary Sarah Sanders tald
CRS on Friday, claiming
of Democrats, “They*ve
Jeft the table 211 together.”

Incomiong acting chief
of sraff Mick Mulvaney

said Democrals are no
Tonger negotinting with

the administration aver
an earlier offer to ac-
cept Tess than the $5 bil-
lion Trump wante for
the wall. Demberats said
the White House offered
$2.6 bilijon for border se-
curity, but that Senate
Demaeratic leader Chuck
Schumer told Viee Prest-
dent Mike Pence it wasn't
acceptable.

“There’s not a single
Demaocrat talking 1o the
president of the United
States about this deszl,”
Mulvaney said Friday.
Spesking on Fox News, he
tried to drive a wedge he-
tween Demacrats, pinning
the blame on Democratic
leader Nancy Pelosl.

*My put was that
(Schumer) was really in-
terested In doing o deal
and coming a some sort
of compromisge. But the
more we're hearlng this
waek Is that it's Naocy Pe-
tosl who's preventing that
from kappening,” he said.

Mulvaney added of the
shutdown: “We do expect
this te go on for a while.”
He sald Trump had can-
celed his plans to travel
to Florida for New Year's.

Democrals brushed
off the White House's at-
tempt to cast hlame.

“For the White House
to try and blame anyone
but the president for this
shutdown daesn't pass

the laugh test,” said Jus-
tin Goodman, a spokes-
max for Schumer.

Pelosi has vowed to
pass legislation as soon 2s
she takes the gavel, which
is exrpected when the new
Congress convenes, La re-
apen the nine shuttered
departments and dozens
of agencies now hit by the
partial shutdown.

°If they tan't do it be-
fore Ian. 3, then we will
da 1t,” sald Rep. Jim Me-
Govern, D-Mass, in-
coming chairman of the
Rules Committee. "We're
golng to do the responsi-
ble taing. We're going 1o
behave like adults and do
our job."

PER STUDENTS

Laoym (Grace) Bugnacki s the youngest ]
daughter of Jenny and Paul Bugaackl of Burcka.
She i3 a senfor at Eurcka High School. Grace
has been an honor roll shedent student since
her freshman year. Grace has smdied violin for |75
twelve years. She has been the EHS Orchestra's ||
Concen Mistess fir three yeass, a5 well as the |}
2014 All County Orchiestra Concect Mistress. Ac
the of i

inG Al State Honors Grehestra for the second year in a row, This
past £, Grace wrote and performed the music for EHS's produatlon of
The Crucible. When Grace is not in school or smidying music, she works 3
part-sime job 4 a Waltress t Samumy's Barbeeue and participates in chorels |
activitics with the Church of Jesus Christ of Laser-Day Satnts. Following
her graduation, Grace plans on atending Brigham Young University o first
obeain 2 degree In secondary music educition, and eventually a doctorate in

Jaseph s the son of Ana Bestaguey B9
and Juancho Espiritu Ignacio. In his
frec time, Joseph likes 10 spend time
sith his family, engage in spors, go to
| the gym, and travel. Joscph plans on

@ four-year y where
he plans 1o major in Civil Engineering.
After college, he hopes to join the
enginecring field and breome ane aof the wop Civil
Of his experiences at AR, Joseph says, “AR iz the reason
why it is hard to leave. ['s another home to all students and |;
staff b It pives plenty of n and
] inspiration to prepare for college, AR is alsa why 1 strive to
{ be the best that 1 can be” Joseph has eamed 47.5 college
g units so far but will graduate with 9.5 colfcge units.

Grace

‘instromental conducting.

doseply Ignacio Academy of the Redwoods

McKinleyville High Schoal's Super Smdent
of the Menth, nominzeed by faculty and
atalf; is senlor Henico BenavidesGarb,

son of Rosamel and Sarina Bensvides-
Garb of Fleldbrook. Benice has earned m

45 pleased 1o ennounce Catlie Christante as
our Super Student for Degembes Callie is the
daughter of Haylie Cliristante of Redway and Erdc
Anderson of Washingtos. Callie Is an cotstandlng
smudent with an amazing 4.22 GPA. She will
graduate easly, af the end of the fall semester.
Callle plans to aiend Bauman College spring
2mM9 o obul.n ﬂﬂlfxnlim as 2 Holistic Nuirition Consultant. She will start
her college studies ar community college in fatf 2019 with the Jang; term goal
of obtaining her Masiers degree in Nurition (dictetics). Callies knpressive [
st of community service includes volunteering at the Yibrary with other
teens 16 gtan and design cvears, give feedback, and ioprove the Lbrary's
chifdren and tecns program. Tn Bellingham, WA, she was also 2 lead teacher
for anc of the Sunday Service chiidren’s groups (ages 0-£) and assistant
teacher ta a children's group (ages 5-11).

2n impressive GPA of 4.12 during his high
school career, anking him In the top 15%
of his class. Benlclo has enjoyed a diverse
Desides
school in the 11,5., Benlclo has anended
schools in China and Spain and most
recently completed his 3ith grade year a3 an exchange sudent in
France. Gurrently, Benlcla is a smdens in the 1B program at MHS
working towards of all the v 1o
carn full honors. Away from school, Benicin enjoys competing in
soccer, having played the sport since the age of 8. Prosendy, be |
iz a member of the Mendocino County Soccer Academy Eagles |
118, In additon to saccer, Benicio enjoys rading, nature and
spending time with his friends and f:ml.ly Afrer gfadll:l’]un he
plans an college, i Studics, and
becoming a Foreign Service Officer. .

|

McKinleyville High School Callic Ghristante  Northern United Humbaldl Gharter Sehoo!
VP T P
Katherine Carroll 13 the danghter of Chris
and Dawn Caroll of Fortuna. Katherine
maintaing above a 4.2 GPA while atending
[ 1o a fal taad of AP dasses. Katherine has
been Involved with the schosl's leadership
.,_A&\ program all four years and Is cucrenty
L2| Botding the position of ASB Historian. As
the Link Crew Commissioner, Katherine
has been Insmumcntal in planning and
| implementing our weleome program for
l fiew studznts and incoming freshman. During Katherine’s junior
i
[
i

Devon Garllck &5 an mnml student & Arcam
l High She ranks ar the top of her class, has a A
catsulasive GPA of 4.3, and has taien 1 combined | i

to pursur a mujor in either English or the sciences. In her free time, Devon [
enjoys siding homes, playing soccer, and loves the outdoars and natare. She
is @ member of the local pony chib and hopes to continue to ride harses
throughaut her Wife,

year she was selected as the school's Girls State Representative
here she was able 1o smengthen her leadership skills. As the
Toreract Club's the
. |H§[ 2na diseritution of toys for the Santa's Sieigh program. Katherine
has competed and excelled in 4 different varsity sports and was an
! instrumental plece of the girls HON Champlonship in track and 3
field tass season. tn the fall, Ratherine plans on attendiog a four- 3
year university 1o study speech pathology.

r Devon Garlick ata High Schoal L

e B o
Jewel Blanchard, daughter of Dlane and
Aron Blanchard, s ranked 5th in her

in smdenr as
Class

Treasurer, and Sehoo! Secretary Treasurer.
She ls involved with the Natlonal Honors Society, Art Club, and
‘Back Club. She was a founding member of the reccntly revived
] Theater program at 5t. Bernard's her sophomore year, and has
played leading rulcs in multiple school productions. Jewel also
represented her school as a stadent ambassador, participared in
JV sports, volunteers with the VITA Tax Program and with school
| clubs, and was elected Homecaming Quesn this year. She's won
§ mudtiplc awards for original writing, inchading first place in the
! state. She plens on attending a four-yrar university next fall, with

= major in Bnglish. "

Jewel Blanchard St Bermnand's Academy

ANDERSON, LUCAS,
SOMERVILLE & BORGES

GAS

926G MATN STREET, FORTUNA * 1907 HEENDHON ROAD,ARCATA

NSORSUPI




Agenda ltem 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
5.2 Letter from CDE Regarding the Public Charter School Grant Program

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
We previously applied for but did not receive this grant for NU-HCS and NU-SCS. We resubmitted our
application and were awarded the full grant amount.

Fiscal Implications:
$475,000 per school

Contact Person/s; Shari Loveit




1/9/2019 Northern United Charter Schools Mail - PCSGP - Northern United-Siskiyou Charter Grant Award Notification

Shari Lovett <slovett@nucharters.org>

PCSGP - Northern United-Siskiyou Charter Grant Award Notification

1 message

PCSGP General <PCSGPGENERAL@cde.ca.90\f> Mon, Jan 7, 2019 at 11:37 AM
To: "slovett@nucharters.org” <slovett@nucharters.org>

Director Lovett,

Congratulations! The purpose of this e-mail is to notify you that the Public Charter Schools Grant
Program Implementation sub-grant Grant Award Notification {GAN) for Northern United- Siskiyou
Charter will be mailed tomorrow, Tuesday, January 8, 2019, to 2120 Campton Road, Suite I, for
your signature. Please mail back the signed original GAN to the address listed within the body of
the GAN by January 28, 2019.

Please keep in mind that once the GAN has been signed and returned and the grant is active, that
payments are solely reimbursement-based. In addition, in order for the Charter School Division
(CSD) to process reimbursement payments, Northern United Siskiyou Charter must maintain an
active account in the System for Award Management (SAM) database, at www.sam.gov, at all
times during this federal award, and submit Quarterly Expenditure Reports (QER) on a quarterly
basis. Once a QER is approved, payment processing takes approximately 6-8 weeks.

When completing QERSs, please refer to the approved PCSGP Budget Summary (Form 5) and
approved PCSGP Budget Narrative (Form 6), attached to this e-mail. Expenditures may be
charged against the grant beginning September 12, 2018, therefore, please submit the first QER,
Fiscal Year 2018-19, Quarter One, for the period of September 12, 2018, through September 30,
2018, as soon as possible. The subsequent QER, Fiscal Year 2018-19, Quarter Two, for the
period of October 1, 2018, through December 31, 2018, is due January 31, 2019. The QER
template and the Budget Revision Request Form have been attached for your use.

Lastly, please revisit the 2018-192 Planning, Implementation, and Replication Request for
Applications, at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/r1/pcsgppiri8ria2.asp, to re-review grant terms and
any deliverables that must be submitted in order for us to release the final 10% withhold at the end
of the grant term. If you have general questions regarding your award, please contact the Charter
Schools Division’s mainline at 916-322-6029, or send an e-mail to PCSGPGeneral@cde.ca.gov
and include your charter school name in the subject line.

Thank you!

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) Office

Charter Schools Division
hitps:f/mail.gooale.comimailiu/1 ?ik=7{fdaee11c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16220315688149067 16%7Cmsg-f%3A162203156881490... 1/2



1/9/2019 Northern United Charter Schools Mail - PCSGP - Northern United-Siskiyou Charter Grant Award Notification
California Department of Education

Desk: 916-322-6029
Fax: 916-322-1465

3 attachments

QER Template_Rvsd May 2018.xlIsx
31K

Budget Revision Request Form_Rvsd May 2018.docx
24K '

E 1.(Approved) PCSGP Budget. pdf
592K

https://rmail.google.com/mailfu/ 1 2ik=7fidaee11c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread{%3A16220315688149067 16%7Cmsg-3A162203156881490... 272



1/9/2019 Northern United Charter Schools Mail - PCSGP - Northemn United Humboldt Charter Grant Award Notification

@
E Shari Lovett <slovett@nucharters.org>

bl gl

PCSGP - Northern United. Humboldt Charter Grant Award Notification

1 message

PCSGP General <PCSGPGENERAL@cde.ca.gov> : Mon, Jan 7, 2019 at 11:34 AM
To: "sloveti@nucharters.org" <sloveti@nucharters.org>

Director Lovett,

Congratulations! The purpose of this e-mail is to notify you that the Public Charter Schools Grant
Program Implementation sub-grant Grant Award Natification (GAN) for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter will be mailed tomorrow, Tuesday, January 8, 2019, to 2120 Campton Road,
Suite I, for your signature. Please mail back the signed original GAN to the address listed within

the body of the GAN by January 28, 2019.

Please keep in mind that once the GAN has been signed and returned and the grant is active, that
payments are solely reimbursement-based. In addition, in order for the Charter School Division
(CSD) to process reimbursement payments, Northern United Humboldt Charter must maintain
an active account in the System for Award Management (SAM) database, at www.sam.gov, at all
times during this federal award, and submit Quarterly Expenditure Reports (QER) on a quarterly
basis. Once a QER is approved, paymeni processing takes approximately 6-8 weeks.

When completing QERs, please refer to the approved PCSGP Budget Summary (Form 5) and
approved PCSGP Budget Narrative (Form 6), attached to this e-mail. Expenditures may be
charged against the grant beginning September 12, 2018, therefore, please submit the first QER,
Fiscal Year 2018—19, Quarter One, for the period of September 12, 2018, through September 30,
2018, as soon as possible. The subsequent QER, Fiscal Year 2018-19, Quarter Two, for the
period of October 1, 2018, through December 31, 2018, is due January 31, 2019. The QER
template and the Budget Revision Request Form have been attached for your use.

Lastly, please revisit the 2018-19 Planning, Implementation, and Replication Request for
Applications, at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fgffo/r1/pcsgppir18ifaZ.asp, to re-review grant terms and
any deliverables that must be submitted in order for us to release the final 10% withhold at the end
of the grant term. If you have general questions regarding your award, please contact the Charter
Schools Division’s mainline at 916-322-6029, or send an e-mail to PCSGPGeneral@cde.ca.gov
and include your charter school name in the subject line.

Thank you!

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP} Office

Charter Schools Division
hitps://mail.google.com/mailiu/1 7ik=7ffdaee 11c&view=pt&search=all &permthid=thread-f%3A1622031388534706799%7 Cmsg-{%3A162203138853470... . 1/2



1/9/2019 Northern United Charter Schools Mail - PCSGP - Northem United Humboldt Charter Grant Award Notification
California Department of Education

Desk: 916-322-6029
Fax: 916-322-1465

3 attachments

QER Template_Rvsd May 2018.xlsx
JMK

g:}glget Revision Request Form_Rvsd May 2018.docx

-@ 1.(Approved) PCSGP Budget.pdf
618K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1 ?ik=7fidaee11c&view=pi&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1622031388534706799%7Cmsg-f%3A162203138853470... 2/2



Agenda ltem 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director - includes LCAP and WASC review

Action Reguested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

6.1 Board members may choose to make a report. .

6.2 Each month the Regional Director gives a report on school events and activities.

6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.
6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District, this month includes LCAP
review.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 12/14/18: Attendance as of 12/14/18:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 422 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 96.7%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 145 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 96.4%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




€1/90-02/50

€£1/90-0Z/50

L1/50-22/10

£1/50-2Z/¥0

61/v0-/SZ/€0

6T/0-/sz/<co|

ze/eo0-sz/zo

ze/e0-sz/z0

z2/20-82/10

2Z2/20-8¢/10

SZ/I0-L1/ZT

sZ/1o0-L1/T1

%0t'96 T6ET SPT vI/TT-61/1T
%88°S6 8S'EET rA7aM 9T/11-22/01
%9.'96 SL'9TT ZET 61/0T-¥2/60
%1586 1122t §'/21 12/60-L2/80
vav % . __mhcu vav ERE a3uey aeq

%0L"96 7’80V 447 vI/TT-6T/1T
%06°56 LE'SOY £Tv 91/11-22/0T
%IT'96 Z1or LTV 6T/0T-¥2/60
%ET 86 85°00v 01y 12/60-£2/30
.dﬂD( % JloJul yay jleduy “iaAay wm:mm mu.mn_.

TOOHDS H3LUVYHI NOARSIS-AILINN NYIHLYON

SAOIY3d ONINYVIT A9 LHOdIH AYVININNS YAV ANV IDONVANILLY
STOOHIS HYALUVHI GILINN NYIHLYON

TOO0HIS ¥3LUVHI LATOSINNH-GALING NYIHLYON




Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.2 Consideration for Approval of Condom Availability Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The California Healthy Youth Act requires that students be taught specific sex education curriculum once in
middle school and once in high school. The school has the option to have condoms available to students if
requested. The school is required to give local resources for birth control to students. Please review the
attached policy for approval.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



IV-07 Availability of Condoms Policy

Northern United Charter Schools, in partnership with parents and community, is
committed to engaging all students in a comprehensive education, by preparing them to be
confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. As such, the Governing Board
strongly supports California’s policy of comprehensive sexuality education, which teaches that
abstinence is the only 100% effective way to avoid Sexually Transmitted Infections (STT's),
Human Immunodeficiency Virus, (HIV), and pregnancy. (Education Code sections 51930-
51939). However, the Board also believes it has a responsibility to take steps to prevent
pregnancy among minors, HIV infection and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS),
and other sexually transmitted diseases among students who do not abstain from sexual activity.

Therefore, students are also provided information regarding condom use, with medically
accurate statistics citing the failure and success rates of condoms in preventing pregnancy, AIDS,
and other ST1s. (Education Code sections 51930-51939). This education is provided through
comprehensive sexuality education in middle school and high school, including classroom
presentations. '

Condoms, when properly used, can reduce the incidence of pregnancy and transmission of
HIV/AIDS and other STIs. Minors may consent to their own receipt of contraception, including
condoms. (Family Code 6925). There is no legal restriction that limits minors' access to
condoms. The Board therefore finds it appropriate for condoms to be available to male and
female students who attend the high schools and middle schools, under the conditions described
below. Student participation in this program is entirely voluntary.

Parental Notice

The Superintendent or designee shall annually notify parents/guardians about the existence of
this program. Parents/guardians can receive information and educational materials designed to
help them communicate effectively with their children about pregnancy prevention and sexually
transmitted diseases by contacting the Humboldt and Siskiyou school sites directly.

Access and Information

Condoms will be provided to the Humboldt and Siskiyou school sites and will be packaged with
educational/instructional materials. Condoms shall be provided in their original packaging, along
with the manufacturer's instructions.

Condoms shall be available to middle school and high school students in conjunction with an
appropriate session with trained staff to identify risk factors and connect studenis to appropriate
resources and supports as needed.

Verbal and/or written information shall be available to all students obtaining condoms, which
stresses that abstinence is the only 100% effective method of preventing pregnancy, and sexually
transmitted infections and which does not condone or in any way encourage sexual activity
among or with minors. Students shall receive additional information as appropriate and
necessary regarding the proper use of condoms and their effectiveness.



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject: .
7.3 Consideration for Approval of Fort Ross Field Trip

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StafffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board is required to approve all overnight and oui-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United Charter Schools ﬁ @fg I W/z‘*
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19 @

g8 o

reacher N Le_ Dhermer / %%gsﬁgﬁqt / /Z»-\/F
Learning Center (if applicable): . {¢ 7 P,Dﬁ/] odent S‘HA(J{ L/

Date(s) of Trip: o2, D/ /4 - ij / ) Kind of Trip: Day: ___ Out-of-County: _I_/Overmgh/
Purpose: /z%l"%' /QD‘SQ FﬂVz romnmenial L/\//ﬂréf
Destination: /2y "7 /Qo SS / G055 C@C&S'ﬁ /L//Ci’}ﬂg%/ CZ_ %ﬂg)

onésJenner, ¢
Number of Students: 5 O Number of Adult Chaperones

Departure Date & Time: / o? ,Dm A3 ‘/%xpected arrival time at destination: (5;/) Jad) R-3 "/ ?

Other Stops & Times:

Return Date & Time: [ﬂﬂm ci 5"’/?

Mode of Transportation: DIP / \/627/_6 V@h/( C Zf S

Co.s{‘t’udx?q O /14\"07\/7 Other Costs: /—Oﬁd Lo/ / be Ap g%

S (submitpurchase/request or PAR as necessary) V704 /‘f

Federer SlgnW i foraneh & L{D/aZ? /(=2 /X
M_,C/(/MM/

Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:

“Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or
Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069
Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

; Revised: 7/1/2018



hern United - HUMBOLDT Charter School

Field Trip/Excursion Form JPA-1(A)
Specific Trip Details

Teacher:_(_ AN (. Zf/ g/’) ermer dnd Mary /2’//7 QL <
Learning Center (if applicable): ./ 77/ fj 20 ? [ @ﬂd (’;’/’7% S H,( 6'/(-/ l/O/?

_ Student:

*The Charter School has a JPA-1 Field TriplExcu;rsion Waiver and Medical
Authorization form on file in the office authorizing your child to participate on
school district field trips of this type.

The information below is on the details of the field trip and to verify the accuracy of
the health and insurance information.

Field Trip: ‘F%P ’IL QOS S 5/) Vil DM m&ﬂf?ﬁj

L
Where: Jémn&r‘ Cn~ VS L2 f?émmL ,u,%)

Method of Transportation: P arent dnd Z p/? f,m /?f Orivers
Attire: '@/{//m C’U/Zd a(n 0()6_’.6?;/’-“ Z\PUSS/Q/]

T:rg ﬁné}ﬁf}{‘ ";‘2_‘"47”4 Eri C’,m ;9,,“&

—/ A~ —/ 7
Return this slip by: [ —/ ﬁ’s‘-" { C? 5_

Parent / Guardian Signature:

A Special Note: Changes that should be noted at the office since original form
completed:

1. Parent!/ Guardian phone number:

2. Health insurance company/policy:
Policy #

3. Special medical problems / needs of the student:

Teachers: Noted changes must be forwarded to the office.
Fax to (707) 476-8069.
Scan or email to: debbisholes@nucharters.org

Teachers: Noted changes must be forwarded to the office

* There must be a current JPA-1 form on file at the school for each student
participating.

Revised: 7/1/2018



Independent Study Fort Ross Living History
Fieldtrip 2/3/19-2/5/19

Introduction:

The Environmental Living Program provides hands-on learning which
allows children to experience the joys of history as active participants,
exploring the interaction between people and their environment. Immersed
for a brief time in the past, students learn about the many cultures and
lifestyles present at Settlement Ross. Through performing some of the
tasks that were a part of daily life at Fort Ross such as cooking all their
meals in an outdoor kitchen, fishing and ‘hunting’ for their food, gardening,
making candles, collecting and stacking firewood, guarding the perimeter,
trading, practicing artisanal crafts, dancing, and generally working hard for
the company, children gain a better understanding of history and their
relationship to it. Students, parents, and teachers sleep inside the historic
compound buildings. :

Students, parents, and teachers research and take on specific characters
who lived at Fort Ross, and come in costume prepared to role play that
character during their stay. Students become Employees, parents become
Officers, and teachers become Managers. Each historic character is
someone who lived and worked at Fort Ross, for the Russian American

Company.

Itinerary:

Fort Ross ELP Schedule -

2/3M19 :

11:30 Students and parents arrive at school. Load cars. Drive to Fort Ross
taking periodic gas and restroom breaks while driving as a caravan. 6
Arrive at Fort Ross. Wait for all cars to arrive. Unload inside the gate. Meet



at the picnic tables to discuss dinner and evening activities as well as
sleeplng arrangements with role groups. 7 Dinner. 8 Storytlme and music in
the chapel. 9:30 Bed time, no watch. '

2/4/19 .

7 Light breakfast at the picnic tables, cleanup. Dress in period costume,
collect as a role group, and walk to the REEF campground and back to the
gate at Fort Ross. Militia checks passes at the gate, flag raising ceremony
11:00 Eat lunch 11:30 Trade Skit with ELP Instructor 12:30 Work in groups
at assu_:med tasks 4:00 Clean up and return ALL ELP gear as necessary to
ELP Company Store Room or Fur Warehouse closet. Set up personal gear
in sleeplng areas, wash hands, and get ready for dinner. Get warm clothes
and éating utensils as needed for dinner & evening activities 4:30 Everyone
gather promptly at tables for evening instructions by the ELP Instructor 5:00
Eat dinner. All employees stay seated until the entire group is done. Write
in journals, sketching, or quiet game play. Scrape food remains in compost
bucket. Militia in kitchen as clean up crew 5:30 Teacher takes all
employees to view the windmill and to bluff tops for sunset observation.
Parents stay behind to continue cleanup and socialize 6:00 Mail call.
Employees write letters to loved ones 6:30 Students share experiences in
the chapel 7:00 Storytelling and/or music in chapel 8:00 Night hike if time
allows 8:20 Get ready for bed. Use privies 9:00 Lights Out. First watch -
Cooks 11:00 Second watch — Artisans 12:30 Third watch — Clerks 2:00
Fourth watch — Gardeners or Gatherers 3:30 Fifth watch — Hunters 5:00
Sixth watch - Militia 6:00 Quiet time at the fort.

2/5/19

Read or write in your Journal 7:00 Cooks start breakfast 7:30 Entire Colony
— Rise and shine. Breakfast 8:00 Clean up. Pack personal gear, put inside
fort wall by oceanside gate 8:30 Morning responsibilities and clean up.
Each group may take turns at Trade Store 9:30 Morning hike to the
cemetery, beach, or orchard 10:30 Dancing 10:45 Militia or other Special
Presentation. Flag lowering 11:30 Share experiences, eat lunch, Parents
drive cars to fort to pack gear 12:30 Head for home. Visit the Visitor Center
on your way home.



Chaperones: |

Cathie Shermer, Teacher, 707-845-9662

Mary Ann Lyons, Teacher, 707-496-7037

Robert Ennis, Parent, 707-382-3856

Brendan Hilleary, Parent, 707-845-7194

Maria Freitas, Parent, 707-845-2273

Joshua Lyons-Tinsley, Mary Ann’s Son, 707-496-6896
Alan Sadler, Parent, 707-443-4841

Karen Ronk, Grandparent, 707-798-3440

Students:

John Paul Ennis
Kephas Ennis
Lily Ennis
Mirianna Ennis
Chiara Ennis
Caelum Ennis
Phoenix Williams
Natalie Williams
Christian Hilleary
Seamus Hilleary
Malia Hilleary
Catarina Freitas
Ricardo Freitas
Leonardo Freitas
Nate Evans
Ryan Evans
Michael Clements
Riley Erenburgertingle
Ethan Hagler
Matthew Kunkler
Zeno Fosnaugh



Benjamin Worsley
Peter Worsley
Samuel Worsley
Nyca Mechetti Brodur
Joseph Ronk

Joseph Vazquez



Agenda Item 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.4 Consideration for Approval of College Tour Field Trip

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field frips.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Northern United Charter Schools
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19

Teacher: @W\v\ /ﬁm\%b& /A!\/l> 5\)\ Date of Request: /)///’KO 19

Learning Center(lfappllcable) 'E«LC AL L, \{L-ef‘/ ;AA/ 1#’) il L h\n‘? (] IS S—
Date(s) of Trip: 7—;) 15 - ?)} 1 )?,o;ﬁ, Kind of Trip: Day: ____ Out-of-County:____ Overnight: ;/fi
Purpose: (\\n”fﬁjﬁ’ f}DU\\[S/

Destination: _ ALY A dinty

Number of Students: })U Number of Adult Chaperones: [ﬂ

Departure Date & Time: gill})! }‘ﬁ QEL Expected arrival time at destination: 9’9} §§‘)) L [23:’-)’“\

Other Stops & Times: i\ | /WunA ¢ Bt pasd D o) e )N VD,
Return Date &Time;ft A‘ ng JO (({-/A're’ ! AMCQ/I{Q& - (L‘\/\-\Q C ] L(J‘:’IC_

Mode of Transportation: ?fﬁ‘fﬁl‘k \(\UM(‘ "Q,
Cost: ﬁ L DDD Other Costs:; @Yf iy JUNUV’\ oN QA’?Q/

)[Lﬂ ( {submit purchase requesl or PIT as nacessary)
Teacher Signature; M- m W Date: | ! '7 2’0 ' /{

Charter Director/Designee Signature: ___Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:
*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets wili not be considered for
approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 7/1/2018



AVID ELECTIVE FIELD TRIP, March 13-15, 2019

Lodging (12 quad occupancy rooms reserved):
Wyndam Suites Sacramento

321 Bercut Drive

Sacramento, CA 95811

Northern United Charter School block $89 per night, breakfast and managers
special included =

Wednesday- _
Arrive for afternoon tour TBD (request in for UCD 1-18-19)
Dinner at Hotel- Pizza Delivered

Thurs-

Breakfast at Hotel

Late morning tour (Request for SSU 1-18-19)
Old Town Outing

Capitol Tour

Dinner at Hotel- BBQ

Fri-

Breakfast at Hotel

Tour (back-up Request for SSU 1-18-19)
Return home

Learning Center Boys Girls

ELC

ALC

YLC




Agenda ltem 7,
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.5 Consideration for Approval of Missed Assignmenit Policy

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Infermation andfor Statement of Need:
The Missed Assignment Policy was revised fo include language regarding when/if a student may re-enroll
after being disenrolled from the school due to missed assignments or missed meetings.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




I11-07 Missed Assignment Policy

Per California Education Code Section 51747, Northern United Charter Schools maintains one (1)
as the number of missed assignments that will be allowed before an evaluation is conducted to
determine whether it is in the best interest of the pupil to remain in independent study.

Evaluation After Missed Assignments

After one (1) missed assignment an evaluation will be conducted by the School Director and/or
designee and supervising teacher to determine whether it is in the best interests of the pupil to
remain enrolled in independent study. The evaluation may include but is not limited to the review
of the following:

» Attendance based on completion of assignments as quantified by the assigned
supervising teacher

» Demonstration of skills on assignmenis

¢ Standardized test scores

-« Written tests and reports if appropriate

¢ Oral or written presentations

e Pupil’s attitude toward learning and achievement

e Punctual attendance at scheduled appointments

¢ Ability to meet scheduled appointments

» Preparedness for scheduled appointments

e Pupil demonstration of adequate and appropriate progress toward Common Core State
Standards

¢ Appropriate learning environment

e Parent(s) ability to support pupil learning in the home

As part of the evaluation process, the pupil, parent(s), guardian(s) or if the pupil is a foster child
or youth or a homeless child or youth, the pupil’s educational rights holder (all generally referred
throughout as “Parent(s)”) will be invited to present evidence to the individual or individuals
conducting the evaluation. During this meeting, the School will determine whether it is in the best
interest of the pupil to remain in independent study. A written record of the findings of any
evaluation made pursuant to this subdivision shall be maintained in the pupil’s mandatory interim
record.

Additional Consideration for Pupils with a Section 504 Plan or IEP:

If the School recommends removal from independent study as a result of the Evaluation After
Missed Assignments and the pupil has a Section 504 Plan or IEP, the School shall schedule an IEP
meeting or Section 504 meeting (as applicable) following applicable legal timelines, to determine
the following:



1) ‘Whether the missed assignment was caused by or had a direct and substantial relationship
to the pupil’s disability

2) Whether the missed assignment was the direct result of the School’s failure to implement
the IEP or Section 504 Plan, as applicable

If the answer to either (1) or (2), above, is yes, then the missed assignment is a manifestation of
the pupil’s disability and the School will follow applicable state and federal laws to ensure that the
pupil is offered a free appropriate public education.

If the answer to either (1) and (2), above, is no, then the pupil may be removed from independent
study consistent with this policy.

This meeting may be combined with the Evaluation After Missed Assignments at the discretion of
the School.

Notice of Decision and Opportunity t¢ Request a Hearing Prior to Removal

Once the evaluation is complete, if it is determined that it is not in the best interest of the pupil to
remain enrolled in the independent study program, the Parent(s) shall be notified in writing of the
School’s intent to remove the pupil as it is not in their best interest to remain in independent study.
The Notice shall be in the native language of the Parent(s) and provided no less than five (5)
schooldays before the effective date of pupil’s femoval. The Notice shall include the following:

e The School’s intent to remove the pupil as it is not in their best interest to remain in

independent study:
e The opportunity of the Parent(s) to request a hearing that follows the same procedures as the

School’s disciplinary hearing. Parent(s) (or the pupil if over 18) must submit the request
for hearing writing within three school days from the date of the Notice.

e If Parent(s) or pupil over 18 requesis a hearing:

o It will be scheduled following the School’s expulsion hearing procedures as
outlined in the School’s approved charter.

o The pupil shall remain enrolled and shall not be removed until the School
issues a final decision.

e If no hearing is requested, the pupil shall be removed from the School on the date listed on
the notice.

Re-enrollment In The School

A pupil may re-enroll in the School in the following semester if the School Director and/or
designee deems that a significant change has been demonstrated to show that independent study is



in the best interest of the pupil. A rehabilitation plan may be instituted and the pupil may be subject
to an academic improvement plan.



Northern United Charter Schools

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H
Eureka, California 95503
Ph#: 707/445-2660

Fax#: 707/445-2430
nucharters.org

Notice to Remove Student from Independent Study and Opportunity to Request a Hearing Prior to Removal

(Parent/Guardian’s Name) (Date)
{Address)

{City, State, Zip)

Re: (Student’s Name)

Dear (Parent/Guardian’s Name):

This letter is to inform you that your child will be removed from our school as it is not in their best interest to remain in independent study.
Your child’s last day to be enrolled will be five schooldays from the date of this Notice,

As previously discussed at our Independent Study Review meeting on , your child was to complete assignments and to
attend meeting with the instructor. However, your child continues to have a problem completing assignments and/or attending the meetings
scheduled with their instructor. The total number of missed assignments and meetings ar¢ below:

Missed Meetings Missed Assignments

According to our Missed Assignment Policy, you have the opportunity to request a hearing that follows the same procedures as our school’s
disciplinary hearing. You must submit the request for hearing in writing within three schooldays from the date of this Notice,

. As stated above, if no hearing is requested, your child will be removed from the school five schooldays from the date of this
notice and your district of residence will be notified that your student is no longer enrolled in our school.

Your student may re-enroll in our school in the following semester if the School Director and/or designee deems that a significant change
has been demonstrated to show that independent study is in the best interest of your child. A rehabilitation plan may be instituted and your
child may be subject to an academic improvement plan.

Sincerely,

Administrator’s Signature Date

Administrator’s Name (typed or printed)

Attachment; Missed Assignment Policy, Independent Study Review Meeting Notes

Ce: Cumulative folder/student’s teacher(s)/school counselor



Agenda Item 8.
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Subject:
No ltems

Action Reguested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Iltem 9.
FACILITIES

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
No items _

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Agenda ltem 10.
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:
10.1 ltems for consideration for future agendas

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may
suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 11.
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

Subject:
11.  FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11.1 Future Board meetings - 2/12, 3/12, 4/9, 5/16, 6/20, 6/21

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
11.1 Future dates will be announced upon consideration and approval of the 2019 schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 12
ADJOURN



	1-17-19 Board Agenda (1).pdf
	January Board Packet.pdf

